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S o . HIRE H
tinaled At NEW YORK, NE¥ YORKpmooen wizme chony, le NS oy — "
N txmﬂihua:a!mlc “Pertad ?or%t Made By-‘-i 15 730 cror I
s indeh Made S
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= Character of Casa , /

Pt 4 FITW attended a gatheritts at hane of FEROL My CORNELTSON - Presen¥é - .- X 7C
I5Y57E5y were IRVING and DOROTHY “XAPLAN; HARRY and BEATTY AG’:DOF‘?. J:CE HEI- B S
W VAN, Secretary to former Soviet Anbassador OUMANSKY; J :
SSSEE (ndividels helisved to be JANR SANFORDGTONZy Ln._em.up cmtm-roa
e ] BT Jam Dr. HENRY AR’!‘HUE CALLIS and wife !

: zerland at thely home. A E N e
X-VILIZR were invi LUCILLE!‘EZEKIEL, EVELYRAFPA N, and JUDD POLK | -
- plarmed , to attend, E N2 BERNSTEIN was observed to be present, FAYE. i

@ -'.
»IASSER gtated SOLOMONCLISCHINSKY 13 in Seattle desires ta retwm - 2“ -
"“hone by way of Tinada, Informante advised @meﬂd be i K Tork - ., 7 ek
City on February 2, 19&6, and untl) Fetrwary L, 15LS. S(_E[EQLQ
' was observod aeetling ELIZABR in ¥i1lazrd Hotsl- 10%&,

" invited V, LEFIFABiSSI® and _JEANNETTE. BASSIB to dinrews:

turned from New York City on February 2, 19L6.. .RUTH\SET:ER md:"!?lm"
. 700D Cined ‘at GREQG's home. GCRBGG pla.nned on leaving for New & .
.3gain on Febtruary 1, 1946, Additional backeround on GREGG fured shad, 3
.FALP‘?RII* *mtinund contact WDUM Y, DAVID R TiHL, soa.:?r,rvxs.--,
 FARNIADEUR K III., I.m'mhed with BILBRINDATZ

DALE. v wlah , at By ~dams ‘wun,.
20 2t Londom Conferénce. ., Vra, KT  contaated ALICRGTEONG, /.

THARY A , LaURTR: STEIN, UORDECAT, Backgr o . R
on Ve R mn te. -HIS® plane speakmg trip to Boatph."’ L SRS
con’c'?scted RGSSSI.L :? N‘Im} backgromd on NIXO¥ hed. . L

and Ry
KAP!} &PL\! Iumhaa wit.h




WFO 100-17493 o - ' SEWT

. “HELLOWELL, fucy
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. ¢inner with Mrs. EMILIE .CONDON.
“TRIESTE and RICH.RDBR.NSTON.

]
)

\

A

~* and FR.NCES EDELSTEIN, the BERNSTEINS, R.NDY.FELTUS and wife, and the - _

. ment arranged to meet at GEORGH ‘SILVERM N!

GOLDBLATT at Raleigh Hotel. KiBL.N and FPANK’éE'

¢/DUNC., N~

T-SKITH, Q:UE'I-ITIF,A‘.‘ROCSEVELT, Lt. OTTO CerDOERING, PaUL
MT.YIOR. LEE left 0SS and is now on teriinal leave. S A
Employed by law firmm of Corcoran and Youngman, and concerned mostly with O
work for Chinese Purchasing Commission, client of theirs. LISCHI'SKY's o
presence at Olympic Hotel, Seattle, Washington, from January 23, 1946, to SRR
February 3, 19L6, verified; expected to return to.D. C. March 1, 1946,

via Canada. MiGDOFF contacted IRVING KoPLN, E ITZ@ER.LD, and FER.ZICHES.

FF active in organizing "league® meeti ¥ i b)

cted ~BRET

ing position at %Hilliams College, starting Jufig 2k,
The ROSEVBERGS contacted BOWEI\?SMITH, ERIC!,/RUBENSTEIN, C.RL-CREEN
W.HL, PHILIP DUNaW.Y, H.ROLD GLASSER, WARREN and EMILYZSH.RFMiN.
ROSENBERG in NYC from February L to 9, 1946. {SILVERM.STER contacted Dr.
EDi:RD UX CONDON, former scientist member of .tomic Bomb Comrission and
now director of Bureau of Standargs. SILVERM.STER attended Russian Relief

b

ndication of association with ROBERT

NN received communications from D, W,
DEERK.ND, NYC, and P. B{WITTIE, inchorage, :.laska. +VHEELER now in charge
of Western Burope Economic Intelligence Section, Economie Branch, Europe,
Near Zast and ..frican Intelligence, Office of Research and Intelligence,
State Department. WHITE continued contacts, with BERN.RD,BERNSTEIN. Dis-
cussed Treasury Department's loss in JOSL.H/DUBOIS. Informant advised of ;
lengthy discussion with CH.FL ?4R.}ER on matter of British loan.. E.RR¥ ' ¢

FRESSLWNS who had just been to Russia, attended a party at WHITE residenee.’ =
Mrs. PRESSMcN is referred to as a Soviet woman in this country for g
years-and can speak little 3nglish. WHITE left for NIC om Fetwbary M, o

19L6.

G

-

REFERRNCE ¢ - Report of Special Lgent FLOYD L, JONES dated
. March 1, 1948, at Washingtom, D. C. (ﬂ) ‘
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' DETAILS: AT WASHINGTOY, D. C.
EDTARD JOSEPH FITZCERALD’B

Phy31cal Surveillance

nce is made to previous information pplied b, .
ﬁ wherein on January 26, 1946, EDFARBYITZGERALD advised ¥rs..

' s wile of HARRY MAGDOFF, he would see the MAGDOFFS at a party on the
following Saturday night, February 2, 1946, at the residence of FEROL M

CORNELISON, 2909 Olive Avenue, N. W, It was mentioned the ”w ole crowd" it
would be there, and the party would be from 5:30 on.

b2 7B

- On the evening of February 2, 1946, a survelllance was conducted
in the vicinity of the CORNELISON re51dence at 2909 Olive Avenue, N, 7., by .
Special Agents MAURICEA. TAYLOR, LAMBERT G, ZANDER, and FLOYD L, JOMES in an
effort to determine who the guests would be at the party to be held that evening. :

At 6: 25 p.m., a couple arrived in a black Ford tudor sedan, bearing
Virginia license tags L66-659. The car was parked near the CORNELISON residence
and the couple entered. It was determined this car was registered to JANE )

ORD STONE, 2921 Argyle Drive, Alexandria, Virginia. This couple remaiped‘
until 10:25 p.m., when they left.

At 6: h7 p.m., a couple arrived in a taxi bearing D. C. license 19-696,
The woman was descrlbed as being 30 to 33, 5 feet 6 inches tall, of slender
build with sharp features. She did not appear to be Jevish, :

rivedinimerican cab 329, and it was ascertained from the driver of this cab
"he picked up the man at the UNRRA building on Connecticut Avenue, and the man
mentioned he had been in the UNRRA building all day long and mentioned there
wasn't much heat in the building, After plcking up the man, the driver at the
man's request drove to 6615 5th Street, N, W., where he picked up the woman

" who accompanied this man to the party. This couple was described as followss

)
At 6:52 p.m., another couple arrived and entered the residence. They ar- - Lf‘ﬁ

dan
‘Builds -  small to medium -
Complexions = ’ medium dark "
Peculiaritiesy looked Jewish, wearlng soft hat
“Toman
Dress: : | vore white hat, gray coat, '
‘ had red hair

orm
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At 7 p.m., a couple arrived in a taxi and entered the CORNELISCN .
residence. It was determined from the cab driver he had picked up this copuple
in the vicinity of Llst and Benton Strcets, N. W, He said the man spoke what,
appeired to be French 2nd mentioned he had just gotten out of the army. A
description of this couple was not obtained due to the dark condition of the
nei ghborhood.

At 7:03 p.m., 2 couple arrived in an automobile bearing Virginia
license L69-637 registered to DOROTAY KAPLAN, wife of IRVING KAPLAN. KAPLAYN
was identified from a photograph presently in the Washington Field Office.

As they-entcred the door of the CORNELISON residence, a man was heard to say,
"Hello;~ KAPPY "

At 7:08 p.m., another couple arrived in a Blue Light Cab, and they
also entered the CORNELISON residence.. This couple was about 4O to LS years of-
age. The man was of stocky build and wore no hat. He had a bald spot in
the center of his head and w2s Jewish looking. He wore heavy glasses. He
w2s about-180 pounds and about five feet eight or nine inches tall, The woman
was of smaller build 2nd was about 5 feet 2 inchzs tall and was dressed in
black. The driver of the cab stated he picked up this couple at Brentwood
Village which is located near lhth Street and Rhode Island Avenue, N, E,

N

At 7 p.m., two naval lieutenants arrived in a car bearing Maryland
license 625-328 and entered the residence where the party was in progress.
It was subsequently determined this license plate was issued to PHILIP CREIGHTON
WATT, U. S. Naval Hydrographic Station, Suitland, Maryland, for a 1941 Plymouth™

sedan. These naval lieutenants stayed for a half hour and then left. However, -

at 2:30 a.n., on February 3, 1946, these two navy lisuten2nts in the same
car were observed leaving 2909 Ollve Avenue by Spec131 Agents TAYLDR _nd JONES.

At 7:23 p.m., a man and wom2n subsequently 1dent1fled as XRPY
ML @OFF and wife BEATTIE arrived in a car bearing Virginia license 119—2LC.
This car is listed to HARRY S. ¥AGYCFF. They were observed to enter the
CORNELISON residence. MAGDOFF was described as followss

s
'

Ages ‘ 2bout Lo
Heights : 5t 10"
Weights . 220

Appeargnce: ‘ . wore no hat
Mrs. MiGDOFF was noticeably pregnant.

" A% 7:35 p.m., 3 car bearing D. C. licznse 110-920 arrived and a
couple got.out .of the car and entered the CORNELISON residence. This car,
it was determlned, i1s registered to Miss BE.TRICE HEIM.N, 2801 adams 411

‘ Road N. 4., ,partmynt 113,

4
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BEATRICE HEIMAN is the former

st

secretary to the former Russian

smbassador OUMANSKY and is presently connected with the Overseas News Agency,

Washington, D, C.

-

At 7:h51p.m;,'a couple arrived in a coupe bearing D. C. license 99-933

and entered 2909 Olive Avenue, N. W.

Colors
Height:
Weights
Appearance:

It was noted Dr. C.LLIS w2s zréeted varmnly when he approached the

front door.

Build:
Peculiarity:
appearance:

The woman with him is described as follows:

‘ . This car is registered to MYRi C. C.LLIS,
2306 E Street, N, E. The man is described as follows:

negro

5t 11"

185

wore eyeglasses, brown overcoat,
Homburg type hat

o

medium
has coarse voice
wore eyeglasses

At about the same time BEATRICE HEIMAN and her companion arrived

at the party, IRVING KiPLaN and his wife left.

companied by another man, .11 three of
to be food. KAPLAN was hatless and was
with KiPLAN was described as follows:

Age:s
Hair:
_ ~ppearances

They returned a2t 8 p.m. ac~’
them czrried something which appeared
wearing an army trench coat. The man

about 55

bald on top, gray on sides
square shoulders, appeazred to .
move with much effort

At 8:08 p.m., a couple left the CORNELISON residence and walked
west on Olive Avenue and then south on 30th Street, N.'W., to Pennsylvania

Avenue where they bearded a Kenilworth streetcar.

follows:

'lxgea

Height:
Weight: .
Peculiarlities:

Dresss

" The woman companion is described as followss -

- -

PP I RTINS e & e e e L

The man wdas described 2as

about 38

Sl 10"‘

175 '

athletic looking, prominent nose,
Jewish appearance around his eyes
wore brcwn hat, dark coat

- SN
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. , ' . o §zz:
Ages . _ ) 35 S W i;}.
Height: 5t L - 5t 5" l
Build: slender i
Hairs : brown !
Eyess . : - blue
Featuress S small ' ‘
Peculiarities: irregular profile, not too
good looking
Dress: .. wore black fur coat and small
black hat

-

It is believed this is possibly the‘couple that arrived.in the taxi
at 6:47 p.m, _

At 9:33 p.m., a car bearing Colorado license 1-L3720 arrived and
was parked around the corner from the CORNELISON residence on 30th Street,
N. W. A man and woman left the car and walked on Olive Avenue to 2909 -and
entered. The man was described as follows:

Age: about L5
Weight: 1L5-150
Dress: wyore dark coat, brown hat,

smoked a pipe

The woman #xas deséribed as follows:

Age: , 35

Height: 5' L*

Hair: ‘ black

Peculiarities: bow-legged

Dress: wore gray squirrel coat and

. colored bandana over head

. It was determined this car was registered to HERBFRT FUCHS, 2025
Holly Street, Denver, Colorado. It is known the FUCHS are close contacts of

the KAFLANS M@

: At 12%05.a.m., on February 3, 1946, the man and woman who arrived
at 6:52 p.m., in American Cab 329 left the party and walked south on 29th
Street, N. W., towards Pennsylvania Avenue, It was noted this was the same
woman who wore a white hat and a gray coat. This couple was followed by
Special Agent ZANDER to 6615 5th Street, N. 'I., ¥here they were observed to
enter and after a reasonable time the upstairs lights were extinguished. .
According to the city directory, this address is occupied by DAVID WEINTRAUB
and his wife SYLVIA S. It is noted aecording to the report of Special Agent
FLOYD L. JONES, Washington, D. C,, dated December 13, 19L5, on pa3§ 113, .

-7 =
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a DAVID WEINTRAUB, formerly director of the National Research Project, Foreign
Relief and Rehabilitation Division, State Department, Washington, D. C., was :
1isted as a business reference for GEORGE FERAZICH with his selective service .

board. Inasmuch as FERAZICH is presently employed by UMRRA and since the
individual believed to be WEINTRAU3B was picked up by cab at the UMRRA build-
ing prior to coming to the party, it is posdible these are one and the same
individual. | :

" At 12:10 a.m., a man and woman arrived in a car bearing New Jersey

license X L3A. It was difficult to determine whether they actually entered 4 L

the ' CORNELISON residence, but it is believed they possibly did enter
that residence. It was subsequently determined this car is registered to

ELIZABETE?SHEPHERD of Navesink River Road, Locust, New Jersey, for a 19LO0 black ?fﬁi:

Studebaket sedan. The application for the license in March, 1945, indicated
she was 52 years of age; born at Cleveland, Ohio; weight 180; broem hair and
brown eyes. The indices of the Newark Field Office contained no information
concerning this individual. . Co '

At 12:1S a.m., HARRY VACDOFF and his wife left the party accompanied

by an unidentified couple. A4t 12:30 a.m., BEATRICE HEIVAN and two couples

{eft the CORNELISON residence and they drove in ¥iss HEIMAX's car to the resi-

dence of EDYARD FITZGERALD, 2209 Observatory Flace, M. W., where the FITZ-

GERAIDS and ZZATRICE HEIVAN and her male companion entered. The other couple-

entered a car parked nearbv and drove off. This car bore Virginia license
117-267 and was subsequently determined to be registered to LLOYD R. BROAN,

903 North Glebe Road, Arlington, Virginia. The indices of the Richmond and

Fashington Field Offices were negative as to this individual.

At 2:30 a.m., BEATRICE HEDMAN and her male companion left the

 FITZCERALD residence accompanied by a woman who walked north on Observatory

Place and entered a nearby residence. It is believed this woman was a baby

sitter for the FITZCERALDS. BRATRICE HEDMAN and her friend left in Miss REI-

YaN's car and drove to 2909 Olive Avenue where the man enterad. 1Mss HETVAN
then drove to her residence, 2901 Adams 1ill Road, N. ., whore she cntercd

a first floor apartment. It was noted om the mail boxes Miss ERLAN resides
in apartment 113.

Reference revort of Special Agent FLOYD L. JONES dated January 28,

" 1946, reflects LESLIE KISH, a close friend of the KAFLANS and subjects BELA

and SONIA GOLD, resides at 2909 Glive Avenus, N. W., which is the same address '~u

where the party was in progress. It is therefore possible the unknorn male

companion of BEATRICE HEIMAN was LESLIE KISH.
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- With reference to LLOYD R, BROTTN, m°nt10n'=d on the preva.ous pafs QET
whose

automobile was cbserved in front of the FITZGERALD residence, the rec-
ords of Stone's iiercantile- A&ency reflect in a report dated ifarch 1, 1Lk,
thet there was a LLOYD ROB.;R’I%RJ‘W wife ELIZABETH, residing at 1)421; North
Quincy Street, Arlington, Virginia, Ir. BRO was -about LO years of age .
and was employed by GEORE SEIDL, a contractor at 6730 Selkirk Drive, Bannock-—-
burn Heights, as a bricklayer, He was f‘ormerlj employved oy GLO‘?.CE CRAWFORD,
a brlcklaylno contractor, in Silver Spring, :iaryland.

His vrife is reparted dependent upon him, His mother, Krs. VIR-
GINIA BROTN, resides at 1005 North Glebe- Poad Arlington, Virginia, A nota-

tion was made that he resided at 1005 North (‘lebe ROc.d Arlington, Virginia
at a pr°V1ous time,

The records of the Credit Bur:au conteined no informction concern-
ing LIOYD R, BROWN,

-~
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Re: FAROLD GLASSZR : )
esidence:- 5410 Cathedrael Avenue, Niue

© "rashington, D. C. : :
Employment: U. O, Treasury = (7 9%

During the period from February 1 to Februzry 15, 1946 no pertinent.'
mail was raceived at the GLASSER residence. A

- w.osé identity is lmoim to the Bureau, bgsz .
furnished the following inforsation relative to the activities of 1.CLD and
TAYE GLASSTR. On February 1, 1946, LUCILIE JeaOCL inforied Fa¥l CGLAS.ER about
the tea !lrs. JaCRSQN was giving for C.THALLDl ITA38 (P¥). LUCILIT .entioned
she had received a letter from . ALE who stated she walked in the wicket line
the other day at Testern Union and so Gid CORINT (). She further said the
letter rmade her so happy that VE.Lwd.-.S0N (PH) must have vwiondered hat had
zotten into her. On the same date, ..r. GLASSEl's secretdry advised Lr. GLASSER
that 1r. GL.STERX nad to sar cocdbre to Ixe FRITDIIRG who +as returning,to Boston,
tiassachusetts and that ir. GLASSER irould raturn home about 6:45. . A

' On February 3, 1946, brs. SL.SSLA invited TVCLUN and 5.l over on the
evening of February 9, 1945 and stated that DIL SHYDZR (£} from-Taris and T
JIM MANY from Svitzerland wovld he thsre. —voi¥h statzd she would have to check
as Lney haa a tenbative invitation irom SAUAYLMAIOIEY (PH). It j believed.
that the 8 and ZVELYY referced to are Siy and ZVELIN D'ILLTAe~

On February 5, 1946 FAY. CLSS.& contacted g{z‘rx_?:éco. TIRERG and discussed
the party “RIA planned to have February 10, 1946 for C.RL'GRT.k. HERRY JpTACA
(FH)- of .Rome, Italy attemgted to contact GLASSCR on tite sane date bui was advised
nat the conbtact would be completed on February 6, 1946 at CL:S33k's office.

L

on February 6, 1946 I.rs. CLaS.Li advised »Ziil that SOL is in Seattl
and he wants to come home by way of Canada, It is believed GCL is iderntical _
1Ath SOLO: O LISCIINSKY. 15 aivised EEAZL that her brother is going to enroll
in the new Roosevelt College in Cticago, Illinocis and tike soms special courses.
{rs. 3LASSIR zave ixs JATTIWELL (FE) detailed imstructions on how to zet to the
GL:sSSTR residence, L-’é. GAZZrWELYL plans to come to the UL.SSZR residence on .
- February 13, 1946. w b : '

}E&RRIZ’EI%.CC LJTHY . contacted trs,. aLA3sm on February 7, 1946 -and pl

to get together o a latzr date., They n2ntioncd LAt ; STUDZMAL's visit to
“’ashinzton. O : - SRR - v

)

anned

—
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On February 9, 1946 LUCILLE EZEXIEL advised FAYT CLiSSI that she would |

bring SARAH vith her to the party. Ers. GLAS.ZR stated irs. BEMISTSIN could rnot
..attend the party.,, She said thet TVELYN PATTELSON rlanned to bring JUDD i
\S,:Pr'\RD (r1) and\,f TLE (FH) also planned to atiand this, party.

OLK (PKE).
nw .

On tiis same date Special Agent BYRON II. I'ATHETS, JR. cogducted a -
piysical surveillance at the residence of 1::R0LD GL:5S.R, 5410 Cathedral Avenue,
Wi "« He observed threc couples =riving at the GLASIER residence at £:30 Pelle _
and it was believed the couples had arrived in the neighborhood by streetcar.

- At 8:40 pem. tio men and a toman arrived in a Ford Sedan bearing D. C. license -

112~ 19. Tiis tag was issued to D 41D l.. BERESITIN, 3513 North Hampton Strzct,
N. .. BI2NSTEIN is employed as an assistant dirsctor of jonetary aescarch in

the Trzasury Department end is a’co-worksr of GLASSZR's. At '9:15 n.m. & nan
and wronan arrived at thes GLASSIR residence in a taxd cab and at 9:30 . three
- wou.en entered the residence wio had a,jarently come by strectcar, (49

. _ ~urther advised that on February 11, 1946 b;l()
an unidentified wow vised hrs. GL.iOSIR that she had riceived a card from
Group Housing Cooperutive Incorporated regarding a lecture on Februay 14, 1946 "
at Friends Leeting Hall, lrs, GLASSIR told the iomm to save the card and maybe
she would nave Mr. GL:3SER attend. The vowan said it o gy be a loir cost housing "

developrment vhich would be just richt for thcm.

A

On February 12, 1946 FAY GLASEZic adviscl CELE that they could attend
that night and CZILE said she was to mceBELITITT at 5:00 reile It ras indicated
by CILE that the invitation vas for a function at 264C 16th Strect, ..., which

is the address of the Polish Imbassy., Lrs. GLASIM said thev received their
v

invitation because they knov ANRNB.CH (FII) who is a good friend of the ambass:dor,
: \ o s,

- On February 14, 1946 irs. 1005 BTRISTEIN advisod s. GQLASIER that
LOI'A vras coming over to the BCRISYEID hona on Fzbruary 22, 1646 sbout €:30 p.m.
~and asked if ir. and Ixs. GL.SSER could comz that ¢vening. Irs., GLASZ'Q statzd
she iovld let her knowr later. [ ~ .

: irs. SILVI.AMISZGRUVE of the Trenton Terrace Apartment Development
thanked Ars. GLASSIR for her letier and said she has not gottcn arovrd to
ansuvering it.  rse GLuSSTR invitsd her to comc over but SYLVI.. stated that
‘she thought this was impossible bocausc shodoes uot have an automobilc,
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- ' Following is 'a summary,
February 15, 1946, furnished b
is known to the Bureau regarding

é information from Februl through
whose identity
GCLD. '

.~ On February 1, 1946, at 9:20 P.M., SONIA GOLD cdntacted her father

long distance in New York, telephone Dayton 3.3721, ond cdvised him that A )
BELA GOID wes going to New York on the following afternoon. BELA advised ) i
that he would errive in New York on Saturdey and would be there over Sunday. o

and Monday and remarked that he would like to see ROSALIE and IRVIN. .- i
SONIA'S fother remarked thot ROSALIE ~nd TRVIN were going away for the week-

oend. BELA remarked that he would go to Brooklyn Sundey to see his brother i
and baby. SONIA'S mother, who is visiting SONIA, then conversed with her N i
father and the conversation wes in Yiddish. e

| on February 5, 1946, at 9:05 P.M., o [EyCRAFT contacted BELA
 GOLD and discussed income insurance ond mortgoge insurcnce. BELA GOLD

stated he has purchesed ‘a new home in Alexcndric and has a mortgoge on the !':'
home in the cmount of $9,500. GOLD steted that the house is being financed e
by an ilexapdria Bank and later sc it is being financed by the First 4 ; :
Federal Bank of Alexandria. u_ ' ' ' oot ’ l

" on February 9, 1946, SONTA GOLD contacted JEARNETTE BASSIE who
has beon identified es the wife of V. _LEWIS BASSIE, 3908 Soventh Street,
South, Arlington, Virginta, and invited thex':;.}'.a..sunday night supper at the
GOLD's residence. ' '

A check of the indices of the W.shington Field Division revealed E— -
in the case entitled, "Y. IEWIS BASSIE™- SPECIAL INQUIRY; ADVISORY COMMISSION ‘
TO THE COUNCIL OF NATIONAL DEFENSE", that BASSIE was born December 22, 1907 in 3

Illinois and attended the University of Chiceg> from September, 1925 to June,’ R
1928, majoring in Social Science, It was noted thet Mr. BASSIE had 21l the "
requirememts of his Ph.D. with the exception of his doctoral thesis. The
£1le further reflects that Mr. BASSIE was previously employed in Chicago,

-
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Illinois, at the Olson Rug Company, from October, 1928 to September, 1930,
and also.was employed as a Research Instructor at the Ufniversity of Chicago.
. From July to September, 1934, Mr. BASSIE was with the NRA as an Assistant
Chief. From October, 1934 to June, 1935, he acted in the copacity of a
teacher at the Pooples Junior College in Chicago: From September, 1935 to
March, 1936; Mr. BASSIE was employed at the WPA as & Coordinitor of Research
at Chicngo; Illinois, at $3,600 per annum. From April, 1936 to May, 1937,
Mr. BASSIE wes employed. in the Department of igriculture in the District of
Columbia as Director of Tabulctions at $4,600 per annum. From Juns, 1957 CL
" until July, 1939, Mr. BASSIE was employod at the Board of Governors in the. - R BT
Foderal Roserve System as Senior Eccnomist at $4,600 per comum. The file ' R AR
further roflocted. that Mr. BASSIE prosently rosidos at 3908 South Tth Strect, ;
Arlington, and on August 8, 1939, Mr. BASSIE was cppointod to 2 position in

" the office of Secretary of Commerce at a salary of $5,600 per annum, under
the supervision of Mr. WILLARD L. THORP. It wcs also indicated that Mr.
BASSIE'S wife was presently employed as a Junior Economist, Bureau of Home
Economics, Department of Agriculture. Mr. BASSIE cnlisted in the Army Ro-
gervos a8 a Seccond Licutenant in February, 1929 and wes discharged in Febru-
ary, 1939 On July 1, 1940, Mr. BASSIE was transferred to the rolls of the _ :
Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce as a Principal Economical Analyst :

at a salary of $5,600 per annum under the supervision of Mr. RICEARD GILBERT, g SR

on Fobruary 1lo 191;6 at 8 :20 A.M., SONTA GOLD contacted ELIZABETH

- —— et dhory s e

SASULY and mnde an appointment to meet her at 5:30 P.M., in the lobby of .
/%

the Willard Hotel for a d.rink. SONIA indicated that they woul@ be able to.

L"N.’v «
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talk from 5:30 to 6:00 P M%((lk) \é lQ RS L
: &h@ above meeting was covered by ! 1 surveillance by Special
Agents MA

ICE A TnYLORandJEROME M. GA , and both Mrs. GOLD. and h;i,re..
SASULY were positively jdentified by these Agents. They were obser;edvez
onter the Cocktail Lounge at the Willzrd Hotel, where they conveiz:; o
a drink until’ shortly after 6:00 P.M., at which timo they sepam. ’ and ‘

tho aurvoillance was d.iscontinued.
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No r;ertlr: nt 1nfomat10n ras furnished the - ash1 nf*ton IField Division .

regar:hnv the activities of M ICHASL GRETIBIG during the period from February
1, 1946 to February 15, 1946 and no yhysical surveillances iwere conduct.ed
d1.r1r~f~ t!us perlocz. . i
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; ijg JOSEP )ﬁGGTEm with alias IK‘L M( ESTT .

As a result of the mail cover phintained on GREGG's address, -
: 5829 Piney Branch Road, N7 it was ascepfained that under postmark of New .
- York, New York February L, 1546 . JASEPH GREGG was the recepient of a = -

1etter from A, B ,(‘E 'STEIN DDS; M INSTEIN, DDS, 20 East 53rd Street,
New York, New York. e . ' v Tt

BACKGROUND

The background data hereinafter set out with reference to. JOSEPH

GREGG was obtained frouh—whose identity is b 2.
knomm to the fureau. ‘ 1D

An appllcai;on for federal employment dated December 16, 1945 -t
revealed that JOSEPK-CREGG who resides at 6829 Piney Branch Moad, N'7

was born in Columbus, Ohio May 2, 1909, . He listed his legal residence
as New York City and his bu31nesa as REpublic 7500 extension 713L2, He
. stated that he is 5 feet eight inches tall and weighs 130 lbs. His wife
ROSE IFTPNGREGG was born in London, Ontario Canada (date not given) and :
naturallzed as a US Citizen on March 15, 193L (place not given). His father ﬂ e
IAXNQREENS”EIN was born in Russia and naturalized as a US Citizen in 1905 : |
(place not 1nd1cated), MAX GREENSTEIN now resides in Newark, New Jersey, ; '
GREGG's mother is deceased,- ™ILLTAM and JENNY LEFF, the parents of GREGG'S‘
wife reside in Londor, Ontario, Canada and are British subjects.

. -~
’ ‘ .

Tt is noted that in various Federal employment applicatlons s
and personnel status forms GREGG gives his full name as JOSEPH GREGG. ' ’
‘However the telephone directory as well as several qualification statements
. drawn up by GREGG himself list him as JOSFPY B, GREGG. The file itself T
incicates that his name is actually JOSEPH GRTENSTEIN and that he assumed
the name of GREGG in 1928. He is stated to hdave attended Ohio State
University uncer his real name,” There is no indication in the fiTe of
GREGG!s hav1ng legally acquired this name. =

. ~ JOSE™H GREGG is presently employed as Information Liaison Officer,
ARA, Officeé of the Director, Information Section, ‘Yain Suilding, US.
Department of State, "ashington, D.C., under grade P-5 at %6020 per annum.
. He was recommended for this position by !r., ENGLESRY, Executive Officer
.~ of ARA and H. KINGSTON FLFMTNG, Special Assistant to the Director of *RA.

e M . : N - . N . . 4
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 of WMlewsweek."

| prcsent status at the. State Department GREGG was employed as a political

';fﬁaifs ranged from 35600 to “5800 per annum.

_the Hemisphere Corporation under contract to the Office of the Coordinator

“FO 10C-17493

.

JOSEPH GREGG asserts that he attended Ohio State University, . .
Columbus, Ohio during the school year of 1925-26 (probably under the name .. ; i»’
of GDEENSTEIN). He reads Spanish, Portuguese and Italian whereas he N
speaks and understands Spanish. ST o

Y
”
4 * '.
S e
Gt M3

: GREGG listed the following indivicuals as references in his
Federal employment application: FRANK A. TARTNG, Assistant to the Secretary
of the Department of Commerce; NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER, New York City; CARL’
B. SPAETH, Tepartment of State; DUNCAN ATKMAN, writer, -correspondent
who resides in the Valley Vista.ipartments, Tzshington, D.C, ; HARRY ire
* URKLAND, 150 Test L2nd Street, New York City, the Latin ~merican Editor

KPLOYVENT _ |
* From September‘él,'i9h2 (EOD date) until his transfer to his

adviser to the Director of the Office of Inter-‘merican .ffairs of thec
Nepartzent of State, L99 Pennsylvania ivenue, N7, T2shinzton, D.Ce.

He served under the supervision of CH:#RLES ¥XLINE or CLI¥NT. It is noted
from an attachment to the application that GREGG states “from rebruary
1945 to the present vriting, the vriter has been political adviser on
current events to the Director of the Office of Inter-‘merican iffairs
and for the past six months acting chief of the Political Section in that
agency. Prior to 1915 and dating from September, 1942 he was assistant
Director of this section which serves as an information center covering
the entire Inter-imerican Fields * - :

(REGG's salary while employed at the Office of Tnter—merican

. October 1939-September, 1912 the Zemisphere Corporation,
L51 “ashington Building, “ashinzton, D.C. (now defunct) as‘*ldirector at
“},600 per arnum, GREGG states he was Min charge of all activities of

of Inter-.merican ..ffairs.% T

" February 1939--ugust 1939 United Jewish Fund, 200 adison
..wvenue, New York City as publicity vriter and contact for the Guiding
Committes at 72100 per annume R : .. - ,

Va;ch'1937-ﬁece¢ber 1938 “out of country."

-
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C rebruary 1936-Larch 1937 orks Progress ndmlnlstr ation, 1 YYC
as e free lance writer reporting on the progress of various procjects
in that area and editing material for publication., His supervisor was.
R. S. YOONEY and he reportedly recelved Q1200~per annum. .

Jamuary 1935- T«‘ebruarx 1936 - Department of Public “elfare

: ; .
‘New York City in the Emergency Relief Bureau as an office worker ; et
and later as an investigator at #1300 per year. - . T

: January, 1933 - December, 193k irregular employment in Yew York
City as free lance writer, . _ h

February 1931 - Yecember, 1932 Krasne Branch Service, Trenton, o E
New Jersey (now defunct) in sales promotion through advertising and
publicity at %2000 per year. .

e e

; inrch 1926 - Mecember 1930 Gilbert's Shoe Company, Columbua,.
Ohio, store manager at L4000 a year, .

Tnformation contained in the file reveals that GREGG's work
at the United Jewish Fund sras verified and found satisfactory.

The records of the ﬁepertment of elfare, New York City indicate )
that GREGG was employed as a Junior Clerk from January 22, 1935 to ' —
January 17, 1936. .ccording to his supervisor }r. - BR.l SOV GREGG as
uncooperative and insulting and his work was found to be mcdlocre.

GREGG was a dominant factor in the .["PRL (Union) vhich flourished in the
Emergency Relief ?ureau. .

. The file also revcals that according to GREGG's application filed
at the United Jewish Fund in Nev York City he claimed enployment from
November 1936 to January 1939 by the Haddon Craftsmen, 393 T7th .venue,

Yew York City.as =zn edltorial worker under . ... FREEDM.N. .in attempt
to verify this emﬂloymfnt under the names of CGREGG or GREENMSTEIN resulted
negatively. :

- H.RRY .. NUQKLuND, 150 uest 42nd Straet, New York City s inter=-
viered ancd recommended GREGG as to ability and loyelty,

. . li. VELSON ROCKEFELLER endorsed GREGG's ability. Mr, FRIK L. .
_"i.RING recommended GREGG favorably whereas ¥r. DUNC.N ..TKM.N stated he has .
‘knotm him for four or five yearshas a high opinion of his ability and

believes GREGG's character is unquestlonable.

B :
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o . G.RL B. SP.-"E'I.‘H ve.s intervieved at which time he advised he 4
" has known GREGG for three years and believes him to be capable, loyal R
and of good charagter and morals. _ . o %“

T4
.

Ce
S

. : L . o
.. ). CHRIES CLIME of the US News, ashington, D.C.

states hz has ‘mown GREGG for three or more years and did not question .

his loyalty or.ability. . . : :

. The file produced b B contains data br
to the effect that no records covering CREGG's employment at the Hemisphere b’ID
Corporation could be produced inasmuch as this company has gone out of . . s
busincss. It is stated, however that ¥r. ROBERT T. MILLER (a subject
in this case) ..§sistant Chief, Division of Records and Publications, ,
Department of State, “ashington, D.C, reports that he, }MILLER, was formerly
h the proprietor of the’ Hemisphere Corporation. NILLER advises he has known
-{i GREGG since the corporation was organized in 1929. FILLER described CGREGG
| a3 trustworthy, capable, loyal and of good reputations ' )

- There is no record in the Passport Division of the State
Dep-rtment to substantiate GREGG!'S statement that he was “out of the
country® from larch 1937 to Necember, 1938, .

e
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. e following described data was supplied by
hose identity is knovm to the Bureau.

" It was ascertained that under-.date of January 7, 1946
GREGG stating “fany thanks
delighted to know that you are continuing
your work in the Tntor-.merican Ficld, and should the Department request’’

#ill be a pleasure to vri

MELSON. i.. ROCKEFELLER wrote to JOSEPH B.
your letter of the 26th I am

" a statement of reference it
h&;l.f .!l’ . o

S “aléo advised that EDTQUMN.ILY, JR, 2ditor of
. The Bronte Lnterprise (a wreckly newspaper. of Bronte, Tex2s, ) vwrote to
GREGG under date of December 31, 1945, FUNNALLY explained the inprovemants

which have heen accomplished by him since he took over

A .
' 570

the newspaper

and thenked him for suggestions with refere_ncg’ to its manoagements

oo.“/

fdr'

te them on your be- .- '
ST .-b‘z/lo7D_
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JOSEPH GREGG 2lsc received 2n invitation dated January 15, 19146&3
from the Veterans of the .braham Lincoln 3rigade, 13 ’stor Place, me*" York
to attend the Eastern Seaboard Conference of that organization on February
9th and 10, 1946 at Manhattan Center.. He was asked to fill out 2an enclosed
form giving his opinion with reference to the possible reviving of t"xe
uxiliary of the Veterans of.‘ the' .braham Lincoln ’%rig_de. :

The folloving individu -ls were s:.gnem to the letter request1 ng
him to attend the Eastern Seaboard Conference:

BERNRD\DES - C.RIGEISER FELD(\CUSL:‘.N ,LOUIS-SECUMDY © - ]

L.I\.DOML.N JOHNNGERL..CH  V.UGHN\LOVE M X-SILVERN..N - , .

ELLIS\BE.L D/.VID GORDON  LO0O §“RGOLIOS  DR. JOHY I< SION ;

_LEO~BOR!:. ~ IDRRIEGOULD . RUDYN'ILLS . ..BE-8"ORODIN.

COURT>BOVONSOO  D.NIEL'GRODEN  BENTNOR -~ . DR, TRVING-SOLOW.Y :

C.RL CR.DLEY N..TNGROSS \ YOUNGBLOOD'N.2ICE DR. LLLEN H-SORRELL \

s.'.:-.?c.'.m A AARON™NU'RRIS-  STEVENELSON DiNTEL-SURGHUE ‘
| GEQRORNCEAIKIN  CHAFLOTTE HONIG TO:" P.GE . JOOTLYLOR

H'.SE EVELYN “WUTCEINS ..L-PR.GO LOIH'ENOR . e
’IC"OL.S J\t)\,. ¥.S BENICEL.ND BOENR..VEN ROBERT-THO PSON e G2
KENTETRNCOLITIIE BURT\J.CKSON  FRENCHYNRORTNSON S.MUEL-W.ITZI N L on N
ROTENRT NUPONT FNUELNWIVENEZ HPR LIL-ROSENSTEIN HY-WALL.CH R
DICK FOIN ADNK.SLO™ HYA0SNER GEORGE "W.TT
T LTOI"\FELSEN CHARLESNKEITH  BL.CKIENG2'DS0RN ROSCIEMATER . » —
MOONETSITIN DICK . KENVY JLEX-SCHIRTZW.N S.UL-RALLAN . , I
: STEVE ‘¢.K l :
Under date ‘of J‘.nuﬂ.ry 2, 1746 another piece of mail, from the -

Veterans of the /braham Lincoln Srigade was directed to "JOE CREGG" by HY ‘ b e

“uJXL.CH, Organizational Secrctary of that organization, X Iettar-enclosed
vhich hore the date November 5, 1945 reguested GREGG to fill out a question-
naire concernirg his activities and connections curing te Spanish Civil
“2r as well as his battle record, The questionnaire also contained suitable LACE
- sections devoted to current activities engaged in by the signer, T

Thes : o o summerization of the data bl ) r-““‘::
during the period ‘of February. D=
Febr " usives _ b7‘D R ?

~ "On February 6, 1946 *rs. GREGG informed JOSEPH G'r'tEGG that RUTH -
SEEGER (7 Test Kirk Street, Chevy’ Chase, arylgnd) was corra.ng to dlnner, 7

supplied b
1, 196 to

on the following day, February 7, 19h GREGG adv:.sed his
wife that :INTER "00D would Jom them for dinndr that even:mg.,
;—\ °

- 2L =
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sccording to Informant INEZﬁNOZ confcrred with JOSEFH CREGG
on February 10, 19L6 relative to her former dlssatisfaction over the lack
of vork in their offices GREGG requested her to be patient and if she N C"
does not feel 1ike staying the whole day when she comes to work she may Wit L‘l
Jeave as no one viould know the difference anyhow, It vould appesr that
1UNOZ is located in the office previously used by GREGG 2t the Office of
Inter-imericon -ffairs. \( A ' AN

. TERNRLIE A

\18n February 1b, 19L& an individual by the nmme o%\lo&}s (phonetic)
and ROSE“AREGG discussed a manual (school manual) which is being preparcd by
rs. GREGG. 4In this connection !rs. CREGG stated that she is writing 2
note to =o”HUBERI.N (National ‘aritime Union of smerica, New York Qity)
énclosing 2 copy of the manual in an cffort to have it published,

later in the-day GREGG 2 vised his wife that he vould immediately
deprrt for New York City from ~=shington, D.C. GREGG stated that he would
be back the next dzy or the following and according to informant GREGG .
ostensibly will 'visit the office of Dr. ~RINSTEIN, DDS in New York City, k/ w

/1so on February 1k, 1946 ROSE GREGG advised E‘JTNAV:YéIDM‘N that
ner husband has come to New York City. !rs. GREGG stated YIt's been
ayful as he's having this very jntensive busincss with his
mouth and It's been this awful business of being in the dertal cheir from
9 in the morning until 7 at right somctimes, #  She further advised that .
GREGG previously had been going to a dentist in Tashington, D,C, tut as
_GREGC did not want wires on his teeth he decided to go to this dentist

" "he heard of in New York Gitye sccording to Informant HilN.H GOLDIZ.N has
a "oyfriend" who is employcd by O.R.I. (0ffice of Pesearch and Intelligence)
which vill continue as it previously did in the Latin Jmerican Division of

- 08S.” T8

SURVETLLL/NCE

JOSEPH GREGG returned to »ﬁg.shingtén, D.C, from New York City
 on February 2, 1946 arriving at Union Station Terminal abo~rd Permsylvania

. Railroad train “The i.rlington“k‘at 11,15 Pf, He proczeded on a direct route
to his home via the Cabin John streetcar and a Takoma Park Bus, )

. Ipform:'.tion telephonically comrunicated to the “nshington Ficld
Division by the New York Ficld Division onm February 1, 19L6 reveals that
an unidentified woman in the office of Tr. "EINSTEIN in Mew York City
attempted to locate JOSEPH CREGG in Stamford, Comnecticut on Ffebruary 1, R
19L%, In this connecticn it was stated thnt CREGG's whereabouts wers desired N

in an effort to determine why. he had not been in Dr. —EINSTETN's office to -
sign ten checgks, : . . '

et
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5] re ort cont'uned informntion to the effect that

reported a conference betwegn INEZ rU“OZ b2, 1{)
~nd JOSEP GREGG which took place on Jc_nunry 8, 19Lé, f& SE E‘i
The 1nd1t/§ of the “ashington Field Division reveal that e

one TFES,ESPFRuYZI {UNOZ, an employee of the Office- for Emergency Lan;ge~ . L

ment was born at Ladrld Spain on Hovember 17, 1879. Her residence address " :

in October, 1942 was 3418 Brovn Street, Ncrthwest, Tashington, D.Ce . : i

ThlS individual hnd been employ:zd by the Hemlsphere Corporatlon under JOSEPH
" B. CREGO "nd ROPERT T, MILLER, both subjects of instant case, .

Under date of Lugust 15, 1938 the "D=ily ‘.orker" contained an
article conserning the “orker School, 35 East 12th Strect, New York City. . s
This ¢ ticle indicated that INFS fUNOZ, a journalist graduatéd from the : NN
..orker School =nd stated in part "Last Friday night LO people equipped : :
_with Earxist-Leninist teachings, graduated from the first summetr day school,h

In her application for = p“Slthn YUMOZ furnished the name RORERT
T. V'ILLER who at that- time wos hc=d news analyst at the Office of Inter- ) .
~merican «ffairs and JOSEPH B, GREGG, Principal Information ‘nalyst - - T R
Political .nalytics Section, Office of Inter-merican ..ffairs, as references. g '(i
It is beliecved thot _thi iidy=~] is id
rcported by

tical trith the INEZ I'UNOZ b‘l

u | b’l‘)
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: \ms: M.URICE H.LPERIN “b\ C “g A
L | . . ‘;a. ¥
No information'of value has been received during the period of bt
this report.as a2 result of the m2il cover placed on the residence of sub ject
JIPERIV 2t 9956 Zeorgia .ivenue; Silver Springs, Earyland., ® "

7

'“hef*e is being set out below a sunmiarizafion of the information'
supplied by during the period of February 1, b
1946 through February 15, 1946 THMSIve. ‘é,u. S P

. . : . c / . . . .
.~ On February 1, 19L6 EDITI}{H{'.LPERII\I consulted with her husband -
YAURICE H.IPERIN And ~dvised him th2t ke has received a letter from an - &
indivicdunl namcd){RHODESI (phongtic). She read this letter vhich is as followss

¥I was not able to see i 3HEPHERDSON (phonetic) after all, . ;o
today, Instecad I saw two gentlemen vho interviewed me rather . ;
cxtensively and the third one I spoke to lengthily this morning, -

" They 2l1 ‘seemed scmevhat interested and asked me to fill in the
necessary forms which I dide I would be grateful if you could
“hone 'r, SHEPHERDSON, however, firstly to confirm my statement to
the effect that you suggested I see him, 2nd secondly to moke. sure

Sy e wan .y

 he discusses the matter with the other three.while their memorics !r_ —
of our conversation are still fresh, .I expect tc leave for Furope b
next week, On my return I will lct you know and perhaps we can }
arrange to get togethcr more often.t \d/“ ‘ i i
. On the same day M.URICE H.IPERIN conferred with D.VID W.HL for 4 Fw~'~"§
" the purposc of arranging a social get-to-gether, Informant alss advisc 2 4
that ‘PHIL_.EP;_p_UN;f;;Y as invited to dinner on the night of Febru-ry lst.x/ LL }; i3
Informant also indic~ted ‘that H.LPERIN and his wife discussed ] D W
one BL}NCHE‘/CH’:"BRY (phonctic) and a possibility of obtaining a job for R SRS
l&RION,(F’ISHBER‘N (phonetic) on February 1st, Z&/ w ‘ , . e s
additiohal information obtained from the informant on Februsry 1, \\
1946 reveads A1 IESTER (phonetic) advised !.URICE H.LPFRIN thot the Civil
7 Service Commission hos pissed him ~s beingg"OK" and “the letter was directed .
to the 088", This pleased HLIPERIN, A » '

"0 - 7 H.IPERIN crnflrred with S0B_RQGERS. on February 1, 19L6 whom he
advised that ¥.REI DEUTSCH got 2 call: from 4he Secretary (BYRNES) conse—
Juently ho must see DONACOOPER and FRITZMEPSTEIN inasmuch 2s the books will
be checked, H.IPERIN inquired of ROBERS s to how he can reach COOPER
~nd EPSTEIN., ' COOPER is identical with DON.JID H,‘(COOPER who resides at
' 6H Ridge Road, Greenbelt, laryland, telephone Greenbelt 4151 and EPSTEIN re- .
sides ot 300 Emerson Street, N7, “2shington, D.C, and can be reached nn , .
telephone Ri. 3390 which is listed to IDUIS"YP;RK. They referred to AL LESTER M .

.
- e

L 1
, 1

. . B -,> R ) m o ".
L T aeemTT
. . ‘ i _ e 035'.";1 '—
| ) TR U, SR L YRRy

. . - g .- . . Wy '
: o . ¢ % — v v ik, Al

- . . . - - ~

- ~ e YT AT e TR
A RN NRTTVE TR




- . SR 53
N = | * 9
“F0  100-17493 - . | o ~ .

vho is apparently presently employed in the Eatin ‘mericzn Section Q/_

of 0SS at the Dorchester I-'ouse, 16th and Euclid Streets, N7, ashington, D. Co ‘|
nubsequent £a the above E.IPFRIN invited EDITH and DAVID " 1.H R “-— W

as well as their house guests to v131t them on the mght of - '

Fehrusry 1, 19}.16. . N K o

W ' | . -

In addition t&he foregning BOB ROGERS is reported to have re-~
contacted .URICE HILPERIN on February 1, I9L6.  There is an indication'.
that ROGERS is writing artiecles one of' whlch may appea2r in Vanity Fair,
H.LPERIN mentioned that he is working . on a special project “which is a
four oP.five page job on Peru'y” In this connecticn H.IPERIN has bcen -
dealing with L NGER $UiILI.! ’;(fNGFR) as McCORMICK has been sick. H.IPERIN
also st2ted that he is having G.RL 2nd RUTH work on it over the vweek-end
inasmuch as the other C‘.RB"(SP‘.ETH) 1s at his wits end trying to shake '
it up for BR.DEN and Secretary BYRNES, ROGERS inquired ‘concerning an indi- S
vidual named/Z.CH.RI.S (phohetic) to vhich W.LPERIMN replied that this- RS
indivicdual is a Navy Ceptain, a Jew, who is the. Novy'!s expert on the Far
" BEaste ROGERS stated that he will advise H.LPERIN later on as to vhy he.
is interested in him, Y

.dso on February 1, 1946 D.NID “7HL conferred with H.LPERIN at

" vhich time he stated that he h:s two guests at his home “one from

Cleveland and one from Forest Glen.® (The Forest Glen guest is probably _

PHILIP DUl\u TY.) Hu LP“'RIN 1nv1ted the "AHLS and their guests to come over, &,u_
Shortl_,r subsequent to the above HIPERIN conferred with K.REL

DEUTSCH to give him the telephone numbers of COOPER and EPSTEIN. He -

inquired of DEUTSCH concerning the necessity of calling these men, ‘hereupon

DEUTSCH stated they have to prepare a summary of what we have been doing

and turn it over to C.RL SP.ETHs¢ DEUTSCH mentinned th~t "we should bring

up a case to treat us more decently", as "it is a test case and it will he

sent to BYRNES ~and it may become 2 7eneral pnlicy." H.LPERIN suagested

CCOPER see C.RL SPLETH concerning overtime pay or compensatory leave for

his week-end work. m w ' o

HLLPERIN is reported to have cnnt=cted Lt, JOW X.RDENER (phonetic)
Ha.y ‘dams Hotel, &‘.RDENF';/WIII seg B.LPERIN =t his office on !onday
H.LPERIN is also reporded to hz ve rcceived an inquiry from one
(unldentlfled) corgernifig CYRL'S teleohone number, FL.LPERTN

ted £t is SH 2959+ ‘i{ \m

",,On"F‘ebruary 2, 191.;6 URICE H’.LPERIN J_nv:Ltcd BOB ROGERS to lunch. &, u‘

L. . N L . . . PR .
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ROGERS conferred v'ith H/LPERIN on February 3, 1944 and stated SEG’EH

h: would be unable to make the dinner engagement that night due to o cold,

Upon lea rn:Lnb the ahove HLIPERIN 1nv1ted PEILLIP DUN. Y ‘to
dirner on that date,’ ‘ﬁ&'
: -~ On February 5&&9 an individuzl named BILL R.ND.JL (phonetic)
from Norman, Oklahoma =ttempted to reach ¥.URICE H'IPERIN., He left his '
telgphone number 2s ..Dsms 30L3 st~ting this wes a frlend named SAMﬁ‘-E—}J (s IUEL
P¢/<frm' 3230 P Street, I, :ashlngtﬂn, D.C.) 4

L
~

BILL "'\L.ND. 1L rc-contacted Y-L;LPERIN on the same day and greeted '
him in a hearty manner % 's the class stru le" He invited the
HLIPERINS over for the evening of the following’day which invitation

was declined duc to the distance involved. LLPERIN suggested lunch at =
the Cosmos Club at 1,15 PM on February 6th which invitation was accepted. 4
Ibrmont advised that H.IPERTN is also 2cquainted with S/ P. QHE ™ with ;
whom BILL R.NDALL is stopping cduring his visit to "shlngton. w :

During the cnnversation between LILIL. PV{U’\L. .y and Mrs. S
H.';E?TN of February 7, 1946 it wes mentioned that ¥r, and ¥rs. HERBERT .
J ¢7SELIGIL AN, prev10usly mentioned in reports of this case, 2re lc"v:mg : é:
for ¥ew York City. It is reported-that the DUNL IYS and " L.HLS we ‘-ag;_
visitors at the H.LPERIN home on the night of February 8, 19454, &/(,(_

On February 9, 1946 ROBERT T. I'TLLER III inguired of i.URICE

H LPERIN 2s to whether the H.IPZRINS vill be home in the early part of Fo—
the afternoon of February 10th. Upon receipt of a reply the affirmative S
ILLER stated that he would visit thom at thzt time. (V.8 g ’
LL.REL_mscli conferred with H.LPERIN on Februa ry ‘10, 19LA. : . i
DEUTSCHE mentioned a house which he may take in Boston, Ia,ssacbusetts. Q/L{, {

X..REI. DEUTSCH is also renorted to have conferred with l%.URICE . . i
IWIPERTN on February 12, 19L46. «t this time they discussed the current : €
~ newspaper-radio publicity with reference to Lrgentlrré They viere very ‘ '

- plezsed with the radio comment$ made by Raymend G/§WING. DEUTSCH refors LT SR
to somec document obtained byp<C00K (phoneticy Fith reference to the argentine - '
in which he stated he picked this up in CRL SP.ETH's office and it incluces
a definition of Fascism as well 2s a good’ deal of other stuff including
“some very effective use of German quotations., This stuff shows PERON's
complicity in .Bolivia, Brazil, etc, The whole treatise is centered on
PERON himself. DEUTSCH also advised that it is a very effective jobe \ .

- . HIIPSRIN remarks "and certainly one thing is true - RR.DEN and I guess G
BYRNES with hlm, have stuck their necks out completely.“ / '

. . , . ‘/L' R \
R ) . . 4 - . . .
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On February 13, 1946 H.LPERIN inquired concerning the L S
helth of ‘PHILLIP DUN.".Y. Fe stafgd that there is nothing which PHIL - \;
should know about ab the office. A _ : Q’

=

l"‘“v

Fis

- H.IPERIN again upon 1nqu1r1ng concernlng DUN..".Y!'s health
on "ebl;'ﬁ'\rv 15, 19L6 rejuested LILLL.N DU LY to tell PHIL that _

T JEITYTLY has feft and had gone back to StiUs Later in the day a man’ -
i“entifying himself as ..BE told i".URICE H.LPERIN that he h~s arrcuged for
E.LPERIN to hawve a conference" Tith FRLNEYSOS.. He stated SHE. was for-
merly an _.ssistant .ttorney Generzl and an ..ssistant to ROSERT J.CKSCMN. )

. 4BE soid Wide didn't state definitely he 1zroulci undertake the thing N
bt he vants to talk to you." LEE furthep’advised H.IPERIN to Co.
attempt to rezch SHE. by calling CH.RLIEYE.RSKY at Republic 5900

" in order to get SHE.!'sS number., :3E went on to relate that SHE. hos just
‘returned from the Navy and hasn't re-instituted his law practise as yet. w

74 L&;l
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a2 result of the information obt2inad from bx
to the effect that N URICE H.IPERIN was to have & Tunchenn b’l)
engoeggent with BILL WND.IL 2t the Cosmos Club at 1,15 PY on Februory 6,
Wl9h§$ne follomno surveillance wns conducted by Speciol . gents XN IT_RLY
CORELIT and JIAES Y, 4 ‘?.L I’D.

. HLILPERIN arrived at the Cosmos Club at 1.05 P! 2nd- departed
therefrom with another man 2t 2.20 PV's  The unidentified mon, believed .
to he PITL R.NTW.LL, proceeced by strectcar.2nd bus to 3230 P Street, ¥. o ’
vxich builc‘ing he entered "t 3 22 P¥y .n ex:‘mnﬁtion o; the four apart- o

gt

ERRYI.N, and Lt. ROSERT T+ P.RRISH occupied ap'—’.rtrvcnt ¥2 of this

bu:ﬂc’:.ng. It was 2lso noted from the door of cpartment # that this .
cpartment is further described as “the P Street Playhouse, Clavilux Sodality,
Inc.” Tt is noted that the address-name telephone dlrcctory of - “ashington,’
D.C. lists S.IJTUEL P, CHE " and C.RROLL F, BERRYM.N 2s subscribers to tele-
phone number LD 3043s The indices of the “ashington Field Division were
checked with ne'rative rﬁsults as regards C.RROLL7BERRYII.N and P.RRISH.

) BILL P.'.ND.&LL (phonctic) is cescribed as follows:

nge 50 - “eight - 155 1bs., . . :
Height - St 6" " . Hoir - sandy - bald on top, sm2ll strand
: : of hair drawn across b'*.ld Spot.
TWress - brown suit, browvn overcoat
. Teeth - dirty brov'n and stzined

Home - probably Normz2n, Oklahoma,-
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ALGER HISS (Also known as EUGENE HISS) - :

* same date, the informant advised that a woman known to the informant .

- advise that he had talked with .aLGE‘-R HISS and he expected to

|

——— e o

'N"I, Washington, D. C. proved of negative result, However, this

sllowing infermation was obtained i‘rth b2 - N
# cencerning the activities of ALGER HISS, during v AN
s February 1 through February 15, 1946.(It is to be noted s

and twentieth of the month'. MARLINE and Mrs, HISS discussed plans

- the- Catholic Group and Jewish Group. Xrs. HISS agreed to write

'ROSS statedto Mrs. HISS=thet°he had seen the text of VANDENBURGis - - -

ReSidence‘ 3210 P Street N.'V.,
Washington, D. Cs ‘
Employment: State Depa.rtment, Washington, D, Cs

- & cever on the mall going to ALGER HISS, 3210 P Street,

mail cover is being continued and results will be reported as - S
received.. y ' ’ '

’
.

e peri

that during this period HISS was reported as out of the country, -
being in attendance at the UNO Conference in London.) On February bk,
19L6, Mrs. HISS was reported by Informant to have been engaged in
soliciting funds on an unidentified scholarship program aimed at
getting sum of twelve-hundred dollars as obtained last year. In-
formant reported that a meeting was being planned at the home of
MARTY-ABBOTT in connection with the schelarship campaign. On the

only ag/GiRLINE was in contact with Mrs. HISS and advised that she -
had heard from WILDER (possibly WILDERYFOOTE), MARLINE advised .
that she was expecting WILDER home sometime between the twelfth

to invite Mrs. HYDE (possibly Mrs. LOUT%/FYDE) to luncheon in the
near future. : .

On February 6, 1946, ALICE 3TRONG contacted Mrs. HISS
asking assistance in raising money for the National Conference of -
Christians and.Jews. ALICE STRONG indicated that the sum of .
fifteen-thousand dellars wag expected from the Prctestant Group;

letters, make telephone calls and take any other ac‘bion desired t
in assistance of th:l.s preject. . _ b

. on February 9, 19L6, J.;ar"éoss contacted Mrs. HISS to

return to the United States from the London Conference by plane. o T

on February 12 er 13. RCSS dicated that HISS would prebebly
be in the company of A&
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¢
statement and 1indicated his belief that the statement was made U S
with the knowledge of the Delegatiocn. (Informant advised that it : {0
was indicated the statement referred to,concerned itself with - - } ‘
Senater’ VANDENBURG's discussion of the proposed permanent site -
' for the UNO.) On February 11, 1946, Mrs. HISS indicated to the {
" informant that she and ALGER HISS might take a vacation upon the
return of HISS from the UNO Conference. She also stated that
. aLGER HISS is to make a speaking trip to Boston, possibly to .
Harvard sometime in the month of March. On the same date, a '
~ person addressed by Mrs. HISS as HaTHAVAY (pcssibly HATHAIAY
: /W.‘;TSON) advised Mrs. HISS that her husband would prebably arrive
‘ in New York on February 1l or 15 and would proceed to Washington
by train. HATHAWAY further indicated that he was to accompany
Mrs, STETTINIUS to New York as soon as the arrival of the Delegation
was knowne HATHAWAY further advised that WILDER would be occupied
with vwriting the report of the Conference for the President. :

On February 12, 1946, Ini‘ormant advised Mrs, HISS sent I
a telegram to THOMAS FANGLER, National Safety Council, 20 North ' i
Wacker Drive, Chicago, Illinois, -The text of this telegram was stated -
to be “Delighted to have you stay with us® signed PRIS. On this :
same date, Mrs. HISS was in contact with MRCHMOOC[E at which
. time they discussed plans for the return of the UNO Delegatien, -
At this time Mrs. HISS expressed her regret that TTILDER had to stay
to write up the Conference. )

On February 12 an individual known to he Informant only
as DONNIE (pessibly DONALDfHISS) advised Mrs. HISS that he l\ad seen -

TIM (possibly TIMOTHY:HOBSON, a step-son of ALGER HISS) in New York
~——_at-thé Blue ingel Nightclub., DONNIE advised that TIM is in charge _

of making appeintments and interviewing pecple for the owner of the : -

Club, although he does not work at the Club, Mrs. HISS indicated

that ALGER HISS wanted to see TIM and DONNIE but there was no way

she could get TIM's addresa to ALGER unless she sent a ca.ble.

- on February 13 , 1946, a woman lnown to Inrormant only as
LULB contacted Mrs. HISS to discuse policitation of funds, -
PLUMS advised that ETHEL,(DUNN had informed her the date for writing T
' seliciting letters had been gettled by DUNN and LAURIE STE > Mrs. -

HISS advised that STEIN had given her the name of VINCEN LL(PH) = -

.to contact. She also stated that she was to contact Dre. DUNHAM

- from whom she would expect a check immediately, At .this time Mra,

HISS furnished PLUMS upon request the phone number of Mrs, ROBERT Ge IR

\\60’7IE of 3511 S Street, N. W.; the oumber appee.red to be EMerson s

719(six seven one nine).‘ . o .
T %i,,,,\,
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On Februa.ry 1L, 1946, a woman known to Informant only
as ISA3EL (possibly ISOBELL .'OQ.DEC.;I) contacted k¥rs. HISS to inquire
concerning the arrival of ALGER HISS. Mrs. HISS advised that she
heard from JiCK ROSS or HATH.AY T4ATSON nearly everyday but still

she knew nothing g definite. ISA3EL then requested Mrs. HISS to
‘accompany her to_Constitution Hall on Sunda.y but lirs. HISS declined,

* * * e .y

a
»
?
-
o
.
e
I

ence is made to 1nformatlon furnlshed by z
on January 11, 1946, indicating that lrs. HISS con~= pI1D
tacted a woman believed to be .‘..RCI.:'FOOTE.« and mentioned that she
had previously been in contact with LOIA/H@RTON .

F

ann t

The indJ.ces of the uashington Field Division reveal that a
person believed tobe identical with the above IOLa HCRTON is the sub-
ject of Washington Field Division File Number 100-3031 entitled
‘Mirs. ROBERT WYM.NYHORTON, with alias Lola G, Horton — INTERNAL
SECURITY - C", which indicated that kirs. HORTON was a member of the
Washington Committee for Democratic .ction and was also reportedt o =
have been a member of the Socialist Party.

T AT

An investigation conducted by the letropolitan Pollce
Department at the request of thls .0ffice revealed the following:

LOLa HORTON'S husba.nd, ROBERT ..m&x/omonr on November b,
1941, filed an application for a position as Director of Information, o
Office of Emergency Management, entering on duty in that organization Rty
on July 18, 19L1; his address was given as 3135 O Street, N7, His ‘
legal residence was addison County, Vermont. ' , .

. accordi.ng to this report on ¥arch 23, l9h2 hr. HORTON
under oath, denied having any affiliation vhatsoever rith any so—called
Communist Front organizations. '
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o The “NeWS Letter' and- .-a.shington League of Tiomen Shuppers

in. Mav 1940 indicated that Mrs. ROBERT TYHAN HORTON was a member of the’ .
Washingten Committes far Democratic aiction and of the Benefit Committee,
Sky—Tap Fair, and of the League of "Jomen Shopvers Inc. She was elected .

a delegate to the National Convention of the League of “Jomen Shoppers.

& physical descriptien <'>f Mrs. HORTON is as followas

Height . gign

weight

Eyes ' Dark brown

Hair _ Dark brown

General appearance Very attractive
=3
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The .folicwiqg information concernirg
KAPLAN was obtained fr:

the activities o f IRVING
from February 1 bjz

" through February 15, 1946: W
% On February 2, 191&6 at 3:55 P.M., IRVING KAPLAN contacted RUSS
IXON and inquired, "How do I get this stuff to you?' KAPLAN stated he

would be in town in a’bout an hour NIXON replied. he would be at the Statler
with BERNIE until about five o'clock. It was agreed that KAPLAN would leave
the stuff f>r NIXON at 325 North Thomas Street, Buckingham, Arlington,
Virginia (hyme address of RUSSELL A, NIXON). KAPLAN stated he would n>t be

near BELLE'MAYER'S, NIXON apparently will see her tamorr;w. KAPLAN told

NIXON "there is a 1ot of work to be dsne on this thing". KAPIAN stated that
he would be glad to go over any draft. NIXON menti.ned this is on the CARTEL
thing.. KAPLAN replied, "Yes, you want to smack this hard and name names".
KAPLAN had prepared scme statement that NIXON may wish to edit. KAPLAN stated
he would leave the "Bible" and his file copy and "I have certain things you
don't have". "The first exhibit should be the last cable from CLAY saying
he vouldn't do anything and my thought was you should start with the sumAary -
of the conclusion of the whole business. : We started way back in August and
proposed a law, courts without policy, courts with Potedem, At the end of
November, the thing was clinched, nothing to do, 3 to 1, the British were the
only ones holding out. Today we won't have a law unless we do something about
1t". KAPLAN then suggested that they file the two cables , one fraom State
saying they can take it up to the top levels and ome from CLAY saying '
ROBINSON stating the British Govermment agrees wi% therefore, CLAY.
is not going %o dc anytking and in the body when you get to the first TX and
file 1%, you ought %c rsad to them the second paragraph which reads, "You
should point out that this was the time when negotiation 'of the loan just
came up before Congress". KAPLAN mentioned that "these guys will have to
step fast to say ro. They are ‘in agreement with us on the policy". KAPLAN
said that the aspsct 18 a big thing and somsthing you can win od. NIXON was
impatient to get +r1s thing off. NIXON advised that he had not been\abfe'—,fB
dmmeas many problems. KAPLAN remarked that NIXON
and the Union just had a big settlement with RCA. NIXON replied that they
d1dn't consider that so big, ' '

w .
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‘4 ohack of the indices ;£ the Washington F1 eld Division revealed )

in the cane enhl%les. RIUSSELL A, NIXON - EMPLOYEE INVESTIGATION, OFFICE FOR
EMERGENCY MaXA x...uJT' =hat NIXON formerly rosioed a* 30 Langdon Street,

© Cambridse . Messashua %%g; that he received an A.2. Dogrse at the University

" of Southerm -'Ze’.ifomlr.‘.,?. in 193" and a M.A. Degree frcam Farvard in 1938, as.
well as a Ph.D. Degree Zrox Harverd in 1940. He wes in 1945 e:nployed. by the
United Electricail kadio aud Machine Workers Union and had i’ormerly been em- _
ployed by the Labors' Hon-Partisan League. Investigation indicated that NIXQN

o
vas a member of the yashington Book Sho _and..alse a signer of the appeal for S ;4;
3

diemissal of charges against SAM ADAMS’PARCY, a Communist leader, which appeal
was sponsored by the Natiordil Federation of Constitutional Liberties. The -
investigetion further disclosed that NIXON was receantly made research man for s
the Electrical Radio and Mechine Workers Union of the CIO, end that NIXON has s
always been close to the Communist Party Group in the CIO end is at least a
fellow traveler of the Communiet Party.

A review of the case entitled, "RUSSELL A. MIXON - CUSTODIAL

ETENTION - C", dated June 8, 1943, at Weshington, D. C., indicated RUSSELL

IXON wes the new Washméton Representative of the United Electrical Radio
and Machine Workers Union in cherge of the International Unionbk newly opene&
office in Washington, D. G. Information was received in this investigation
from an article appearing in the "UE NEWS", the officlal organ of the United
Electrical Radlo and Machine Workera Union, which stated as follows: "Before
Joining the UE on December 1, 1941, NIXON was Chief National Legis;at _—
Reprosentative of the Labors Non-Partisan Léague and with JOHN T.JONES ha8d
charge of the big and successful campaigns against the VINSON Bills and othor
Anti-Legisl_tions d.ur:Lng the past year. The new Washington chresentative of
the UE hes workad for his living since he was in grade school in Glendalo,
California, where he had an after school Job as a press boy and composing ~

room aide at the Glendale News., PFor three years he worked as a clerk at the’
-University of Southern California while he was going to college, and for one
year was besketball coach at tho Cumbridge, Massachusetts, YMCA. After com-
pleting his scholing (He has a Doctor's Degree from Harvard Univereity), he
taught at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. He has been a member of
the Federal Workers and Amorican Federation of Toachers (AFL), and he is one of
the authors of the 20th Century Fund s Book’ 'La‘b')r and. National Defense'." '

-
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This mvestgation disclosed that RUSSELL NIXON has alvays been

. ¢lose to the: Communist Party Group in the CIO and is at 1east & fellow
traveler of the Communist Party. - :
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On Fobrusry 2, 1946, at 6:18 P.M., IRVING KAPLAN vas coxitacted/;é

. Lou GOLDBLA'IT, wh> expressed his happincse that KAPLAN was back from Germany"

and stated “the program was sure screwed up while you wore away". GOLDBLATT 4

- advised he was staying at the Raleigh Hotel and t t he was desirous of see- :

ing KAPLAN, Ho statod that he was going to IET BQUSLOG' S (Legislative N
Representative of EARR‘!T\BRIDGES' TIWU). %

On February 3, 1946, at 3:15 P M,, LOU GOLDBLA'IT contacted IRVING
KAPLAN end advised he would come to KAPLAN'S fur dinner that evening and
would bring with him a young lady by the nzme of RUTE LLOYD (phonetic).’
GOLDBLATT astated RUTH intends to go to Europc as a free lance repcrter.
KAPLAN sdvised that he had been "in" (meaning the Army) for five months and :
had worked with RUSS NIXON. GOLDBLATT congratulated KAPLAN .n the good job \{
By . ) . .« . - w
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3

he had done, and GOLDBLATT expressed a desire to see the VAN TASSELLS.
KAPLAN advised he would arrange such a meeting.

At 3:20 P.M., DOROTHY KAPLAN contacted BEADE,%‘AN,}I'ASSEIL and
advised that LOU GOLDBLATT was in t.wn; that he was coming to the KAPLANS
for dinner and was bringing RUTE LLOYD with him. After dimner, she advised,
‘they would visit the VAN TASSELLS to play poker.’\( o L o

SEC

. A check of the indices of /the Washington Field Office revealed -5
* in the case entitled, "LOUIS BORTS#GOLDBLATT, with aliases - INTERNAL T

SECURITY -C", that on May 4, 1942, GOLDBLATT had registered at the Hotel N

Annapolis, Washington, D. C., and ha ven his home address as 2400 West i
' Madison Street, Chicago, Illinois. K" ' ‘

4 On December 31, 1942, one SADIE’SOKOLOVE, at the offices of the % é
| CIO Maritime Committes, advised MARTINLCEANCEY, her husband, who is head i GG
~ of the Communist Party in the District of Columbia, .that LOU GOLDBLATT had 3G
arrived in town and had mentioned that he did not kmow that "JIMMIE" had §-

Scarlet Fever ,.Fur‘cher investigation disclosed that the "JIMMIE" referred AR

to is JAMES M.,MOORE, & former school teacher, who is now ecting as orgunizer x>

for the Warshouse and Distribution Workers, CIO, an afffifiate of the National
" Longshoremen and Warehousemen's Union, with which LOUI¥ LDBLATT is also
associated, MOORE has been identified as having been one of the delegates
to the City Convention of the Communist Party on March 1k, 1943, to which
only delegates from the various units in the Communist Party in the District .
" of Columbia were admitted. \&< w - " C

ol 307
-

. | The file algo revealed that
RN )rhile LOU GOLDBLATT .vas in Washington, he attempted to contact one ALEX'

J(REUTEER and finally did so at MIchigan 4280, which 1s listed for 2013 New
' Bampshire Avenue, N. W., Washingtom, D. C. At this time, GOLDBIATIT made a

r'_‘ '
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-~ | gince May 18, 194k, has been employed as a news editor, Domestic Branch, -
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date to have dinner with ALEX REUTEER in company with FREDTA'AVIIA of the

CIO News. ' A T -
~ w0 ~

4 - According to the report of Sbeciai Agenty RICHARD L. 1LEVY dated.
March 17, 1945, at Washington, D, C., ALIX SIMON/REUTHER is presently, end

Foreign News Bureau, Office of War Information, Washington, D. C. Information
received frgm the persornel files of the Office of War Information reflected -
that ALIX REUTHER, nee ALIX SIMON, was born August 30, 1903 at Frankfurt,
Main, Germany, was educated in Germany and married there in 1930 to CHRISTIAN
REUTHER. She lived in South America from 1930 to 1933 with her husband who,
'in the latter year, wae killed in an airplane crash. Mrs. REUTHER arrived in
the United States with permanent residence in January, 1934. On May 1, 1940,
she became a naturalized American citizen. ~She was employed as an assistant
to the Director of the Spanish Information Bureau if New York City from May,
1937 to July, 1939 and as a foreign news reporter from September, 1939 to
October, 1942. From November, 1942 to April, 1944, Mrs. REUTHER held various
positions with the Office of War Information at New York City, as well as
Lohdon, England, The Thvestigation of Wre. REUIBER reflected no concrete |
evidence that she was engaged in Communist activity, although one former :
fellow employee stated Mrs. REUTHER once admitted she was a Communist and

a nelghbor indicated Mrs. REUTHER, vhile employed at Spanish Information
Bureau, received the D 1ily Worker and the New Mzsses. _ -
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' It 1s to be / ted that ALIX REUTHER vas also 1nterviz_awed. in the
case of PHILIP JACOE JAFFE, with eliases, Et Al, in June, 1945, but was -
unable to furnish any information pertinent to that investigation. -

A search of the indices of the Weshington Field Division revealed
under a case entitled, "RUTH LLOYD - INTERNAL SECURITY - HATCH ACT", dated
September 24, 1941, that Miss LLOYD vas approximately twenty-eight years of -
age, white, single and had no dependents; that she resided in the Touraine
Apartments; 1630 R Street, N. W., Washington, D, C., since July 10, 19h41.

. She formerly resided at 171l Rhode Is Avenue, N, W., for one month,
renting a room in the home of Mr.JX fCADDEN, who s the National Secre-
tary of the American Youth Congress. Investigation disclosed she formerly
1ived at 620 Fort Avenue, New York City. The file further revealed that |

. RUTH LLOYD has beer employed as & secretary by the New York Post, Washingﬁén SR

-
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Bureau, 1367 Natior;’ai Press Building, since June 15, i9l&l." The file a]§a£ R

revealed a memorandum from the New York Field Division submitted by Special
Agent RO A. STANLEY on August 15, 1941, in which it was stated that Mr.. L
RAYMOND S.\JAYRICK, 70 Eillside Avenue, Rockville Center; Long Island, was
superintendent of the building, located at 381 Fourth Avenue, New York City,
and advised Agent STANLEY that he had heard rumors from the employees of the
building to the effect.that RUTH LLOYD, formerly employed by American Peace
Mobilization, now known as the American Peoples Mobllization, is presently
employed by the Govermment of the United States in Washington, D. C., although
1% vas not known in what capacity of with what Agency, but she 1s consldered
as being a Communist.. RUTH LLOYD 1s described as being 5 feet, 6 inches in
height, weight 140 pounds, hair black; complexion dark, build husky, slightly
bow-legged, wears glasses, is a smoth talker, a good dresser and was pre- :
viously married, Further invegtigation revealed that RUTE LLOYD was mot

at that time employed by_ the Federal Goverrment and consequently the pending
Hatch Act investigation was discontinued,

on February 4, 1946, at 8:06 P.M,, one MIRIAM SEBCRER contacted
DOROTHY KAPLAN and they discussed getting together soon. MIRIAM stated that
on the following Saturday night she was going to DIANA'S end DAVID'S to meet '
a doctor who bad just returned from Russia, DOROTHY KAPLAN stated that she '
" would love to attend glsd, but would be unable due to the fact that ghe was

expecting her niece and husband who were enroute to California and we
planning on spending a night with the KAPLANS. W

. A-.seéz.'c of the indices of th6 Washington Field\‘]gésioﬁ' rgvéaled.
in the case entitded, "Mrs. MIRIAM Z{ ORER, nee MIRIAM ZEITLIN, also known
s Mrs. STUART JY“SEBORER and Mrs. MJSEBORER - INTERNAL SECURITY - HATCE

e R T R e D et —-—— e rets —mro et -
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4 Further information revealed that Mrs. SEBORER'S husband, STUART J.°

/~ SEBORER, holds a commisélon in the United States Army and was at that time

on active duty with the Armed Forces. The file stated that as a result of

' possible iInterest to the investigation, it was confidentially reported that.
car bearing 1940 D. C. plates 173-705 registered in the name of STUART

XSEBORER, 5606 Comecticut Avenue, N. W., vas parked in the vicinity of

Turner's Arena on Friday evening, February 7, 1941, where.the Town Meeting

of Youth was held in connection with the American Youth Congress. It was

further reported that on the f£ollowing day the same car bearing a Reserve b

Officer's Association card and driven by a girl paused near Turner's Arena i

where the Tovn Meeting of Youth was being held. v .

. . A

On April 6 191;2 Mrs. MIRIAM z, SEBORER appeared at the Washing— - ~ t .
ton Field Office -and ‘furnished a statement under oath to Special Agent M. A. —~ ‘.";“:-."f -;';_3‘
TAYLOR. She failed to keep her appointment to sign the statement and did . =
not call et the office for a period of three days and, therefore, never ha.s
signed this statementy; At the time the statement was taken by Special Agent /
TAYLOR, Mrs. SEBORER etated that she was presently residing at 1365 Kennedy ~
Street, N, W,, and was employed as a Junior Chemist at St. Elizabeth's
Hospital. ' When asked whether she was now or had ever been a member of the
fAmerican Peace Mobiliza.tiqn, now known as the American Peoples Mobilization, '
Mrs. SEBORER replled that she had been ‘a member at one time and stated that
_at one time she thought 1t was a pretty good organization and a good number
of her acquaintances at that time belonged to it. She was unable to recall
who qolicijl:ed her membership or whether or not she paid any duss or made any

o R
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' su‘beequently identified es LOU GOIDBLA'IT, vho 18 d.eacribed as follovs' :

WFO 100-17493 } . | g
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contributions of any nature. When agked if she recalled attend.ing any meet- y
ing at Turner's Arena of the American Youth Congress, .she stated the only " °

meetings she ever went to were small meetings of people in the neighborhOud.
who were interested in that at that time. :

A check of the current Washington Telephone Directory reveals a
listing for MIRIAM Z. SEBORER, Lt. Jg, USNR, 535 Mellon Street, S. E., tele-
phone LlIncoln 7359. Thia is the same address and telephone number which

MIRIAM SEBORER had adv OTHY KAPLAN on & previous occasion and repobrtei7 o
“ . 2 570

On February 5, 1946, at 8: hs AM., IRVING KAPLAN contacted LOU
' GOLDBIATT ¢t the Raleigh Hotel, and they egreed to meet at the Raleigh 1 Hotel
at 12:30 P.M. and have lunch , w

On February 5, 1946, at 11:45 AM., & phyeicai surveillance was
begun at the Raleigh Hotel by Special Agents OWEN B. CHANEY and W. ALBERT
STEWART, JR., where it was determined that LOU GOLDBLATT was registered in

Rzom 328, and upon registering had given,his address as 6011» Montgomery
Street, San Francisco, California. I}QA .

‘At 12:20 P,M., IRVING KAPLAN was observed by Agen‘ba CEAI‘IEY and
STEWART to enter the lobby of the Raleigh Hotel, inquire as to the location o
of the house phones and made a.call on a house phone to Room 328. It was - :

apparent he was not connected., He purchased a copy of "PM" Newspaper end
seated himself in the' lobby. \A)

At 12550 P.M., KAPLAN was jpined by en individual who was identi- -
fied by Agent STEWART as being GEQ ICHE end the two individuals con- .
tinued to sitin the lobby and engnge in conversation. Agent STEWART overheard
GEORGE PERAZICH state that he had his passport and all his necessary papers

were in ord;r go return to Europe for UNRRA, but did not know when he was’

leaving.

At l 10 P.M., KA.PIAN and. PERAZICH were Joined. by an individ.lml, .

o . ~
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Age 33 0 35 ’ SEdEi.
_ Height 51 gn : J]

% Weight - ‘ , 180 pcunds
Hair Medium brown, close cut,
‘ pompadour style, receding
at temples; f -rehead high

Eyes . Medium light brown
Nose Roman type; slightly large
Ears Small, set low
Neck Slightly bowl type
Chin Slightly protruding with
_ . cleft in center
Complexion Ruddy
Lips Medium thick
Dress ' Brown suit, whiteehirt,

Paisley tle, brown shoes,
light tan socks, gray hat,
' gray topcoat, gold ring on
third finger of right hand,
. gold wrist watch on left wrist.
Peculiarities Smokes Phillip Morris eigarettes,
" talks considerably and gestures
with hands while talking.
" At 1:12 P.M,, the above three individuals entered the Pall Mall
Room and had lunch, They were surveilled throughout lunch from an adjoin-
ing table by Agents CHANEY and STEVART. :

At 2: 20 P.M., KAPI.AN PERAZICH and GOLDBLATT returned to the
lobdby of the hotel where they conversed. for a few minutes and KAPLAN and
PE.RAZICH left, GOLDBLATT remaining at the hotex, - .

At 2:25 PM, ’ KAPLAN and PERAZICH entered a taxli cab and drove
to the Treasury Department, whers KAPLAN alighted and entered the Treasury.
Building at 15th and F Streets. PEKAZICH continued to the offices of UNRRA "
at Dupont Circle. At 2:;50 P.M., th® surveillance was discontinued

- -
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on February 6, 1946, at 10:56 AM., IRVING KAPLAN contacteSEE@ f
3 ]

office at the United States Treasury Puilding angéna_uired for messa

A girl advised him that Mr. WEITE'S (HARRY ITE) office, in answer
. to KAPLAN'S call of the previous day, requested that KAPLAN be at WHITE'S
office around noon. ‘

on February &, 1946, at 10:58 A.M., IX7ING KAPLAN contacted GEORGE
SIIVERMAN, & subject in the instant case, and inqguired if GEORTE SILVERMAN
desired to have lunch with KAPLAN and FRANK. GEORGE SILVERMAN was unable
to do this and they agreed to get together some evening later in the wveek.

On February 8, 1946, information was received to the effect that
IRVING KAPLAN and FRANK COE, of the Treasury Department, had an engagement

to meet GEORGE SILVERMAN at the latter's home. w

On February 8, 1946, Special Agent M. A. MYLOR proceeded to the
apartment of GEORGE SILVERMAN, 2325 - 15th Street, N. W., telephone ADams
1044, Lights were observed in the SILVERMAN'S apartment on the third floor.
Special Agent TAYLOR stationed himself in the staircase Just around the
corner from SILVERMAN'S apartment at 9:30 P.M. At 11:30 P.M., sounds from
the opening of a door and voices of three men were heard emanating from the
direction of SILVERMAN'S epartment and two men were observed to depart from
the hallway leading to SILVERMAN'S apartment. Agent TAYLOR walked down tbe
gtairs and followed the two men out of the dbuilding. They walked south on -
15th Street to the cormer of Belmont, where they stopped to talk beside the
rear ends of a Plymouth Sedan, D. C. License tags 98-305, and the Bureau car
of this Agent, which automobiles were parked parallel alongside of each
other and diagonal to the sidewalk. The car belonging to IRVING KAFLAN was
parked on '15th Street on the west slde below Belmont. It bore Virginia
license platea 469-63T7 and had been observed by Agent TAYLOR when he arrived
at 9:30 P.M., as was the abovementioned car bearing D. C. plates$B-305. It
was not deemed advisable to approach the two men until they separated after
a short conversation and the shorter .f the tw> men entered the Plymouth car,

bearing D. C. license plateas 98-305 backed out and proceeded around the corner -

and disappeared north on 15th Street, N. W. When the tw> men separated, the
taller man, who was subsequently posttively identifled from a photograph as
IRVING KAPLAN, walked down the steep hill at 15th and Belmont Streets. '

-
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This man was observed to drive south on 15th Streét in the car bearing szET

Virginia tags 469-637 and was not followed. Agent. TAYLOR immediately
entered the Bureau car and endsavored to pick up, the Plymouth car unsuccess- .
fully. It was ascertained that D. C., license 98-305 is registered to VIRGINIA

>‘.COE 2700 - 36th Street, N. W. Agent TAYLCR proceeded to this address and
observed the aforementioned Plymouth parkel Qirectly in front of tris address.
All lights in this house appeared to be exHingoisusd when Ageat TAiiCR arrived.
Under the circumsitances related above, this irdividual in beliosved o be
FRANK COE, of the Treasury Department, however, insufficient observation
prevented Agent TAYLOR from accurately describing this individual,

On February 10, 1946, at 12:30 P.M,, an individual named ED, be-
lieved to be EDWARD FITZGERALD, a subje:% 11 the instant case, contacted
DOROTHY KAPLAN and invited her and IR7ING KAPiLAN for dimmer on the following
night. DOROTHY KAPLAN stated that sie dilan't think they would be able.to
make it and mentioned that EINHORN (phonetic) was to visit them on the follow-
ing evening and that if he left at a reasonable hour, they would be able to
come over. DOROTHY KAPLAN stated that EINJIORN is head of the,New York Guild.
ED stated that CARL GREEN would be present at the dinner, U

On February 13, 1946, at 9:50 P.M., mz&émzxca contacted

DOROTHY KAPLAN and advised that her niece and husband were arriving from
Baltimore on the following day or Saturday. DOROTHY KAPLAN stated to AMELIA

~ that her sister lived in Baltimore. AMELIA remarked that they are in a stew
as to whether she should go to Yugoslavia and remarked that GEORGE, her hus-
band, will have to go to Yugaslavia. q/ lA»

on February 14, 1946, at 6:15 P.M., SKIN contacted
DOROTEY KAPLAN and inquired if DOROTHY would like to use her maid part time.
DOROTHY KAPLAN stated that she would and they agreed to arrange to have the
maid split up her time. u

On February-15, 1946, at 11:05 A.M., DOROTHY KAPLIN contacted
AMELTA PERAZICH and advised her that she had made a reservation at Hapmel's
at seven o'clock on Thursday, February 21, 1946, which should give them °
sufficient time Before 8:30 P.M., at which time Mrs. PERAZICH and DOROTHY
KAPLAN are at nding a performnce of the Spanish Dancers at Constitution

" Hall. W. . | , ) ‘,
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ia description of ¥rs. CR.IG S VIFCENT also krown as C.2PRELL SRR
is 23 followss . g

" Height - 5! 24 : . : :

g eight - 130 lbs. : : o .7
Hair - dark brown ’ -

Face - round : ’ ' , I

Build - squatty, -chubby . R

Complexion - light . Lo

.appearance - well groomed, attractive, slight, Jewish appcarance N

wore black Persicn lamb coat, black shoes, bandana |
, tigﬁt hat worn pirate style, :

, The follov*ing is a description of the person belzev d to be
NiT EINHORN:

ce - - g
. N . .

‘Height - 5t 9v : Hair - hlack or dark brovm .

weight - 1L0~150 1lbs. lose - large - °

Face - thin, narrow - wears black mustache
. . o .

-52-

r,



A L S N
“FO 100-}7&93 ‘ ‘

Teeth - large, set apart slightly and not clean.
sppoarance - Jewish, foreign .

Complexion -~ dark

Dress ~ dark overcoat and brovm suit, brown snap brim hat.

Reference

It is believed that the RUTH ROEMER referred to above, is identical
with theg subjeﬁ%of “"ashington Field Division file 10T-15031 entitled,
L4

H

"'rs, MILTON HNROEMER, aka Ruth Rocmer, nee Ruth! Qosenbaum'~ Security
Vatter - Ccn

’ according to the above file, lrs. ROM}ER is “escribed as '
follows: :
Jge - 30 . , 3 (
Height - St 3 e 'y _
eight - 110 R
Build - s=lender :
Hair - brown
Eyes - glasses-horn-rimmed ) : —
Residence - . partment B286, 2701 31st Strcet SE, =nshington, D.C. v
In an application for an apartment at this address, I'TLTON H. é N
SR0RER gave his.home address as 591 Bast 27th Str-ct, Patterson, lcw Jerseye : t,
He stated that he was a Commissioner Of:icer in the United Statecs Public !

Health Service as assistant surgeon, anc had previously becn erriployed :
by the Department of ..griculture ahd the Farm Sccurity ‘Jdministration.

tory reflected a MILTON H, ROTIMER rcsiding a

telephone TAylor-8291, and it was ascert2 ned that "ILTON H. RO")! ‘ZR and
his wife had resided a2t that address =zt one time,

RUTH ROMTR was re sorted to .‘we a2 member of the National Iavryers'
Guild of New Ynrk City in'l9E
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. RUTH ROEMER was renorted to havd been born Yay 11, 1916 at Hart-
ford, Connecticut, and was graduated from the I'ilfor?, Connecticut High
School., Sho received an LLB Degree from Cornell University Law School

in 1939 ancd was reported in 19.L) to be employed by the Research Tnstitute
of .merica, Inc., ashington, D.C.; previously having been employed with
the United States News Publishing Corporation, and the University of -
“dichizen Law School. Conficdential Informants reported that in Iarch, 1943
she attended Communist-sponsored meetings in New Haven, Connecticute

: . _hccording ‘to various confidential infommants of this office,

RUTH FOHER has been in frequent contact with various Communist leaders ’

of the .hite Collar Group of the Cowmunist Party in ".ashington, D ¢,

in * ashington, D.C, up to thc present time, and is believed to be a m%er( ..
Q)

.« physical Surveillance on June 5, 19L5 revealed thht RUTH
R0EFER an¢ »ILTON I/NO0"VER attenced a meeting of a group which was believed
to be an undercover unit of the Cormunist Party,\,:mc’. vhich yas also '
attenc’.eld by SE‘I‘H_\LEVINE, VEGDJI’E&..D:\’ER, FETTYMELL., .RTSHIELDS, and
.'LLRERT\RLUE‘BERG. lLccording to this surveillance, ROR'ER was Friving a -
Chevrolet cor bearing DC Lice?se 54515, )

Y

: A The current city telephone directory lists !*, T 402-;:7"’73, . Du,
2701 31st Street, SE, “ashington, D.C, - telephone, FRanklin 5211,

. o e e e i Ve
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]RE: DUNC.N C. LEE !W(u,) . |

_ - No information of valuc was obtained curing the. period;of this
report from the mail cover maintained on the resigence of DUHC.N Cs
L7E, 1522 31st Street, I, Tashington, b.c, w

»

\
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- Thete 18 being set out Below a sumrrization of data |, ' -
1916 to Febrim —— Vi J&& ] 70
| o . . A

On February lst JOHN BRETT-SIITH invited the LEES to a cocktail
party to be held at 6.20,P:_ on February 1Lth 1t 1635 3hth Street, N,
“2shington, D.C, (,A ‘ |

On Febru“ry L, 1946 2n unicentificd man was told that he
could reach DUNC.N LEE at his telephone number Bx 4100, extension 2175, * u)

} QUE__I\L‘I_‘QL\LL%QOSEV_EL'I‘_ attem:ted to roach LEE on Fehruary 5, 1946,
ROOSEVELT saic that he is located in New York City 2ncies heard that I=E
has finishcd his work sith 0SS. .l1so cn February 5, 19LS LEE
conferred with Colonel OTTO C..DOERTNG of whom hc inquired whethor DOERTNG!'s
office will be open on Lincoln's birthéar, DOERING who can be reoched at
. Rector 2-4100 in New York City is connczted vith Gencral DONOV M 's law firm.
LEE mentioncd that he wanted to see DOFRIMG, ,Geperal DONOV.N and several
other individuals on a certain matter. wy : '

Subscquent to the foregoing an #ndivicuzl namad P.UL _ -
HWLIOVELL (phonctic) asked LER how he could get in tcuch with GUZ/\’E’.E{TIN. ,/

LEE adviscd that iU.RTIN is lpcated at the State Departmept, losdcmr - .
Claims Commission, w .

cratan W,u, D R s o CHNRIEE
. ‘ . PR
. . I8 - ; .-
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On February 6, 1946 LEE contzcted an individual ‘ ‘ N ~
namcd DICK who was occupying Room 307 at the Hotel Roosevelt jn “ashinoton, - S .

D.Cs It would appear that DICK, P UL HELLOQ}ELL, and DUNC..N LEE had
intended to go to New York City to consult with Gencral DONOV.YM and others ,
on Lincoln's birthday. - It was finally agreed that thcy would make the
contact on February 13th, _. .woman named LUCY_T VIQR advised !rs. LEF

on February 7, 1946 that she wes s2iling from Seattle, Tashington on the
23rde T.YIOR resices at 2320 Tracy Place, N, The address-name te oge
directory lists a WHITINCKWILLLUER =g regiding at this address, ﬂ%}

‘ , On February 8, 1946 I’.’.R’I'YXE.VIFS' inquired of Irs, LEE as to
vhether DUNC.N EFE is still working for 0SS. Irs. LEE stated he left 0S8
last week end is now on termin:g.l lcave. She acdvised that she doesn't knoc .

»
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much about DUNC.N's business proposition but he is going to iV¥.¥.next

week to see about it. Shé also stated that IEE would be working in “.ashing-
ton for a private law firm and concerned mostly with work for the Chinese’.l:;:*’{g
Purchasing Commission. !.RTY D.VIES =dvised that she wants to go to ;‘}-}.'QL'J!;

-China as her husband DONJID is station=d there vith the Nevy. She
vonders if DUNC.N LEE can assist her in getting an 0SS, SI or SFU essign-

" ment in Shanghai, China,/ IDAVIESthen talked to LEB about this and he
suggested she cal) PAULXECKIEL (phonctic)e M.RTY MVIES can be reached
at GL LLOO, extension 965 "Subsequent to the above DUNC.N LEE attempted -
to reach a Dr. ECHEL (ECKIEL - p onetic) at which time he was referred to

telephone number .1 6233, Gﬁ "Q

\\é Also on February 8,\L9LE DUNCAN IEE re~contacted ¥rs, DONALID
A JLVIES whem he advised she should make an appointment with PAUL ECKIEL

or !'rs, P.J%‘JTPBELL (both phonetic) concerning the possibility of obtaining
a-job in China., He stated that ITs. CI'PPELL is-the personncl officer of S
his "old shop" (0SS) ~nd now can be reachcd in building Q on cxtension %‘

Léhe He further acvised that Nr. P/NL FCKIEL is an cxtension 234k, He

described Dr. ECKIEL as being a formcr professor of Oricntal
Studics at_thi(University of ‘iami, \&&'\

JI}.'/\/DCNOVAN;, son of General DONOV.N, reportedly had dinncr writh
the LEES on the night of February 9, 1946, Informant also 2dvises that - ’
P.\.UL IELLO{)ELL phgnetic) can be reachéd at Exccutive 6100, extension :

R e T

217k " w

" On Februnry 10, 19k§ Irs. LEE conferred with)-:’.RI?QIEELER | +eeen
(possibly the wife of DON.ID WHFEELFR vho is a subject of this case), Irs,

LEE invited the VHEELERS to dimner on the following Saturday night, During

the course of the conversation irs, LEE nentioned that DUNC..N LEE is to be

the attorney for the Chincse Purchasing Cormission which cormission is a ) i
client of the firm of CORCOR.N =nd YOUNG<.N. Lrs. LIEE also indicated that o SRR
the one worry about the job has been removed inzsmuch as LEE hcs arranged . T
it so that he will not be dis-associnted with this law firm in fhe gve ; Do e
the Chinese Purchasing commission no longer remains a client, Cu. - g

. DUNCLN LEE edvised his wife on February 1x, 1946 that his

telephone number is EX 6100 extension 2228, w o ,

AN On Februé.fy 1k, .1946. Era. LEE atterpted to reach Captain

JORNAMRETT only to learn that BRETT-SIITH is stopping nt the home of
B. TXKING, 1635 3Sth Street, N~ “ashington, D.C. - p&“’ '
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le: SOLOLON AARON LISCHILSKY-
2002-B Fort Davis Street, N.H
washington, D. C.
Emplo;ment: UIRAA

. During the period from Fegruary 1 to February
nall was received at the LISCETLISKY residence. V@

5 ,; 1946 nro pertinent

‘Inasmuch as it was ascertained through discreet inguiry that  LISCHINSKY
Wwas reported to be stgring st the Olyuioic liotel in Seattle, aashington, - and that
he could be also contacted in the i arine Building, “ar Ship.ing Liwnited, Vancouver,
B. C., it was verified by the Seattle Field Division that LISCHIISKY stayed at

S e st o -
. d I fiog
B T
R e

the Olympic Hotel in Seattle from January 23, 1946 to February 3, 1946, It was , e
further ascertained that up until February 15 a lettier was received at ihe Olympic - P
Hotel for ILISCHINISKY, bearinz the return adiress of LISCHINSIY's home in : —_—
Washington, D, C, LIZCHIN5LY cid ot leave a for wrding address ul:en he left o )
the hotel but called for his mail ieriodically, . '

It was further ascertained tirough inquiry in wasiington, D, C. that A
SCULUISKY expected to return to fashington, D. C. around Larch 1, 1946, b
advised that 7 v gL:ISSTlL}_nforr.ed- a vioman by the b0
. name ol Piuac 124 ¥as 1n Szattle and wanted to come home by way of Canada.
She further said SOL did not 30 overseas, It is believed thzt T.YE GLASST:
referred to SOLOLON LISCHINSKY.
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| ey s, YLAGDOFF l%@
. -

S ' _The foilomng information was obtained fram
. : concerning the activities of KiRRY VLGDOFF from February
= : 1, 1946 through February 15 s 1946 inclusive: _

-

>€n February l 1946 BL: T"‘IEX!.GDOFT‘ contacted the resi-
dence of FLOR/PINKIL2” (phonetlc), and upqn-learning that FLOR!. was not
in advised the vifoman contacted that FREDDY}Y..GDOFF was bringing dowm two
envelopes for FLOR.., one, o vhich has to do with tax receipts and it is

very important. ‘ S _
On thé sarie date BELTTID 1"G‘)O’T} contacted the National

League of Vlomen Voters and spoke to I;Lss JXBLYTHE advising her that

!
’;
. 1 the ,ll-ember Meeting would be held at &:00 ( ush. r,ednesday, February 13,

1946 at fshton Heights Vfomen's Club,

= A On the same date V. KG! 'DLLUCTA (phonetic) contacted
T BE, JTTIE }..GDOFF and during the discussion BE.TTIE stated that HLROID--
: STONE had made studies in New Orleans and in California and that the -
e ““tost of the study of additional systems would be at least #5,000. BELT- -
TIE further stated that the Flannagan Bill on ¢ 'eterias and schools -
i will be discussed at a meeting with Mrs. EUGEITAC.LLLH/N on Monday i
i the /griculture Committce Room in the new Housé'Office Building. u«)

On the same date an ¥ own woman contacted BE/TTIE and
stated that she had spoken to T.LTERJGUIJI gbout the League cooperating
in the move to extend the OP... u3 .

On the s date .HELEN contacted BE.TTIE }.AGDOFF
A and told her that BIIT‘IIEVIS '.CSQOIT (phonetic) wants to have a discussion
O : group at her home on the subject of UNO. HCLEN advised BELTTIE that

-—% ' ' there will be at least twenty or more people to attend the mecting and

that DLVIDYROPPER (phonetic) irill lecad the discussion. HEIEN told BEAT-

S, TIE that sh)eé'rould cane to BELTTIE's home on Tuesday evening vhere they

. could proceed to the chaimen's mecting at lrs. CAROIINE\"PL NCK's haqusg. »
Mrs. VERLINY.SHER -and ITURICK vill go with them in the samc car. (L(,)
On the same date RUTHNILTTR cont cted Mr. Y.\GDOFF and

inquired if it would be okay if he viould came over carly tomorrov night

and he advised her that it would. ?/ (U.)
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said that he would be in about 3:00 o'clock.

" On February 2, 1946 BEFP’I?éfLTER contacted H'RRY V'L.GD

‘and asked to speak to BELTTIE, however, BF..!.'I'PIE lh’.m)OEE was not in. . u-)

On the same date BEATTIE 1. G‘DOI‘F contactcd BIII“I} COULTER
and was advised by BETTY that ».RTHLATLDH.CK may take JOICEX 1s place,
as chairman. BELTTIE mentioned to BETTY the name of } .RJORIEYGEISLER as
a possible successor. BEITTIE and BEITY discussed in length problerns
vwhich had arisen in othc.r arcas throughout the country. . (‘L

On thc seme date H.RRY 1".GDOFF contacted IRVING K.PL.N and
asked K/PL'N if he was going to be around, and vhen KiPLAN said yes, HALRRY -

W

On the szme date BELTTID “'L.GDOFF contdcted JOYCE FIELD and
mentioned to her that she had learncd that she, JOYCE, had resigned as
chaimman of her group. JOYCE advised BELTTIE that she fecls very bad
about the matter, hovever, shc has obtained material from a }irs. JU\RSHLL
in regard to the political aspects of local goverrment and that she, JOYCE,
contanplates taking on one of the groups about ,.lexandria and Lrlington.
BE.TTIE suggested that JOYCE obtain information for this discussion from

IQ;LHEK[NE\STOB d VILIE NTIPATRICK, a former professor at Columbia Uni-
versity. LZS -

On the samc date FRLNCT ?@ contactcd SELTTIE +.GDOFF
and advised her that she had found a girl in the office by the name of

SUZIEYREED. BELTTIE dlcated half Joklngly that perhaps REED should be .
given a gift, @ .

On February 3, 1946 FLOR. PINKH/}' contacted HLRRY '.GDOEF
and adnsed him that she would be ovér to His hc home in about an hour. ﬂu)

' On Februar'y L, 1946 BEI TTIE M.GDOFF contacted her husband,
H/RRY, and suggested to him that he call LESIIE_KISH and ask him not to

come tomght. They a2greed that sinc® is coming next Thursday
‘that they ask LESLIE to come then. u,i

On February 5, 1946 BE.TTIE 1Y.GDOFF contactcd BETTY COULTER. -
Dmng the conversation they discussed the affairs of the League pertain-
ing to board meetings, members of the steering camittee who should be
sent to that committee as a representative, and fitness for various chair-

men for their positions. BETTY advised BELTTY that JEREZ{)(H.RSEN, a woman, g(p

A Y= % S vm——ry ——_——
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has/the inside track on the voting records oSéZ[TH and BYRD (Congress—. . .
mel:{)'.' The records are obtained from EUGENI/XWIREL ‘(phonetic). wy

3 / : .

" On the same date FLORENCE'\POPPER contacted BEATTIE *i.GDOFF
and -said that she had scen Yr. RICHARDSON of George Tashington oncerning
the meeting on Tuesday and BELTTIE told FLOREINCE to call '/ RY4KILP..TRICK,
Temple 2446, the publication chairman, in reference to sccuring quiz forms

for school .Mu’\ . |

‘ N

o On the samc date BELTTIE “LGDOFF contacted JONIE DEVIID
and askcd her whgther, sge wanted to go to a meeting at 1:00 o'clock,
JOINIE declined. w .

, ’ On the same date SYLVIL contacted BELTTIE and advised her
i that she would not be able to make the mceting tonight inosmuch as she
: : has a sore throat. /BEATTIE advised her that before the next meeting 1is
to be held FTIDREDXLRCIE vill hold a special meeting on the British
Loan. SYLVIL told BEITTIE that her group had rcceived criticism from
persons who attended the meeting but had refused to return }Jecause the
group has too much "New Dealers". BELTTIE contacted PHYLYG.TES and

asked her if she wes going to thc mecting tonight and wrgzyiﬁed that

she was BELTTIE asked to be pickcd up about 8;00 P.le

w .
/
On the scme dete BELTTIE gogtacted susw}mm (phonetic),
however, SUS/H was not at home. Q(@ '

On the samc date TILIE KIIP,TRICK contacted HLRRY !'/GDOFF
and HIPRY thanked him for the fine meetings that he had been arranging.

WILIE told HLRRY that hc was glad that HLRRY, would bc able to at—
tend the meeting Friday cvening. W / . _ o

' on the same date lMrs. CIﬁL\%'..’.RCY, 714 North *laync Strect,
Lrlington, Virginia, tricd to contast BELTTIE 1-,.GDOFF, hovever; BELTTIE
, g was not in. - .

.- _ .On February 7, 1946 HRRY }..GDOFF contacted his office and
spoke to a woman advising her that he would not be dovn bcfore noon. He )
advised the vomen to call 2 Hr. KIR.SE of the National “iar jgencies and
.cancel a previous luncheon engagement.  H/RRY asked the waman about var-
jous reports and pspers and then talked to yre FITZGLR.ID's office (e
tension 2357 Commerce) end also to IL.SKELDXYOID {phonctic). I..GDOFF

.
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v asks WOL‘D if he can take care of the labor force note that ED was worldng o :~ '
on and 10 dvises him that he canno 1 erein 1.GDOFF tcils him to return

i '. it to ROSSXECKLER (phonetic) or RIET H (phonetic) and before all,
- after ITKE sees it to have: VEET work 1t gver.

' On the sam¢ date PECS Y%RE‘IBERG contacted BE.H’I‘IE 1'..GDOLF
and carried on a general conversat:.on about the topics of the day. ES Z

On the same date BETTY COULTER contacted BIL.TTIE Y..GDOFF .
and during4he conversation they discussed League ‘affairs and the neme of
1" RG/RETXJONES was mentioncd as 2 possi e candidate for chairman. BETTY
advised thet she had talked with JERRPTD/.SCIER who has a class at George

* ‘Jashington ways and a1l probably want domeone ‘else to take hex~
On

place. \
\/
the same dote "JiNET NUIICH contacted BELTTIE }..GDOFF
and told her that she had heard rumors which had emanated in the OP. and
that President TRUFMLN would authorizeé the 12¢ raise in prices and as a
result CHESTER BOVLES would resign as the QPi head. BELTTIE suggested
~ that JLNET call all chairmen and instruct than to direct telegrams to th& (b(,

President urg:Lng him to hold the line and prevent 1nf1at10nc.ry trends.

On the same date BE.TTIE contacted TEEGE® 'IQUFIJ.N and inee

quired as to whether the meeting had started or not. During subsy
conversation the name.of SUENRIC/RDO was mentioned by BEATTIE. - @(u,

On February 8, 1946 SUE FIC/IDO contacted BEATTIE 1i.GDOFF

| . and discussed the meeting yhich had been held and which vas attended by .
o one *’LLTER GQUINN. & ‘A
: \

\

" On the same date H/RRY MAGDOFF contacted BELTTIE and she
advised him .that she would pick him up about 7:15 and then will go
to the PLBSI's (pzcms‘px;ssr), 1963 39th Street, N. 1. u‘xr

¢

S,
e v .
R N A T

. -On the same date 3L TTIE }'/..GDOFF contacted DOROTHY K PL.IY -
.- and asked.to specak to K.PPY. BE“;-IE told K.PPY (TRVING K.PL'N) that she
- 1s going to mcke a-speach on “‘ednesday involving the activities of the

Ynited States and Gemany and K.PLiN su&t ?.5 her th'mt she s;.y nothlng

which has not appeared in the press.

On the sae date HELEH) D'OID contacted B& TTIE }%.GDOFF
and adnsed her that she w0uld not be able to go to the all-member meetit
| W)
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On the same date mcwz%z GDOFF contacted BEATTIE and ad«- a

nsed her that he was at DOROTHY KPLLN's home. M@ , ,
' . On the same date PE:;RL; 20D contacted BELTTIE 1'.GDO EF

and during the conversation PE/RL mentioned to BE.TTIE that three economic
advisors are to be appointed in the near future at $10,000 per year and
she thinks H/RRY should <.pply for one of the positions; however, BE.TTIE
advised PELRL that H/RRY is not interested and that he recently received

a department promotion, She also advised PELRL that. H/RRY will not do

N "the magazine anymore but will now work on something “im: ortantn that
e she was not able to talk about the motter at this tlme.x/ (u'

S . On February 9, 1946 LESLIE KISH contacted BELTTIE }.GDOFF
- and BE.TTIE told IESLIE that “we are cxpccting you tomorrow Vith a friem ™,
BE/TTIE inquired vhcther or not FLE[JIOQ)Q'E..L is lcaving tomoryoy and ILS-
1IE stated "Yes, she is leaving and her’ plane leaves at 10:25", (g

On February 10, 1946 BEI 'I'I'IE IuGDOI'F contactced BECKY (RE—_

. BECCI.‘\"FITZGERJ LD) and advised her that rould be over to obtain the
key to EIE/MNOR NELL's espartment. .

On February 11, 1946 irs. T(M JONES conta tcd\the 1"L.GDOFF
residence but was advised that BELTTIE was not ine &( 5

On the samc date BELTTIE MLGNOFF contacted EV‘JIE RILIN
and verified the date which they had for Saturday at 9:00 P.M. - Durlng
the conversation BELTTIE adviscd EVVIE that she, BELTTIE, would give a
short talk at the beginning of the mecting on UNO and then each chair-
Coe man will tell what her group is planning to do on it. EVVIE advised
that she has not contac%ed JERRY D..SCHEER's group.. EVVIE advised BE.TTI

that ¥rew{UILLING, Nrs./TRUDELL, lrss/AFELLS, ‘.nd}rs)BOS..L‘I‘.g:zl L&)o-

‘netic) had attended the dlscuss:Lon leaders! class at night,

On the same date I‘EIIz; PERL.ZICH contacted BE!, \ITIE 1'..GDOFF
and during the personal chatter /I'ELI/ rcmarked that thcy, the PERLZICHS,
. are going to Yugoslavia in the spring. She szid that GEORGE is going for
- UNRR/.. and expaecte to be therc for four months., AELIL stated that they
expcct to see GEORGD's father in Yugoslavia and added that GEORGE's family

oSN

; would enjoy secing the children. - A'ELI.. asked BELTTIE if she lived in the
— same devglopuent as DOROTHY K.PL/N and the V.N T.SSELLS. 3L.TTILC answecrcd
yes. 4 (

—_—
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: S om webruary 12, 1946 K:THERINT STONE contacted BELTTIE JihG-
DoFF and advised her that a meeting would be held in her home on Honaay &. A
/ "7 Z5 P.l. and that the following people 1ill be there-

.~ - ’

R ‘ Hrs. PER ’(EE (phonetic); . . - o n
T o - Mrse 1L REPNU (phonetic) of Hyde Park IlJinois, and
T ; POLL’D'ﬁVKE (phonetic) of Syracuse. a |

S B (n the sane date LURL.YNGS contacted BELTTIE V7.GD
LT to dlscuss the distribution of smme literature for the League,

\/ On the sanc date BE.LTTIE M.CGDOFF contacted the residlence
of CLROLINE'POTAMPKIN of 3554 Valley Drive, .[lexandria, V‘.\.rglnia, however,
CiROLINE vas not in and no message was left.

i . On February 14, 1946 BE..TTIE !"..GDOFF contacted IL.RR%ONE

P to advise him that they, the 1L.GDOFFS, would accegpt an 1nv1tat10n 1o the
R STONE's home on lionday night Fcbruary 18, Y . C
N l s

X On the same date IILII; .N&'U‘R..Sf‘i ('rs. 1LRTINXKUR.SCI) of

1101 Trenton Place, S. L., tclephone Lincoln 7202, contacted BR.TTIE 1%.G~

DOFE and told her that scveral girls in the developrnient in vhich she re-

sides were planning to form a branch of either the Lecaguc of “Jomen Voters
or the Leaguc of ‘Jomen Shoppers but vierc unable to decide wvhich one to

join. IJLIT.N asked for BE.TTIE's ideas on the subject and BEATTIE told

. her that she favored the Voters beccause they rcally pressured the Congrw

and the President and the only objection to thc Voters was anti-FEPC.

On February 15, 1946 BE.TTIE "'LGDOFF contacted BE/DIE V.N
TLSSELL to see if she knew of £ newspaperman who could send out a photog—

i rapher to specialize a voting survey in the city of [lexandria. BE/.DIE
ok knows JOE Ylb?']‘)‘jnd she also suggests DON ‘8.RSON, research man for the
L _ Post. . ' .

On the same date BE.TTIE Y'LGDOFF contacted Ji) x"r'%mxcx
" and esked her if shc had heard the radlo program about the UNO. JINET

said that she had and they mention that the following werc in the cast:

SYLVI.."SISKIID;

' SUE RICiFDO; -
JERRY D..SCHER; and |
C/ROLIWE PL.NCK.

——— e -
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.i‘urther information on THEODORE S, TURNER is concerned.
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On the same date TEEG_. I\JL’F\T.JI (phonctlc) contacted BE.T-.
TIE FLGDOFF and advised her that she has a friend who is trying to nrgan-
ize vhite District of Columbia teacher 1nto the CIQ and wants to work
through-the PT4. TEEGE told her that she was unable to thirk of anyone in
the District of Columbia who would not be horrified at the idea and that -
she wanted suggestions fram BEATTIE. BE.TTIE contactecd her husband for
suggestions explaining it vas for TEEGE whom they had met at BETTY and -
LEQ+FISRUNS. BELTTIE furnished the following names and asked TEEGE not
to mentlon her name when she contacts them: . -.

N LY ~x - .
/ ¥rs. H.ROID (FI.Y))GL .SSER, Enerson 9283; 5
}rs. (BESS RAILLER, North 69553 . .
Mrs. BE-}}K.NDLER Ord’.ray 48263 . '
—~~1Yrs. ED '.RD”‘:"ITZG::.R..ID Enerson 0779; (L{)
_—~Mrs. DLVID\GEINTR.UB, Teylor 2601 ;
Mrs. “ruomm LLES, woodley 6319;
~lirs. VICTOR » Union 4891; and
s, som*.orp;uscmrfsn, Franklin 8260,

efercgce is nade to information furnished by
qon Dedember 18, 1945 who reported a conversation between bZ
TED*TURNER & TTIE '.GDOFF. TED TURIER is possibly identical with

THEODORE S TURNER, FO File entitled THEODORE S. TURNER, Employee Inves—
tigation, OEM. 1.ccord1ng to this f11e » TURICR's address was 1317 East
63rd Street, Seattle, VVashington. "He was born July 6, 1898, Seattle,
Viashington. He resided at 6311 21st Street, N. E., Seattle, from June,
1935 to flugust, 1940. He was employed as Deputy Prosecuting .ttorney,
King County, ‘Tashington, from 1925 to 1929, by HLRE, TURNER and V. URIER,
Seattle, as partner fram 1929 to 19/.1; in the practa.cc of law from 1941
to 1943, probably Seattle. Ie vas employed by “'ar Transaction Section,
Department of Justice, Tashington, D. C. as zn attorney from 1923 to
1925. He was reported to have received a2 B, ... Degree in 1920 from

Hamilton College T@n IL. B, Degree in 1923 from the University of

\.ashington.

e city and telephone directories are ncgative 5 faf as

:ference is made to information furnished by
on December 28, 1945 who reported that }Mrse. BE.LY R
DOF a conversation with Mrs. FIELD gave a list of neames apparently

!
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in connection vith a '"Chz-liman neeting", * Included in this 1ist" was a lrs.
PLLNCK, Chestnut 6533. The phone directory lists CH/RLES E. PL.NCK, 3224
- North Pershing Drive, Lrlington, Virginia, as hav:mg telcphone number Chest—

TN (W e

. . Information contzined in scg:}.:ﬂ. 1-D-56 of .ﬁle. 19041618 dis- .
closes that in Lpril, 1940 a Nr. CH/RILS EJ/ PLLNCK was listed as President
of the District of Columbiz Cooperative League. L ‘ -

No further informetion of valné appem's in the files of this
office concerning PLINCK. L o : b2 b1

fith refercnce to infomation furnished by

: Fom December 28, 1945, in a conversation of }'rs. BE.TTIE Y/G-
"0 & Mrs. FIELD telling her tq-call several people regarding "chair-

man meeting", the name }Mrs. ROY N.: FREED, 715 MNorth ‘ayne, .rlington, Vir-
ginia, tclephone Glcbe 8283, was mentioned. The files of this office con-

_tain the following information concernigg ROY N. FREED. Therc is no.sep-
arate information concerning his wife. ‘é&d (u

, It was asccrtained that the name “ROY 1l, FREED®, Lpril 1,

1943, 715 North layne Strcet, .rlington, Virginia, appears on a list of

" active members of the \fashington Bookshop. Investigation disclosed that

. ROY NOR'/N"FRELD was born /pril 12, 1917, New Haven, Gonnecticut. FREED
<

was employed with the lar Department 2t Springfield, }:assachusetts, On
" February 16, 1943 he transferrcd to the Petroleun idainistration for *ar,
: , Interior Department. He was investigoted by this office as Departmental
A Lpplicant, Special Lttorncy in thc inti-Trust Division. .

et e ar o Lo mtt s

b2 b1D

. adviscd that in a list of names

. ond addresses representing a list of active nembers of the tiashington Book-
shop Lssociation, 916 17th Strcct, N+ V., vhich is an allcged Communist -

- daninated organization, there cppcared the folloving notation:

- SE&L
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i’ N o FREED, ROY N., '715 North l.ayne Street, I.rlmgton, Virginian .
: ) T I
(OO o amen 2, 1 R : 52>

that RUTHYGR..ZE cttempted to contact H.RRY }'/.GDOFF and spoke to trs. VG~
DOFF and asked howr to get in touch mth LESLIE E KISH.

. Serial 1 of 100-16598 is a photostatic list of mcmbcrs of -
the Communist Party Underground Group in L’ashington, D. C., vhich was
sent ig #ith an anonymous lctter from Fort "'orth, Texas. The name "RUTH
GORDOH /SRI.ZEM appears on this list. ‘

\

llo further inforn tion appears in the ﬁ.lcs of this office
concerning RUTH GR/ZE. - A - b2 671D

| cfcrence is made to infornation furnished by
Fon December 31, 1945 which rcflected that a DOl J.L_ﬁ\“ ‘ONT—~
: ‘ERY contacted H..RRY }..GD regarding "natene_l that Comcrce fllCd
vith the Board on Friday". Ot&< ,

"‘-“'QJ o

W
1

4 review of the files of the Vashington Field Division dis-
closed that a Hatch .ict investigation was conducted on DON/ID }MONTGQ ERY,
Consumers® Council with the [griculture idjustment jdministration, De-
partment of :griculture.: /. checck at thc Departnent of Jgriculture dis-—
closed that this DQI/ID MONTGQA'ERY is now enployed with United iuto
“Jorkers in i.ashington, D. C.- It is believed that this i vidual is
{dentical with the person contacting V'AGDOFF. DQILID EJQONTGRERY :
formerly resided at 2531 Q Strc,e.t N. 1., but is presently listed as 2

i

)

. . . o , . ! . h,
S EPE R e Wl .
e e ’ L \ do Rt 1o 413
et %amu.:uvrﬂnm.. et -'s"-\{gm's\"k bran

residing at 812 l'?th Street, N. ., telephone number letropolltan 5220.

. Previous investigation by this office dlscloscd that
YONTGQ'ERY is a native born citizen of the United States, having been
born October 16, 1896 at Lsbury Park, New Jerscy.. In a personnel ques—
tionnaire at the Departuent of /griculture, »QITGAERY listed the Na-

" tional Marketing [ssocia tion and the Consumers! Union as professional
socicties or similar organizations of which he is a menmber. Prior to
his employment at the Department of igriculture, he wds with the Secur-

*ities and Exchonge Coumission and the Federal Trade Comrdssion. The
name of DONLLD I'CNTGQAERY of 2531 ( Street, M. ''., "ashington, D. C.,
Consumers! Cowncil, L.'../., appearci as & nenber of the ‘"ashington Cor—
nittee for Democratic ..ction on 2 list furnishced the Lttorncy General
by the Dies Speclal Comitbee Investigating Un~imerican ctivities,. -
This list reflected the following information concerning IZOI-YL‘GQ'EEI:

)
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. “Spéaker, League of viomen Shoppers .

" Sponsor, Consumers National Federation;
Speaker, Consumers! Union" :

o Informants have advised that they have no knowledge of }ONT~ ‘
GOMERY's membership in the Vashington Committee for Democratic Lction. They .
also state that I'ONTGRERY is very liberal in his views and it is noted in
a press release from the Department of Agriculture he denied charges of
the Dies Comittce that he assisted organizations in which the Communist
influenoe was controlling. R / ‘

. HONTGG ‘ERY's vife, S/R.H/'ONTGO'ERY, from whon he is sai
to be separated, is alleged by informants to be a mamber of the Communist

Porty and on the active indices of scveral Coaunist front organizations.

in a svorn signed statement nade in the presence of Special
lgent 1, L. TLYLOR, DQNLID !'ONTGQERY denicd neubership in the *lashington
Committec for Democratic iletion, .merican Peace }'obilization, Yorkers! .
I1liance of imerica, and the Communist Party of the United Statcese L
- . S on Februaery 16, 1944 furnished a list of L7970
o - expired neubers of the iashington Bookshop, 916 17th Street, N. ., includ-
: ~ ed on which was the name of DOHLLD 'ONTGOERY, 2531 Q Strect s Ne Vo, fol-
"lowed by t :

- b7D

7 _

EER A - The files of the “.ashington Ficld Office reflect the fol~
b lowing information regarding DLLL.S M. XSIYTHE: :

_— _

Filec No. 101-1108 is an Intcrnal Sccurity —~ Hatch ict case

.t e A e ST N U T T e et e e e v b e ma—— o e — -
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opened July 1, 1941 on DLLLLS /. SMYTHE, who was ‘employed as an Economist -
in the Labor Department and whose name appeared in the indices of the /meri-
can Peace Mobilization, /nerican League for Pcace and Democracy, end the.
‘jashington Committee for Democratic iction. Lt that time, his address was

shown as houte 1, Kirby Ro‘.d East Falls Church Virginia, tclcphone Fal],s
Church 801 TI. .

B X VN
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It was noted that shortly after this information was fur-

nished to BELTRICE SMITH, SI'YTHE was contacted by GER/IDINE H:NDROSS,

vho had been assigned to iiashington, D. C. as lcgislative representative
for the /merican-Communications /ssociation. - :

o,

The report continues to set forth mmerous contacts be-
tween SMYTHE and GERLIDINE SH.NDRCSS, a knotm Communist. There vere
nuncrous indications that J°YTHE was transmitting to SH/NDROSS inforna—

tion which he obtained in his position as head Economist for the FcC.

) 1C0-8/~1E 56 — This is 2 photograph of a card indicating
D/iLL.S SMYTHE's name was maintained by the /merican Pcace Mobilization.

61-64-1..3 ' o
61-64~31 ~ This filc is on the /merican League for Peace
and Denocracy. Photograph of the list published by thc Dies Cormittee,

rc: Govermment Employees vho verc mcmbers of the ALIPD contzined the
nace D.LLLS V!, SIMYTHE. B '

S . 100-421-1F Page 3 - Photograph of Communi st, Party docu-
ments in which DAIL/S SMYTHE, of the FCC was mentioned in connection with

a New York contact, as sct forth above under 101-1108.

' : ]bd-L’ZBW :« The mare- D.LLLS SNYTHE has been indexed under
this file number, which is Commurist Infiltration of CIO aritime Commit—
tee. ’ s . - ' .

- €9 -
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100—8206 ~ This file pertains to testimony given before the
Dies Comittee. The name DALLLS SMYTHE is indexed under this file number.

100-283-1C73 — This is a photograph of a card maintained
by the ijashingbton Committee for Democratic iiction, which bears the name
DILLLLS V. SMYTHE, RFD 1, East Falls Church, Vlrginla s Falls Church 801:1.

: 100—1163 - The name DALLLS QYTHE is 1n-..exed under this
file number, which is a case on United /merican Spanish iid Commttee,

100-1618-179 — Page 16 - This refers to a report dated
. Lpril 18, 1944 on the liashington Book Shop which lists nembers having
paid up dues as of February 18, 194/, It includes the name D..LL.LS
SMYTHE and reveals a new address of 22/0 North fuebecc Street, rling-
ton, Virginia, telephone Glebe 1773.

101-2034~1 - This is a list of menbers of the “‘ashington .
Committee for Democratic Lcticn, as prepared by the Dies Comrittee, The
list includes the name D.LL.S ~'. SITTHE.

' 100-84-85-Page 252 - This ﬁ.le is on the /merican Peacé
Yobilization. He was found having been listed as an active member of
the iJashington Chapter of the /imerican Peace !'obilization at a time 1:hen
he was an Economist for the Labor Departnment, '
, M ———— — b2 b‘?D

advised that CLTHERINE STONE
talked to HARRY S. HAGDOFF on Jeruary 2, 1946 and asked him 1f he wopald™

like to go to Syracuse and attend a neeting on full enplcyment discussion.
She said that she had a wvire fram the League and they wanted two union—
ists to give two sides to the question. H/RRY says that he is now the
Idvisor to the @1 Fact Finding Commission. \She ask¢d him to suggest
sorieone fgs{:he second person. They discusg R. LPIX\IOUNG znd BE;{]:

and HO.i7FD/BOJEN. H/KRY recoménds 11 LTGI™ETSENHO.ER and’ JOHY

In closing CLTHERINE says that she has resn.gned from the Beard. E’M

The files of the lashington Field Office were checked and
4 reflected the following inforuation on a Ci i}LERIHE STOx'E vho may be idene -
tical with the ‘above-named person,

The report of Specnl Lgent ‘l.e 7o STLHR.LTT dated Oct
. 6, 1941 at Portla.nd Oregon in vhich the subgects are HLERY CLINT OL,‘ OI]'E,

e
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~Colonel POUMS..KORM presently residing ot the STQNV rcsidence. . She stat-

" - She stated that lrs. STONE was believed to be of Russian nobility by

| e
[ Sk

C.THERINE D.‘XTONE » and COLONEL POU'S..KORM, Internal Security - R, sets

* forth the following information concerning C.THERIME STONE. o -

: This investigation was pred:Lc ted upon information re-~ -
ceived from an employee of the First National Bank et Portland who ad—
vised the Portland Field Division that Mr. HLKRY C.‘STONE of 3769 Horth
Overlook Boulevard, Portland, Oregon, had an unusual checking account

in that bank, The informant stated that transactions in large anounts
had occurred over a period of time without any substantisal recson there—
for. }rs. ROSE Z/RBUCHEN of the Credit Company, Portland, Oregon, ad~
vised that lir. STONE was formerly employed by the General Electric Con-—
pany in France and had left that country at the time of the invasion.
tre L. "o REND.LL, General Elecctric Coupany, Portland, Oregon, advised
that he had never heard of }r. STQIE. Information was also set forth . .
in this report that }Mr. and Mrs. STQIE courunicated by cablegran with . ——
the Prince Chula, Rock Cornwall, England, on nuncrous occasions during ' : 1?"——"
1941. 1!'rs. H. T%SE"L of 3753 North Overlook Boulevard, Portland, was

contacted and advised that she knew the STONES slightly and she advised ‘ o
that i’rs. C.THERINE STOIE was 2 Russian by birth and she believed her to : |
be of Russian nobility. Shc added that l'rs. C.THEPINE STOIE wras previous- TR
1y married to a Prince of Sian vhom she believed to be the brother of . : IR

¢cd that the two are sonctimcs overheardeconversing in Russian and that
she keeps two maids, one 2 Nussian and onc thought to be a Czech. She
added that she heard much speculation zmong the neighbors as to whether
or not the STONES trerc engaged in espionage activities. She stated that
shc believed lir. STOME had been auployed since he left the General Elec~-
tric Company severzl years '\go but she did not lmov tho naturc of his
occupation. . “

¥rse VTLLIY Li ""ER 3750 North 1 e],rose Drive, Port—
land, Oregon, stated that she had knoun Mrs. RI.CPUEL\QTOIE and her son
H;.RRI for thirty years., She stated that she was.mot awarc of his ac—
tivities but belirved hin to be a person of good, character. She stat—
ed that STONE served in the jmerican Jrity in iorld tar I and went to.
China as représentative of General Elcctric vhere he metv Mrse STONE.

birth. She stated thap Mrs. CLTHCRINE STONE later narried the Prince
of siam from vhom she separatcd, The Prince died prior to her marriage
to STONE vhich occurred approximatecly twenty years ago. Shc said that
she belicved Mrs. STONE had a son by her first mdrriage vho vas pres—
“ently in England, She further stated that Coloncl POWNS!KORM was
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thought to be some sort of relation to her first husband but she was not .
sure as to the actual degrée of relationship. She stated that Mr. STONE
rétired from General Electric five years ago and they had since been Liv—

"ing on funds of the Siaucse Govermment received indirectly through Mrs. ‘
' STONE's son in England. She advised that the STOMES left the house thg .

omed in Paris at the tiue of the invasion arriving in lew York sailing
from Portugals. She believed that thcy had been in Portland since Scpten—

" berl; 1940 having stayed with fricnds of Mrs. STONE in New York City ap-—

proxinately a month prior thereto. She added that lirs. STCIE attends the
Russian Church in Portland and that they have Russian friends. The fol—-
lowing description of Mrs. STONE wac furnished by lMrs. FRLZIER in 1941:

-~

Lge: . .1940 -

Height: 5 feet, ‘2 inches

Veight: ' 125 pounds

Complexion: Yediun - : :

Hair: : Bromm . ' .
Nationality: Russian . .

lppearance: . ippcars intelligent and neat

In the rcport of Special fLgent C. J. DRISCOLL dated Feb—
ruary 25, 1942 at .lbany adgditional information in this casc is sct forth
regarding }rss C".THERI_NE__G.Q’ST_Q‘;IE and her husband. !r+ Re RUGEN, Director
of Personnel, General Electric Company, Jlbany, New York, after a search
of the personncl records advised that HiIY CLINTON STOME was born in
valley City, Horth Dakota Junc 18, 1889. H¢ attended schools in Oregon.

He was employed by General Electric from ilarch, 1919 to July, 1927, when a

he was discontinucd because of -a cutdovm in personnel. His salary while
employed by General Electric was approxinately ¢,6,000 a year. The file
also reflected that STONE spent ncerly all of his employment in Italy
and the Orient and returned to the United States only for short intervals.

- © " Mr. RUSSELL HCHNESSEE furnished the follming information
regarding }irs. STONE.- He pointcd out that she is the widow of a brother
of Prodjadipok King of Sian, now deceased, and he expressed the opinion

that STONE met his present wife while in Siam. She is a white Russian

‘and has a son who was approxinately thirty years of age in 1940. He

enphasized the wealth of lrs. STONZ.

'In the report of SiC S. K. MNCKIE dated ipril 8, 1942 at
vlashington, D. Cs information is set forth rcgarding Colonel POUNS..KORI!
vherein Iiss }KY CRG LEY, Immigration and Naturalization Scrvice, -
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Department of Justice s advised he arrived in the Um.ted states in Decem—,
ber of 1940 at New York for a period of sixty days. .ifter his entry in
the United States he intended to continue to Thailand. This individual
had Certificate of lLdmission which reflected that he was. 57 years of age
having been born in Bangkok, Thailand. The file further shouws that he
made application December 27, 1940 for extension .of his original sixty ]
days temporary period of stay in the United Stgtes. +t this time he ad-
vised he was residing with Mr. and Mrs. H. CsSTONE, 3769 North Overlook
Boulevard, Portland, Oregon. He gave as his reason for desiring an cx-—
tension of his stay that he was awaiting furthcr instructions from Prince
Chula of Thailand who employed the subject in the capacity of a Private
Secretary, This file also-contained information which described the

Prince Chula of Thailand as the son of Hrs‘. STONE by a former marriage.

LAe MR FE LA U R 4182

¥rs. [DL VURR.Y, ..lien Reglstration Division, Imlgratlon
and Naturalization Service, made available a copy of POUI'S..KORM's regis—'
tration which showed his nilitary service as having been in the Siam and
Russian .rmy in 1917. In the report of Special lLgent LOUIS LOEBL dated
iugust 15, 1942 at *'ashington, D. C. Confidential Informant §25,known.to~
the Bureau, furnished -the passport. file of Hil LRp CLINTON _STONE which re—
flected that STONE married CLTHERINE DES'ITSKY YSTONE on larch 4, 1921.
She was born.in Poland and derived imerican citizenship through this
narriage. The file reflected that passports .had been teken up on July
18, 1940 on his return to the Um.tcd States. C..THERINE STQNE is listed
in the Dies Indices. . .

b2 69 Q

On December 12, 1945 vised
that }lrs. Y.GDOFF, wife of subject, conversed with a Mrs.. FIELD or STEEL
and nentioned that KinTHERINE STONE was to be a chaimen oi‘ a group but

was too busy. KiTHERINE STONE. handled the mc.ri
_ The indices of the ;ashington Field Office reflect that

in the report of Special i/gent ELVIN L. B/LRION, Portland, Oregon, dated -

July 27, 1944, entitled GOVERNNENT PURCH.SING COH'ISSION OF THE SOVIET
UNIOH, INTERNLL SECURITY - R, 100-15926~105~20, KALTHERINE DES''ITSKY

' STONE was lmowmn, as an individual of Russian extraction with connections

vith Soviet Purchasing Comnission. She was then instructing the per—-. :

sonnol at the Purchasing Comnission in English. She is very proficient ;

in Russian having spent many yea Harbin Manchuria and is said to

be closely associated vdith VICTGR' STEP.LISOFF, naturalized Jmerican of

Russ:Lan extract.ion who is a leader 1n thc Pussian Yra.r Rellcf progran in

U S EDR
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: t’ortland Oregon. 1. report of Spe01a1 Agent Ls fr. TLRRLTT, Portland,
Oregon, dated October s 1941, entitled H/RRY CLINTOH STONE, CLTHERINE

D._STOIE, COL. SLIROW Q'ii 17, INTERM.LL SECURITY - R, 100-6463; 16— . = -
flpcts thet C/THERINE D. STONE is the same individual mentioned in the ) -
above reference, that she is the wife of H.RRY CLINTON STQIE, then re—~-

. siding at 3769 North Overlook Boulevard, Portland, Oregon, since Sep—

“tember 1, 1940, She is a divorced wife of the Pnnce of Sian and Col.

- PO2: is a brother of the Prince of Siam and is now living with the STONES.

- It was understood that the STONES derive their income fram the Siamese.
Govermment, HLRRY CLINTON STONE c.pparcntly was not then working but had
been connected with the General Electric Coopany in China from 1919 to
1926, From 1927 to 1940 he was a corrcspondent for the New York Tinmes

'in France,  He married his wife in china in 1921 and shc derived her
Imerican utizenship fron the marriages T

2 7D .
dvised that on January 2,
‘USpaN, discussed with HAIRY S. M.GDOFF the paynent of

1946 1rs (1'LQ C " - :
teachers.& u) ' L. o
| The files of thg ;. ash:.ngton Field Dlnsmn reflect the

following regarding V.I:G/.RET L, mACMUSSON who _may be identi cal with the
above—named person.

o/  iashington Field Office file 100-841E73 1ists JiN_and

JHAL GI;REI‘ MAQWUSSEN, 4305 North Pershing Drive, .rlington, Vlrgmla,
telcphone CH 4776, as ueubers of the fmerican Peoples Mobilization
Group. Vashington Field Office file 101—208'7 s Bureau File 101—2596
reflects the folloving informaticn on ViIGIRET L.LUSIN \(LQ’USSON
issistant Social Science Lnalyst, Bureau of 4.gricultur;.l Eccnonics,
Departuent of [.griculturc, Internal Security, Hatch Lct. In a letter
i dated Septamber 19, 1941 fron the * zshington Field to thc Bureau liss
, i VIRGLRET LAVSING Mi.Q@TUSSO is listed on the mailipng list of nembers . N
i ' rcpresented on the lashington Committee for Democraztic iiction, the

“d - Inmecrican Leaguc for Peacc and Dcmoecracy, and the ifashington Bookshop,
Incorporated. In a letter dated ilovember 29 s 1941 from the Dircctor to
" the liashington Ficld, the “"zshington Field was instructed to conduct

-a Hatch Act :mvcstlgation on this indinduul. :

R
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_ The indices ofbthe Office of the Special Committce on Un~
. fmerican fLctivities, House of chresentutlvcs s Was reviewcd by Special

igent FRED H. GHEEN on February 26, 1942 and the following infornmation
* was. discovercde

¥, RGARL'I;_I..\?SILG O‘:.G'USSOII) s ._shington Conmittee for
Democratlc iction, no caminttee filey 4305 North Pershing Driwvc, Lrling-
ton, Virginia. }.LRGIET C}\L.. SINGAQL.RUSSA), tashington Bookshop,no
comittee file, 4305 lLiorth Pershing Drive, .rlington, Virginia.

YARGIKET LJSING ('LQUSSQN), imerican League for Peace
and Denmcracy, Public Hearing, page 6412,

ED'\‘.RD ke OSSEN," Statistical Clerk, Lebor Division, Fam

Sc.curity {duinistration, (.dviscd that he knew Mrs. }1'L.Q@USSCIl but had

.never had any indicetion she was a member of any allcged subversive or—
ganization; however, he- advised that Yrs. MLQUSSON hended out circulars ’
the contents of which he did not kncir,souetine during Yay of 1940. He
adviscd that the Manager of the Barr Building in which the offices of .
the labor Division of the Farn Sccurity .dninistr-tion zyc located be—

- canefquite angry at the fact that she was distributing thcse circulars.
ire EN stated that Mrs. 1.@USSON was very wcll acquainted with IS:i—
DORE LLKIND and VOKIEL .‘ STI'e Yre. OSSEN adviscd that Y'rs. 1'..@USSON
gave 'a. farawell party for S.LKIND -rccently at her hone in Virginia on
“the occasion of SI.LK['ID'S being inducted into the iruy.

B Y/KIE RITTENOUR, Statistical Clerk Labor D1v131on, Farm

Security Lidninistration, adviscd she wvas acquamtcd with rse M.GUSSON
and that Mrs. MLQ@USSON had made statcments objecting to a peacetine
draft stating that it was un—ucrican and that everything pertaining tao
it was un-imerican. Miss RITTENOUK advised that }Mrs. .@USSON had ex—

"hibited a dislike for the Dies Cormlttee. She also advised that Mrs.
MLQRUSSON was extrenely fricendly with SLLKIND and KISTIN, -




="
4 .'.
ks
T

s ey ey,
e T .
’
’
&

WO 20017493 < o oY

— On llarch 5, 191.2 VARGIKRET L’ SING YJ.GUSSON vas mter-
s v:Lcwed at the i.ashington Field Division in this casc at which tinc she
! advised that she had ncver been ¢ nenber of any of the organizations

C which are set forth previously in this report nor was she a nomber of
S , any organization which had as its objective the ovcrthrrm of the dovern-
o B . ment of the United States. , _ pxr bl

eference is nade to information furnished b; — b
Won January 8, 1946 rcgarding a contact bctween UIdEL_ \
/\' (9 e National Lcaguc of ‘omren Voters, with BEATTIE i u.(EOFF. h( (u
‘ "~ The indices of the ‘"ashington Field Division reveal that ./
FERHIS is a member of the '‘ashington Comittec for Democratic liction. .
These indices also indicate that 1UITEL FERIIS was subject of a case
entitled VUNTEL FERRIS; Field Examiner, National Labor Iiclations Board;

INTERNLYL SECULITY - H.TCE ..CT. -.iccording to this file, FEIMIS of 1010
-Nerth Charles Street, Baltimore, Maryland, had been employced in-the.

z National Labor helations doard beginning September 16, 1937, The nane '-
e ' YURIEL FERKIS of 2321 ishnead Place, Ns: Y., i‘ashington, D. C., appears
——— on the list of names furnished to the .[ttorney General by the Dies Con—

mittce as a mamber of the 'Jash:x.ngton Comnlttce for Dcmocrz\tic ‘.c’clon,

. X
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and it was reported that her name ‘.ppe‘.rcd on the setive Indi E[:l gch

Conmittee,s , , o .

~

I 191.2 she was reported to be thlrty one yoc.rs of age,
having becn born October 16, 1910 2t Syracusc, New York. She attended
Vassar College, Poughkcepsie s New York, from 1929 to 1934, reccw:\.ng
Befie and M... degrees. She attended thc University of !"zdrid in Spain
in 1933 and 1934, receiving an M.4e degree in Spanish, and from 193/ to
1936 she attended Colunbia Univcrsit,,r in New York City, during vhich

- time she wvas reportu.l to have to kc.n courscs in Spanish and Education.

‘- In .a pc.rsrmal intcrvicew under onth I'U”IEL TERRIS denied
’ that she had cver been a wcnber of the Cormunist Party cr of the Geman
Bund, the Young Cormunist Lezague, the - ‘nmericzn Peace Yobilizztion, or- ) o

the "ashington Committce for Democratic ..ction. | X P

cference is made to information furnished by-)>' r'_"’
e _on Jenuary 8, 1946 in vhich BE.TTIE 1'.GDOFF was in CoOme b7b - -

versation with PELLL [XTLR.OD, _during vhich tine SY,LXTLROD was mentioned iy .
es PE/RL's husbands ~THRG current city tclephone directory lists Dx. S. J, R
\.}CEU..OD 3717 Lyons Lane, ilcxandria, Vir im.a, telephone TE 5014. ;

LDOI’th on Jun\. 12, 1945
that l'rs. S\.XELROD, 3717 Lycns Lane, ;.lc.xo.nc.m.a, Virginia, Lsked

SLRIMOSENBLU} to mail er. a2 of "These [re the l’ussi'ms" ‘They
appeared very friendly ((,(3

cnee is nade to 1nfomation furnlshcd by

on January 10, 1946 in ihich HLRRY 1..GDOFF vhile
talkdng with JLNET, menfioned that he had received an invitation from

L..‘STEI\\{SSLIDGG Sccrc.tary-’freasurer of the ¥ achlne\Tgolg.u ders, to

give a ‘talk before that group in the near future.

‘ The indlccs of the ° ashington Field Division revealed
that ‘on March 21, 1942 L. S, LLOGG, Supervisor in the Munitions
Branch, Statistical Division,| "ar Product:t.on Boara, made a complaint.
rcgardlng nissing 'far Production Board Files s how:aver, therc is no
record of L. S. or LESTER KELLOGG in the current telcphone directory
or city directaries, nor is there a record of him in the Hc.tlom.l Lar
..gencics Telephone Dircctory dated October 13, 1945.

Reference is made to information mrnished b,,r

W
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on January 12 1946 in vhich the 1nformant reported tha
PHTLQ'ENEXGLTES contacted BES TTTF‘ 14GDOFF, at which time }.RSHA LbQiEV’EP
was ment.n.c!ned as an Jmt;—"achlne Counc1l Candld‘.te.

,

-

_ \ashington Ficld Division File No. 65-0-21.
2, 1940 revea

There is no other information in the field office indices b’]fr D
regarding L _ p1

- neference is nade to-/iﬁfomaticn furnished by
m“hgrein I'rs. H/IQYL.GDOFF attempted to get in touch with)ya.
r. 3 at the Departnent of ..griculturc concerning a personal b
matter and finally located him at the Census Bureau. 7D

The files of the ashington ricld Off:LA( lect the fol-
lowving information in the casc entitled LUSLIC KISH, lssistant Statisti-
cian, Burcau of .gricultural Econcnics, United S States Department of Jus—
tice, Internal Security — Hatch ct. This individual is undpulbcdly
icdentical with the person contacted by Mrs. 1'.GDOFF. w) .

- 7" -
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It was confidentially reported that KISH's name appears
in the active indices of the .nmerican Peace Mobilization. Files of Spe-
cial Camittee on Un-/merican Jctivitics, House of Represcntatives, ron-
orable ITLIf_TIIf*"DIES, Chairman, (Dics Cordttee), reflect KISH as a nmenber
of the ashington Coumittee for Democratic /.ction. The January 31, 1939
issue of the "Daily lorker® includes LESLIE KISH among a list of volun~ .
teers vho fought with the Lbrahan Lincoln Brigade in Spain. New York in-
formants report KISH as Comunist and fought in Lbraham’lincoln Brigade
in Spain. One infornent reports that 1938 yearbook of Young Communist
League as published by the New York State Committee listed one IESLIE
KISH as being on the honor roll of the Young Cormunist Leapgue ncmbers
fighting Fascism in Spain. Other informants state KISH, who has been

in \;ashington, D. C. since ipril, 1940, has no known nembcrship or
interest in the ierican Peace l'obilization, Vashington Comittee for
Denocratic j.ction, Comnunist Party, or any un- merican crganization;

has never advocated the overthrow of our constitutional forn of govern—
ment; and is believed to be a loyal citizen. On lpril 7, 1942 KISH
voluntarily gave statcment under oath denying he has ever been a menmber
of the /merican Peace }Tobilization, ‘lashington Cormittee for Democratic
Lction, or Conmunist Party, and acmits having scrved Lcyalists during
recent Spanish civil war. ’
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ST " "\ ROBERT TiIBOT MTLIER 11;16((09

’ ‘xddltlonal results obtained fro'n m2il cover placed onSE $T \
address of the sub,)cc’c ’JLLER are set farth as follows;

| . Date .. . To T B From

February 1, 1946, NY  ¥r. Robert T, Mller 111 Chemlcal Bk & Trust Co:

= ' ‘Bank Hndow, Church
St. PO, NY,.

Feorudfy 1, 19L6, NY  kr. Robert T.Miller 111  Chemical Bk ¢ Trust Co.
V . Bk “indow, Church St.

PO, NY.
Feb 1, 1946, NY ¥, Rovert T, ¥iller 111  Chemical Bk & Trust Co.
' . Church St. PO, NY.
o rmation set forth hereafter was obtained fro é.? ‘
during the period of t s report from Febru:ry (o} b‘70
Feorully 1o, 17L6 1nc1u51ve. ~

L

On February 2, 1946 PO & BRICHT contacted FOL IBVY and _sked

for JEV NIE‘LILLER but was advised that JEINIE wos out of town ~nd would not
k return untll “2dnesday. From Februarv 8 1946 subject tried to contact

|

— -2 ¥r. GREEN but wos advised th~ot he hnd lcft and would not recturn until
S February 9ths IMILLER vas advised that GREEN was ot his old apartment at
T the Pall 1l .partments 2nd that he will be there tomorrow. ,iis teleohone
number "t the P=11 }¥all .Jpartments was N“tlon’tl 6933, (u\

s

On February 11, 19L6 ELEWNORILEROY contacted JEMVIE "IIIER

and exprcssed her enJoy'nent a2t 2 pwrty given a2t the MILLERS. )
invited her to come with BWOY and spcnd the dey sometlme. )

* On Febru'lry 12, 1946 an unidentified womnn tried to contact .
Yr. I'ILLFR without results but left her number REpublic 5600 x 589 and odvised

that she wanted to contgct !Trso MJLLER as she h-~d something very importont
to discuss with her. Lu. '

On February 1i, 19L6 FLO LEVY cont~cted JENNIE MILIER ond
advised JEMNYIE that she had started to school at Central High to improve
hcr shorthand and JEWIE advised FLO that she was going to .mcrican University
to take a course in Social Science, FLO mentioned to JEMNIE that she. had
seen NIN"'ER “00D and that he is on the fourth floor in the building in vhich
she is ernployea. She stated th~t she had also seen JCY)XSTOR (phonstic)
and that he - s in the same building, FLO added that ‘the whole WL is

here, (M.)
] ORI
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Physmpl Survelllance | . o R
Y D
Subject }'II.LER und his wife who left —ashington on Januau‘y 31 . ‘L‘
19).16 were surveilled by the New York Office from February 1lst through . 9 L
- February 6th, Information regarding the surveillance is set forth in the e
report dated February 11, 1946 by EDRD ~. DOOLEY at lew York City, page
75 A .
/.
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‘@rh VICTOR PERIO NI

T Y

' \-sﬂ:‘mail cover placed on the above named subjct o Jamary 2, 1946, ha
Qpreduc tive during the period of this report. u el

ollowing is a summary of informatiod furnished by, ‘
B regarding the activities the abtove named subjects

On February 1, 1946, ELLEN¥ERLO told her mother that HILDRED and -
HUBERTASRAZE were coming oyer,the following Saturday and that HARTHA and FRANE
#ould also be there. é/&\ - ;
On February 2, 1946, iiiss SHAFIRO contacted ¥r. PERLO and asked, ..

#xill your friends be there much longer?® FERLO said that he didn't know and

that he had wondered what happened to her. She said that she had been detainegd ,
downtown and that she could not make it tonight tut perhaps some other night. u

On February 7, 1946, NILDRED, last name unknown, contacted ELLEN PERLO
to say that they couldnft go out Saturday night. However, MILDRED invited the
PTHLOS over to dinner Saturday night and that it was agreed the PERIOS should

come about six to six thirty in the evening. F/ l&)
Physical Surveillénce ) ' .

. A physical surveillance was conducted on the PERLOS on Saturday night,

Februery 2, 1946, by Special Agent KENMRRLY R. CORBYEIT and GT0RGE %. DLVIS. A4t
11:30 p.m. PERLO drove his car out of his rear garage and drove to Brandywine
Street and Wisconsin hvenue, N. W., where an unidentified men and woman got out
of the cer and entered a cab which took them to 1020 - 19th Street, N. W., the
Gwermood Apartmerts. This couple was described as follows:

lians

Age ' 30 to 33
Height ‘ - 516 or 7"
Build - . Slender -~
Complexion Dark

Hair Dark

Large Jewish nose.

Yol e

Age - 30 to 33
T ‘ . Height 516 to T
— i Weight 130

Build . ’ Slender

- P2 -
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.~
- g—-.mm' %m—-mwg TS T - b Bl N
{ - . - “ : ‘
c p . . . - )
. ." . t e - . T

'\,4

Wore”blac;k pie top shaped hat. - .~ §tﬁﬁ‘_

I b2 b7D |
Inasmmch as informed that a MARI‘HA and

FRANK were to be at the PERLOS on ur even t it is a.ppa.rerrt, that the above
e SR .

couple is 1dent1cal with MW.RTHA a.nd FRANK.

The reoords of Cafritz Real Estate Company, owners and operators of
the Gwenwood Apartments, indicate that the only MARTHA and FRANK couple on record

as residing a t 1020 - 19th Street, N. W. is FRANK and hARI‘HA STONF‘LL. He was
_ reported to be employed by the Laf‘ayette Hotel.

San (&

- 3 &



WFO lOO- 1"{’495

‘m  BERNARD SIDNEY REDMON'I‘ l %QA«)

is the result of information received from o

covering the activities of REDMONT d.uring é?C
, 1946 through February 15, 1946: 7'/’ ( \ 67K

\;ebmaz"? 1, 19h6l pcw\ | - .

At 6:30 P. M. LOU/ HWARTZ (ph) Of AVC calls BERNIE, who is nOt
in, and leaves a num'ber MIchigan 8362, and asked BERNIE to call him, v u)

the period from February

At 8:00 P. M. REDMONT returns the call of SuHWAR‘IZ and advises of
his new job as a correspondent for "World Reporter" and referred SCHWARTZ

toSOLNCIRSH and DI ARR vho are handling the publicity side of AVC, }i/(u)
\February b, 1946 ]
|

At 5:55 P. M. BERNIE called JOAN and mentioned his stui/ing and he
stated that he saw CARL at the Hotel Feirfax and had lunch with B

and GEORGE ‘BROOKS They then discussed her driving lessons. ﬁ‘(

\¥|’_e’bruary 5, 19&6\&((“_\

At 4:20 P, M. HELEN called JOAN. HELEN invited JOAN to
meet her and EILEANOR for lunch on Friday. They agreed to meet at the

Bookshop at 12:00 on Friday have lunch at the Italian place downstairs.

. HELEN also mentioned that J NNING, a beautiful society girl and a friend
: of BERNIE'S, was in the uther c'iay looking for a Job. 78

oper‘a recen%ly :40 P, M. HELEN_ SCOTT talked with JOAN about attending the
JOAN ment‘oned that BERNIE is studying a lot and has

impressed his boss, GALLOWAY, who was formerLf with .G-2 in Latin-America.

HEZLEN asked JOAN to have BERNIE tell MARTON7BACHRACE that she is going to

New York on Thursday. HELEN indicated she is having lunch with SHIRIEY
MENBOGEN (ph). .SHIRLEY has an partment in New York City at Shth and
_ First Avenue. .

HELEN indicated that in dealing with Europeans like THOMAS
AGUE (ph) being with the State Department carries a lot of

(L)

At 8:25 P. M. JOAN called HELEN SCOTIT and told her she 'would. g0
with her to the movies on Monday efternoon. HELEN then talked with

BERNIE end indjcated she saw COURTNEY, HAZEIMMCINTOSE and some other girls,
also met CARLWNbFIELD and wasn't too 1mpressed. with him. BERNIE mentioned

that he liked 'his new Job, but won't be doing much until LAWRENCE c
back, He mentioned that he had lunch with BOB/\KLEIIMN and. BUCKMAN. OM“-)

| -8l - SP-" -
1

MANN and
prestige.
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: }ebruary 6, 19&4 w o - - . ' ‘ ‘
- ' At 5:53 P. M} N _SCOTT talked with JOAN/REDMONT indicating t 5] tﬁ‘
.. she wanted to postpone the Monday night dinner until Wednesday since she and o
ELEANOR are going to Baltimore Monday night. "A great big thing is going o
on over there and few people around here go." JOAN understood what HEIEN -
meéant and said she would love to go and feels that REDMONT would also like
to go, although she didn't want to commit him. HELEN said "Bill 2 (WILLIAM
Z)XFOSTER ?) would be there." JOAN commented that DENNY, her son, is ———
BILL'S namesake. (It 18 noted that JOAN'S son is named DENNIS FOSTER
KEDMONT ) HELEN had also invited JO HENNING to go with her. JOAN remarked
that she heard that CHARLIEMKIEIN won't be going over seas, and that}\jgzmn*

(ph) is going §h his place’ \E (_W
’ho 10, 1946 P
'e ruary 9 Nw\ .

At 12:14 P, M. WILLIAM G%ODAf (ph) stopping at the Carroll Arms
; Hotel advised BERNIE that he reports to the "World Report" tomorrow and
: indicated that he 18 to work out of New Orleans and cover Central Apmerica,
the Caribbean and Mexico. The conversation indicated they have been friends
for four years and worked together in the Government, BERNIE indicated he
"got next to the "World Report" through BILDS . and CHEARLIE KLINE."
BILL indicated he got his Job through FRANK,JAMISON and was recommended by
NELSONROCKEFELLER and HARRYNFRANCE (ph). e conversation indicated that
BERNQGand BILL are fed-up with Government work. BERNIE indicates that
CLARK GALLOWAY i8s ILatin-American Editor and they will file their stories
with him, BILIGODAY (ph) indicated he did nct know GALLOWAY so BERNIE
says that GALLOWAY has been an AP men for fifteen years and worked in
Military Intelligence on Latin-America. In reaponse to a question BERNIE
, tells BILL that BUCKMIUTCHINSON 18 going to El Salvador to work for the '
state Department, and BOYCE/‘\{LOVING is going to Chile. \&<(M.)
At 5:20 P. M. HELEN SCOTT advised JOAN REDMONT that she had Just
returned from New York City and had talked with ELLIE (female) and found
out that "that thing f{en't for tomorrow night." @ '

WFO 100-17493
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At 8:15 P. M. JOAN REDMONT called HELEN SO and HEIEN said that
she got a call from her girl friend in America here who said thet she had
Just received a package for her (HELEN) from JOAN REDMONT. JOAN qucstioned
the "girl friend in America" phrase, asking EELEN what she meant. HELEN

- said she is a "girl friend of mine in Washington through whom I got my mail."
HELEN said she got a letter from "someone in Paris" saying she just got a
package for her (HELEN) containing wool, a purse, etc."” JOAN thinks it was
probably sent by SHIRLEYNRUDNIUK (ph), indicating SHIRLEY worked at 0SS with
BERNIE HELEN added that SHIRIEY ELIENBCGAN (ph) was visiting SHIALEY
RUDNIJK this afternoon. JOAN said BERNIE was not very favorable on the

idea ebout the following Monday (18th of Feb ¥y, WILL Z. FOSTER Rally
in Baltimore), because it is a waste of timel.’“f‘k( :’3

T
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lFebruai'y 12, 19&6‘?@) | | e
i ) B . s (MR
At 3:05 P. M. JOAN to HELEN SCQTT. They discuss their meeting @&"'

tonight to attend the picture show "spellbound." They will meet in front
of the Palace Theatre and BERNIE will join- them. 1A

At 4:55 P, M. ELEANOR . to JOAN, JOAN advised that HEIEN
has talked to LILLIAN who felt that "something like that wouldn't go over
T ~at all right now with the fact that she, LILLIAN, has been asking everyone
., she knows in the community for money for the strike fund, et cetera."
' LILLIAN didn't think 1t would succeed until "after en organization (women)
- wes formed in the community. LILLIAN said that a "League of Women Voters
R is being formed and that once it is started it could be done as part of it."
) HELEN indicated she is moving out and wants to switch apartments with
TN someone about March, It was indicated that ELEANOR is located downtown
- i at 802 F Street. JOAN feels that she might be able to drop in once in a

N ' while for an hour or so to post lettegs. OF needs help as she has
5 B 5,000 letters to get out this week. Q/ lk) ' .

At 10:20 A. M. LOUISE“ENGEL to JOAN REDMONT. JOAN indicates
BERNIE is leaving around the first of March and that she may follow him

two months later. LOUISE invites JOAN to gjoip her for lunch ‘but could not
on account of her driving lesson. ww
ph) to

/

At 5:15 P. M. REFFJSSCOPIE JOAN REDMONT, indiceting he hed
been in town for three weeks and is at the OPA as Agricultural Advisor to
TIMMONS- BOWLES. He expects to make e bresk with OPA within a year, IEFF
asked JOAN for the eddress of Lieutenant ROWLAND H. BRO ard was advised
that it is 120 Colonial Drive, Louisville, Kentucky. A

: At 7:10 P. M. DWIGHT called BERNIE and invited him and his wife
"to attend a cocktail party that he and GERRY are giving for DWIGHT'S
brother, HOEB, whose real name is HORACENTAFT. HORACE was in radar in the
ATmy and is looking for a job here. DWIGHT indicated he is now in the War
Manpower Building, but hopes something is going to come through on the

UNO section of the State Department. He indicated thet a man in the State

Department talked to _HISS (ph) in Loncon today and got a sort of a
limited OK on him, @

Y
:
:
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February 13, 1946 \(lk\ R . L SEcw
: . At 10: il& A. M, GERRY'{SKWITH contacted JOAN who said that she u

and BERNIE would attend her party at 6:45 P, M. tonight. GERRY ,Says that.

she and , DWIGHT, MO (and & girl friend) HOBB's (ph), WILSONYATKMANS, '
MARTHANTAYLOR, CARDYC UDY (ph), JORN}McGENNIS (ph), ALICEJRAIN (ph),
KENNY and J and B 5H (ph) will be there. She 1ndicated she had .

invited.CHARLIE KLINE but he is tied up. Z u’\ -

¥edruary 15, 1924 u,\
& pa

At 3:50 JOAN called MAR‘GAREI‘%URKE of the League of
Women Voters, advising that there will be a meeting on Tueasday at
1:30 P. M. at Friendship House on D Street between 6th and Tth Streets, SE,

topic to be discussed "British Ioan." #( ()
. At 4k:20 P. M. JQAN contacts NOKA about the ebove meeting. ' (u.)
At 5:00 P. M, JOAN contacts HELEN SCOIT and holds a very lengthy
conversation. HELEN indicated that she head lunch yesterdey with IUCTILIIE
M ICHIE (ph) and indicated that she has & men by the name of ADKLINE coming

up for dinner tonight, She doesn't know him-but he is a friend of a friend,
that is he is a friend of MORIE\ROBINSON whose apzrtment HELEl rconted at

one time. J cusses the party at GERRY ASKWITH'S apartment on the
e‘w%m know what JOAN is doing
on Sunday and JOAN Says they have bHeen invited out to KRAUFSUR'S. HELEN
seys she is going to ELLIE'S and yhat is on thc way so they esgree that

JOAN and BERNIE will pick HELEN Ap and t Sa ELEANGR'S, which is oh

Sherrier Road (probably ELEANOR &E“I)

. .
v A, e AR B B Bt R R

PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE

Thc following phyaical surveillance was conducted on Februcry 1,1946,
by opecial Agents KENNERLY R. \,ORBEI‘T and FLOYD L. JONES.

L .
. A
SVABICEN AVGAN PP 2, Vg Il
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The indices of the Washington Field Of§§ge indicate that the aqu iﬂ
HILDE ROSENTEAL may be identical with HILDEGARDE OSENTHAL, victim in the

Hopkins Institute White Slave Traffic Act Case 'There 18 a photograph
available.

Al

At 5:35 P. M. Lt. EILIE ROSENTEAL entered the Parrott Restaurant,
1761 20th Street, NW. She was observed to meet subject MARTA M. FILIRA in the
lobty and procaed to a table. Both surveilling Agents observed Lt. ROSENTHAL
and FILINA having dinner, and at this time ROSENTHAL was potentially identified

as being identical with the photograph of HILDEGRADE ROSENTHAL, White Slave
Traffic Act victim,

At 6;&5 P. M. FILINA and ROSENTHAL left the restaurant and entered
& car bearing Massachusetts License 199-396. They proceeded to 3606 13th
Street, NWw., which is FILINA'S residence, and FILINA left the car. ROSENTHAL
‘then proceeded to the vicinity of 1lhith and Columbia Road. She parked at 13th

and Harvard Street and after it was apparent that she was going shopping the
survejllance was discontinued.

February 11, 1946

Special Agents KENNERLY R. CORBETT, OWEN B. CHANEY and WILLIAM R.

- CORNELISON conducted the fullowing surveillance, after being advised by
that BERN. REDMONT, his wife, JOAN, and HELEN b
SCOTT_planne 0 meet 'n front pof\the Palace Theatre at 6:30 P. M. to attend 2

the mov:e "spellbound." \Q>< U ‘ b‘?_l)

At 6:25 P, M. REDMONT arrived at the theatre and purchased three
tickets. HELEN SCOTT arrived at 6:30 P. M. and JOAN REDMONT arrived at

6:40 P. M. The three then entered the theatre .and the surveillance was
discontinued: . *

The following is & description of the two women as obta?ned‘by
observation:

JOAN REDMONT

Name

Age 25

Height 51 4"

Weight 115 pounds

Eyes Dark Blue

Hair Very black and wavy )
‘Complexion Very dark - smooth gkin

Characteristics Very attractive in appearance -

Dress

Wears black three gquarter length

- R8 -
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Name - HELEN SCOTT

Age R
Height 5! 6" : : .
Weight * 160 pounds | , RSN,
Hair '~ Very black - frizzy - Qﬁﬁ‘ir
Build : Heavy and buxom ' R
) Features large nose, large mouth, double chin, very fleshy
and flabby face, Jewish in appserance
complexion . Pale, greasy
‘Appearance - . bloppy
Peculiarities Very talkative - constantly uSes hands in
conversation,

February 13, 1946

The following spot surveillence was conducted by Special Agents
JOHN E. ALIMON, JR., KEN v d WILLIAM R, CORNELISON, followingbg_
information furnished bthhat BERNARD REDMONT v~ 191
and his wife would meet at the Nati: ess club prior to the*r appearance
at the party of GERRY and DWIGHT. (,{)

. 6:15 P. M. The surveillance was instituted at the National Press
Building 1lobby. At 6:45 P, M. JOAN REDMONT entered the building and

- proceeded by elevator tu the Press vludb on the 13th floor,

7:00 P. M. BERNARD REDMONT and his wife left the National Press
Building and welked tc the side entrance of the Commerce Building on 15th

 Street and entered their car, a 1938 studebeker sSedan, License Number 129-459.

At 7:15 P. M. they arrived at a large apartment house at 2500 Q
Street, NW , and were observed entering Apartment 523. It was later determined
that thie 18 the apartment of %ggﬁ,g@BR%{AéKﬂlIH; an employee of the Office of
Inter-American Affairs, Room 1 located at 499 Pennsylvania Avenue, MW ,
Extension 4470, which "B the office where REDMONT was formerly employed
Her home phone number is JO T845.

It was noted that scveral guests were already in the apartment when
KEDMONT and his wife arrived, and it is believed that this was an office
party and possibly some of the guests besides REDMONT were as follows:

ALLE\RAINE (77), WEEMMN (77), DWIGH'I;\MALLON 1837 M street, MW ,
ORACE T T\MALLON brother of DWIGHT, DUNJ , velley ista Apurtmente
MARTHA TAYLOR of OWI, residence 2617 39th Street; Nw KENNETE EOLAID of the

Office of rnter.American Affairs, JANEL MACKIE of the Office of Intor-Amer sen
Affairs,

The surveillance was discontinued at T7:30 P. M. and the above names

DN
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: - .’ - .
vere tentatively identifieu as persons attendin tﬁe party by comperiscn of
previous information furnishea by
of employees of the Office of Inter-

egrican At .
2K IR R IR ) ) ' _
Reference 18 made to the conversation between JOAN REDMONT a&'ﬁul i

FrITN SJOTT on February 15, 1946, as reportea by SRS b 1D

in which JOAN mentions that they have been invited out to the KRAFSUR'S .
on sunday and FELEN seys that she is going to ELLIE'S on therrier koed. It is
believed from infurmation available in the Washington Field Office files that
the KRAFSUR'S mentioned ere identical with S, bP&RAFSUR, corrospondent,

. Netional Press Bullaing, residence, DAHLONGA Roed, Mohicn Hills, formexrly a
correspondent with TASo> NEWS AGENCY. The cbove is based on the fact ttt

Dahlonga Roed is in the seme direction and on pcst Sherricr Road. w

Referen 18 also made to thc szme conversestion in which mention is
mzde of one MOBR,IEQ&QBINSQN,- vwhosc cpartment HELEN rentgd. It is bclieved thet
the ebove MORLIE ROBINSON is identical with MLURICE LAROBINSON, formerly

of Apartment 6 at 3606 13th strect, NW., whosc wife's nome 18 FLORINE. This
18 the apartment formerly occup’ed by HELEN LS0TT. (MS—

MAURICE ROBINSON is employed by the Amertczn Red cross,cccording
to the records of the¢ Washington Gas Light Compeny.

- 00 -
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RE: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON

[ At g

.

concerning the activity of REMINGTON from February

The following information was furnished by,
!Ie!ruary 15th, 191}6:\1_!)

b2
b7D .
Febreary 1, 1046

At 10:22 A. M. BEI.IA%ODMAN asked Am%mNGTON vhether she would
e interested in attencing a dinner being given Monday night in the Mayflower
P . Totel for Mrs. BORDEN\HARRIMAN,sponsored by the American Society for Russian
- RFelief, at $5.00 per plate. ANN said she would ask BILL but she doubted
that they will go because of the price.Q-D .

At 11:02 A. M. ANN REMINGTON contacted szﬁ‘.ﬁm«m, a woman, and
vas edvised that the REMINGTONS are expected at £:30 tumorrow night for e
cocktail party and that the following will also be present. GEORGE/ST. LOUIS
) (ph) who has been in Greece for eighteen months anu is leaving for China on

E Monday; Mr. JLAYMAN (ph) and his date; the MURPHYS, two fam®lies of them, )
"",‘i who are just back from over seas, and 18 in OPA; o OTT and JUANITATPAINES (ph),
- just out of the Navy; the ESKEL-ONS (ph). He is just out of. the Army end is
¥ now in Agriculture. It was inaicated that TISH'S husband's first name
B was BOB and during the conveisation Mrs. REMINGTON indicated that the
a‘ﬁ REMINGTONS would be present. An attempt was made to cover this party by

physical surveillance, which will be puinted out later in this repoxt .(LD -

o)

At 4:00 P. M. BIILCI?EI-QMTON talked to his wife, ANN, who told
him thet the let er came from Williams College and that his job there
will start June 24th. He asked what the schedule was for tonight and .
tumorruw night and was advised that there was nothing for tonight, but thet
tumorrow night they are invited to BOB IEEMAN'S about 8:30 or 9: 00 P M.
ANN inaicated that she will have to attend a tea for the new teacher
tomorrow afternoon and BILL is invited but states that he can not attend.
He indicated that they had been invited to CHARLES J.’ HS next Friday
for dinner and instructed ANN to call NANJY\HITCH at MIchigan 5152 (_Ll

oy

February 3, 1946

PR TR

At 5:07 P. M. BILL REMINGTON contacted MURIEIyéIDDICIM (ph)
at DUpont 1693, Apartment 204; and asked if the address '2601 Calvert
Street was near the shoreham Hotel and yhen assured that it was, he stated
that he would be there in half an hour (Uj '

. DY
wier >

ERReTVER
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February L, 1946

CORA, while in conversation with ANN REMINGTON, asked ANN Ec I"
substitute for Mrs, KAPPY end indicated that MWO%TON had droppea
out, L\_\) \ .

At 5:52 P, M. BILL REMINGTON in conversation with his wife, ANN,

indicated they sre having lunch with MURIEL BIDDICUM at 1:00 o'clock
the next day.Q_( """""" '

February 5, 1946

At T7:50 A. M. BILL REMINGTON called NANCY end asked for
CHARLIE . BILL told CHARLIE that he wanted to give the latter some
information before the meeting this morning. They then discussed the —
cost of manufecturing shirts. BILL said that BYRON-MILIEE'S wife
disagrees with their figures. CEARLIE indicated that he wes unable to get
back to BAKER last night, but that he had been called to BISEL'S office
and BAKFR told him that ROSENTHAL would get him that information. (U)

February 5, 1946

p
At 10:18 A. M. IUJY.\'&AUN (ph) celled ANN REMINGTON to say she ~
hed met with the Admissions committee the other night about JULIAY{OIBROOK

and her enrollment without payment until April first, due to illness,
This 18 OK with ANN.( L/

}. { February 13, 1946 '
g

- e SRR EER——
s

At 10:15 A. M.CJOAN REDMONT called ANN REMINGTON, £Re latter
indicating they went to the-mevies Isst Tight. JOAN inaicated her husband
i8 leaving in March for Argentina and wonders what effect the Blue Paper

. " issued by the United States regarding Argentina would have on their plans.

JOAN said she wanted to get tugether with the REMINGTONS and the BOB

' CLAYMANS (ph). JOAN indicated that she and her husband would come to the

REMINGTONS on Friday, February 22nd, end will bring BOB-SLAYMAN with them.

i She indicated that it is rumored that CLAYMAN wants to go to Moscow
3 since he\sapparently knows Russian. ANN indicated she will also invite

the WARD ALLIENS. The latter is with the State Department and just returned

from Uruguay. ( U)

. At 12:17 A, M. ANN REMINGTON called WEMEN and invited her
— and her husbana to come over the following afternoon about 3:00 c'clock,
She then invited them for dinner February 22nd and advised that the REDMONTE,

who are bound for Argentina, will be there. ANN suggested that MIDGE bring
their pictures of Montevideo.(lj) o
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February 1%, 1946

At 4:30 P. M. ANN contacted BOB KLEIMAN (hereinbefore Spelle’d/_é'ﬁ
“OLAYMAN" (ph)) at DIstrict 2900 and invited him for dinner Friday,
February 22nd. OJ)

February 15, 1946

At %:30 P. M. JOAN told ANN REMINGTON that she heard from SYL (ph)
this afternoon and his plane will arrive at 1:30 A, M. He would heve been
here this afternoon but the plane was grounded, JOAN then told ANN that the
MAGNUSSONS can not come tonight until 8:30 so asked the REMINGTONS to come
for dinner. ANN accepts the invitation and stated they would be there at

7:30 P. M. (U) , :

PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE

February 2, 1945

The following surveillance was concuctea by Special Agents JOEN E.
ALIMON, JR. and W. AIBERT STEWAKT, JR., which was instituted at 6:30 P. M.
near the residence of WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON, No. 11 Tauxemont Road,
Alexandria, Virginia. (L()

At 8:30 P. M. REMINGTON and his wife entered their automobile, a
1940 Plymouth Four Door Black Sedan, Virginia License No L465-822, and drove
through Washington, D C to 8436 Piney Branch Apartments, which is on
Manchester Koad end north of Piney Branch Road in Silver Spring, Marylend,
This was determined to be the address of ROBERT S)’\IEHMAN, vhose Studebaker
Sedan, Maryland License 317-627 was noted parked in the vicinity. The
KEMINGTONS entered the apartment at 9:15 P. M. and the only other parties
observed entering the apartment were noted at 9:20 P. M. They arrived in a
1937 Chevrolet Coupe, License Number 119-539, D. C. tags, which were listed
to HENRY E',\-\ROBINSON, 2934 Chesapeake Street, NW. No other individuale were
observed during the evening, however, it was noted that in the foregoing
paragraphs under date of February 1, 1946, 1t was indicated that several
other persons were in attendance and their nemes have previously been set
out.(u)

- 93 - 7y
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RUTH RIFKIN

Since the last report of Special Agent FLOYD L. JONZS, Washington,
D. C., dated Larch 1, 1946, no information concerning RUTH RIFKIN has come
to the attention of the Vashington Field Office through any of its available
informants or sources of information.,

-9 -



RE: ALTAN ROBERT ROSENBERG

Residence - 6955 Brook Lane (\9
Brookmont, Maryland ~

Business address - 815 - 15th '
Street, N. W, . .

The following information was furnished by? '
, whose idep}ity is known to the Bureau, during the period from February 1
“to 153—19L6. '\0 - ' b bD

. On February 2, 1946, ERNA FOSENBERG advised BOWEN S:JTH that the
ROSENBERGS plaphed to go to the "pay party" that evening, BOVEN SHITH stated
that HELEN G.”DOUGLAS is going to be the auctioneer and ALIENQOMAX, the
ballad singer from New York, would be there. '

On February 3, 1946, Mrs. ROSENEERG advised irs, EMITY SHARFMAN
that approximately 50 persons were present at the party on the 2nd and tha
she talked with Captain PINKERTCN (phonetic). ALBER’I?&CSENBERG subsequently
advised Mrs. SHARFMAN that PINKERTON was formerly an oérganizer and that he
attended the Workers' Party School. MNrs. SHARFUAN then said she knew he was

. a.member of the Communist Party because PINKERTON had told her so,

A physical surveillance Wwas maintained or the ROSENEERGS the
evening of February 2, 1SL€, but their destination was not ascertained by
surveilling agents,

On February 3, 1946, lr. and lrs. ROSENBERG invited the follow-
.ing persons to attend supper at their residence that evening:
T NN
MAURY and CATHERINE’OBLER (phonetic)
RERICA RUBINSTEIN and husband

\\§ CARL GREEN

| DAVID and ZDITH AHL _
N | yroand Mrs. PHILLIP DUNAWAY |
N\ | The GERTIERS

~

FAYE and HAROLD GIASSER
BOWEN SUITH
[LRREN and E4ILY SHARFNAN

The OBLERS and SHARFMANS declined the invitationé and the RUBENSTEINS, WAHLS,
and GLASSZRS were uncertain about their attendance,

t

.. On February 3, 1946, ROSENBERG advised SHARFIAN that a friend of
his, JACK'SUNDELSON (phonetic) has takeg a job with an outfit in which
apparently both LEON\ANDERSON and HMORRISROSENTHAL are interested. ROSENBIRG

\° 4

‘\"Ili’" )

« . . . il ,
L ¥ - A 3 .

¥ 31 ¢ b e IR < SN 3, o e 9 it} *
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stated he does not know the name of the outfit but that there may be some
problems connected with it that SHARFMAN would know about, e

~

N
lOn the same date DAVID WAHL advised ROSENBERG that CARL GREEN
had offered him part of his business %o manage the affairs and get accounts.

On February 3, 1946, PETE}{YNDERWOOD informed ROSENBZRG that he is

Just out ‘of the Army and plans to attend the wedding reception of HELZN _
.  HANNING. - ROSENBERG asked if the bride a SR d—stay in Cambridge and )
PZIZ said they would unless they can selX A L") PAUDAWHITE into
taking them to the Ukraine, ROSENBERG state asked HEIEN il she

wanted him to do that and she had replied that they would like to do it them-
selves, o . - o '

. * Y

On February k, 1946, idrs, ROSENBERG advised EHILY SHARFIA® that
the GERTIERS attended the ROSENBZRG party on February 3, 19L6, and that they
are a nice couple. She further stated that XMr, GIZRTLER is from Canada and he
works for the FEA under BOWEN SMITH and is terribly wealthy, His wife is a
member of the R. H.v,‘,,\%iACY PSTRAUSS family, - :

ROSENBERG left Washington, D. C., at L:00 Pii for New York City
L where he could be comtacted at JZS3E's office, 15 Park Row, or at the residence
"

located at 110 West 86th Street, ROSZVBZRG remained in New York City until
February 9, 1946,

-«

On February 9, 19L6, iirs. ROSENBIRG contacted FAYS GL: SS3R and
carried on a personal conversation with her, .

o On the same date Mrs. ROSINBZRG contacted Mrs. SHARF.AN and
discussed the F M radio station that their husbands are trying to represent
’ ) in Washington. Mrs, RCGSENGERG said that the station is like a peoples lobby
or something with LILLIAJ\%}ELIMAN (phonetic) and CONNOLEY (phonetic). -She
said it was sort of 2 progressive group in Hollywood trying to back the statio
; and that the station would represent labor groups. ' .

. 4 . \
" On February 12, 1946, ROSENBIRG stated he had lunch with MAX LUCIAN
o and WARREN and that DAYZ VAHL also showed up. It is believed that WARREN Is
. identical with WARREN SHARF:iAN, . JOSENBERG stated that LUCIAN -is thinking about
going into practice with JOHN F."DAVIS, who is' a lieutenant commander in

the Coast Guard and who was formerly with the FEC, . K '

On February 13, 194, ROSENBERG asked his wife if he could bring
SU4NZR and BETTY home to dinner that evening, It is believed that the SU:NER

. referred to is identical with SU?INER!I}'.IARCUS. R
‘.“;‘! A l,‘

RN

e )
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It is to be noted that on January 9, 191;6 ERNA POSENBERG had-=& i) j
invited Mr, and Mrs, MARTINXKURASCH over to dinner, The report t of Special

Agent ALIAN 0. HUNTER, Washmgton, D. C., dated March 28, 1942,. in the matter
entitled MARTIN KURASBH Attorney, Rural Electrification Admimstratlon,
Office of Solicitor, Departmenb of Agriculture, INTERNAL SECURITY - HATCH
ACT, reflects that KURASCH was employed at- that time as an attorney in the REA
and that his name appeared in the Dies‘; Committee 1list as being a member of
the Washin Committee for Democratic”Action.

KURASCH's name, however, does not appear in the active indices of
the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. He was formerly employed as
an attorney with the National Labor Relations Board and in ate that b’7 D

investigation he resided at 471 Conduit FKoad, N, ¥,

On January 9, 19L&, the informant had advised that ROSENEERG told
SUNNER MARCUS that he was havmg lunch on Jaruary 10th with NORLANYAL THAN.
(phonetic). It is to be noted that the report of Special Agent N. F. DONAHUE,
Washington, D, C., dated July 7, 1942, in the matter entitled NCRIAN o--‘ﬂLT‘mA'\I
Departmental Applicant Attorney, Spec1<.1 dar Policies Unit, reflects that
ALTHAN was employed in the Department of Labor since October 28, 1938, and

considered very satisfactory. No un-American sympathies were noted durmg
the investigation and ALTHAN was considered an at

On January 9, 1946, the informant had advised thet -7ARR:N SHARFMAY
informed ROSENBERG that the s hould given priority to}JAVITZ (phopetic) as
against JOZ ROWE LD~EVY. It iIs to be noted that the report of Special
AME%Wy 29, 19LL, at Washington, D, C., in the matter
entitled ARNOLD IEVY, Departmental Appllcant Attorney, reflects that LEVY
was employed on the Interstate Commerce 00mm1ttee, U, S. Senate, as assistant
counsel from September 1,.1936, to April /5, 1938. He was then employed by the
SEC until September, 1939, w}en he was employed as a Special Assistant to the

Deputy Administrator, Solid Fuels Administration for War, Department of the

Interior, at $8000 per annum. He was holding this position at the time of
the investigation,
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v
On January 1€, 1946, the informant stated that Mrs, Rosmmanﬁﬂk
stated that a man is visiting Mr. ROSEIBERG on January 17, 1946. She des !B
the man as having previously known ROSENBERG at the FEA but that. he is presently
with the American Friends' Service Committee. It is Kelieved that the
individual referred to by Mrs, ROSENBERG is ALPHONSHWILIER, It is to be

noted that the main headquarters of the American Friends' Service Committee

are located at 120 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, This Committee
is an old Quaker organization whose religious objection to war is well known

and generally accepted. In World War II the Committee took care of refugees,
war victims, etc., and took charge of camps for conscientious objectors.

It is generally understood to be a conservative pacifist organization,

The informant advised that on January 10, 19L£, mnu%om
contacted ERNA ROSENBERG and said that ALICE had a cold and they could not-
get over. It is to be noted that the report of Special Agent H. H. FRAl KLIN,
fashington, D. C., dated April 11, 1542, in the matter entitled THEOLCR IORHAN
Senior Agricultural Econom:st, Bureau of Surplus ilzrketing Administration,
Department of A-riculture, Internal Security - Hatch Act, reflects that at the
time of the investigation NORMAN held the above position and that his name ’
appeared as a member of the Washington Comtitiee for Democratic Action and
the American League for Peace and Democra according to the Dies! Committee
13

NOXIAN, questione

s Stated that he was once a member of the American League for Peace ard
Democracy but that he knew little about it being Communist dominated, He
denied membership in the WCDA and the American Peace Hobilization. At the
time of investigation he was residing at 3304 23rd Street, Arlingten,
Virginia, -

- 68 -
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\(e: CLAYIT: SCILUTER \% (\k)

As a result of a mm over placed on the sub,ject the following

information was received: f & o
Addressor: Lrs/ E. . C."SCIILUTIR, 422 S, Bayviewr Avenue, Freeport,

New York. Addressee: 1T, C__\OC UTE R, Cordova Apartnents, Florida anc 20th
Street, Tashfg/ . C., postmaritcd Feoruary 11, 1946, 7:3C pem., Fresport,

“'\- ——ra

New .Lork.

Intormants have not furniched the “Jashington Field Office iith any
pertinent information for the period of February 1 to Febru.ry 15; 1946, and
no nhysical surveillances vere conducied Jdurinz this yperiod.
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- SECHET
\ABRA 41T GEORGY SILVERMAN R (u) §E %
Mes of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERAN were repoyted b
y from February 1 through 15, 19L6. ﬁ.( M 2

) On February 8, 1946, GEORGE SILVER*AN contacted his wife at Public
assistance where she is employed. He indicated he had been home all afternoon
ill. Kz said CHPISP’AGNER was coming over that afternoon. She then asked

tic) and COE (phonetic) were com'{g er that night, and
w)

him if KAFPY (phone
he said he thought.so but wished they were notm(

It is believed he was referring IRVING KAFLAN and FR:I'K COE, -
previously mentioned in this case. J) )

The informant has advised durlqg the remaining portion of this per-
iod SILVERM:N's activities were in connsction -rith his business and his pro-
posed venture into disposing of ,suxplus property vith his associates both in

MT

New York and Washington. \K
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NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTZR

PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE . : L .‘

February 1, 1946. In view of the information received ﬁ'om
confidential informants that the subject SILVERMASTER may leave for New
York City on this date, physical surveillance was maintained upon the
subject from 7:30 a.m. until 7:00 The subject left his home at
8:05 a.m., driving subject WILLIAY:"ULI iAN's automobile., He parked his
car at the Federal Parking Station, 223 4th Street, S.7., and entered
his office. Subject was not observed leaving his office or his office
building, the Railroad Retirement Board Building at 3rd and D Streets,
S5¢7e, during the day. At 5:40 p.m. the subject left his office, picked
up his automobile in the parking lot, and drove home. At 7:00 p.m. the
surveillance was discontimied with no pertinent activity noted and no
further indication that the subject was contemplating leaving the City,

February 4, 1946, On February 4, 1946, a physical surveillance
was maintained upon the subject at his residence at 5515 30th Street,
N.W/. He drove to his office, arriving at €:15 p.m., parking his car in
the usual manner., He left his office at 5:25 p.m. and drove to his
residence, At 6:35 p.m. the subject and his wife left their residence
in his car and drove /to 3324 Military Road, N.W., which is the residence
of Dr, EDWARD UHL.JR/‘CONDON where they were joined by an unidentified
woman about 50 years of age, weight 140 pounds, dark reddish hair, very
Jewish features, 5 feet 4 inches, stocky, wearing glasses, This individual
was subsequently identified as the wife of Dr. CCNDON., They then drove

to the Mayflower Hotel where they attended the dlnner given by the American
Society for Russian Relief, .

! .
b [SURIN
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February 8, 1946. On February 8, 1946, — b2 Hn
advised that subaec‘b SILVERMAST=ZR and 1"15 w1fe would go to BO/TN SMITH!'s

residence at 2818 N Strect, N.77. at about 8:30 p.m, A physical surveillance

was maintained by Special Agents K=ZNNZRLY CORBEIT and LAMBERT G. ZANDER,

and the subject and his wife were obscrved leaving his rcsidence at 5515

30th Street, N,%. at 8:20 p.m., driving the subject's automobile, It had

previously been observed that the subject SILVERMASTER was apparently

experiencing difficulty with his eyesight and has made mistakes in streets

and street mumbers on previocus physical surveillances. At this time, the

subject and his wife drove south on 28th Street, N, W, to P Strcet, N.7.,

at the intersection of vhich they turned right to 29th Street, and apparently

under the impression that the next strcet south was N Street, when as a

matter of fact, it was Dumbarton Street, N,W. They stopped in front of

2818 Dumbarton Street, and/failed to find anmybody at this residence, The

residence was dark and thére was no indication that therec was anybody at

—_— home, They made inquiri¢s at 2820 Dumbarton Street, N.W., which, incidentally,

is the residence of DREW, PEARSON, Thay apparently inquired as to the

A
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neighboring occupants, then returned to their car and returned home,
garaging their car at 9:40 p.m, Surveillance was maintained at the
SILVERMASTER residence until 10:00 p.m., without further activity being
noted. It was noted by surveilling Agents that the residence of BOTEHN
SMITH at 2818 N Street, N.W5. was alighted and that the BOWEN SMITH's

were entertaining guests who were subsequently identified elsewhere in
this rcport, :

The following information I ' ipe the activities-
of NATHAN GREGORY SILVZRMASTER from for the b?—
period from February 1, 1946, to Februzry 15, 1946,

k720

KT
., ' :‘ .
[Neepprw v SR T X )

February 1, 1946 An individual identified as PETE%JDGE?B
contacted EELEN SILVERZASTER requesting to speak to WILLIAM ULLMAN, and W
was advised that ULLMAN is in Germany, and inasmuch as they had not heard /%J(,[U/U
from him, she is unable to advisec how long he will be there. I

Lt
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: February 2, 1946 ZLIZABETE SASULLY contacted HELEN SILVERMASTER
and was advised that GREGORY SILVERLIASTER did not go to New York beccause
- ’% he cauld not get reservations., He was pzarticularly concerned zbout a

_....g comfortable place to stay in New York, and most of their friends, in particular
S |

¢

3

the JOSEPH GAER's, were out of town a2t this time, HELEN SILVERVASTER

indicated that when ®LOUISE" used to {?E.Mi_g__hmﬂ_m_ﬂemk_they
St@g%miﬁ@;_mm further indicated that "LOUISE is trying

—— to gc insane, RUTH is a bad influence on the boy and is vary unstable.“;«

3 There is some discussion about LOUISZ!'s litigation, HELEN indicatcd she .

camot lose custody of the boy because there arc millions involved and she
;\r is guardian of the millions; that after all, it was hor father's monecy and

that RI desires only guardianship of the child, and is not concerned

abcut the money., There is somc discussion about a meeting between ELIZABETH
SASULLY and HSIEN SILVERMASTZR, and they decide that a weck from Vednesday
: was satisfactory to HELEN SILVCRMASTER. ZLIZABETH SASULLY's husband, DICK,
IR is expected to return on the following day.

”
1
g
i
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" HELEN SILVERM.ASTER invited ELIZABETH SASULLY to spend the weekend
with her, but is advised that ELIZABEZTH is too irvolved at the present time

to consider it, ELIZABETH is busy Mup on the Hill", and the last two weeks
have bcen especially busy. In addition to her “"cannery" case, theres is a
considerable amount of work. She stated that she will probably have to
drive aut to » @ spot some ten miles out of town to meét somebody who
11 give her the inside dope on her "cannery" case, but who would not talk
o her within tlhe boundries of Washington, D, C. ELIZABZTH advised that
: he is using ISIDCRE's car today. There is some discussion about attending
e Russlan Viar Relief Dinner on Honday evening, and HELEN stated that they
e going if she can browbeat her husband into it, ELIZABETH SASULLY stated

e was going with IZIDORF‘\and the ALPERS and agreed to sece each other there,

AL
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that her husband made and it sounded very -interesting, that she was thrille
that someone was going to go into this and do the things that had to be

done, that she was happy that he was g01ng to write about all this and tell
it to the American people.

ELIZAEET}%.SUILY indicated that she recently read the outline (
EMILﬂ/CONDON contacted HELEN SILVERMASTER and indicated that her ~
husband, IR. CONDON, would like to get together with Mr., SILVERMASTER
tomorrow and invited the SILVERMASTER's to their home, 3324 Military Road,
N.Ve, on Sunday at 4:00 p.m. The invitation was accepted by Mrs. SILVERHASTER.

February 5, 1946 Mrs, CLIFF’ORD\\ACAVOY contacted Mrs, SILVIRMASTER
and they discussed the forum at the Umvcx’s:Lty of North Carolina in which
LNATOLE, the SILVERMASTER'!'s son, was participating. They discussed the
fascination of inquiring youth., Hrs, ELCLVOY indicated that she has some
very conservative cousins in Naw York City, and that when thcy visit her
and her husbend, they are able to work wonders with them, but when they
return to New York City, they always go back into the fold,

Februery 7, 1946 Ln individuel identified only as AMBER contacted
HELEN SILVERMASTER, inquiring about renting a summer place, EELEN said
the only two places she knew about wcre rented last year, that they usually
go to a spot about forty miles abowve iAtlantic City known as Harvey Cedars
and that they usually spend sometime up there after GREGORY SILVZRLASTER
returns from Arizona, He usually goes to Lrizona each summer,

February 9, 1946 ROEERT TRIESSTE contacted the SILVERM&STERS\
and was advised that they tried to find BC.EN SLITH's last night where

‘TRIESTE is staying, tut they werc unable $o Iocate the place. They

discussed and it was found that the SILVEHMASTERS were on the wrong strcet,
They were on Dumbarton Strect, and inquired at the home at 2820 Dumbarton -
Strects, TRIESTE advised he was leaving today and that he was now in the
wholesale grocery business in Los /ingeles, and that he had becn to a
convention in Atlantic City. He was going to .nn Arbor tomorrow to see
TED NE'JCOMB who is a good friend of his and BOB>~LnMB's. TRIZSTE said

that he lives at 245 South Norton Street, Los &ngecles, California, and
invited GREGCRY to visit him if he gets to California, .

February 12, 1946 LOUISE? ER contacted HELEN STIVERMASTER
and advised that her husb‘.nd LRTHUR 'is on terminal leave from the .ormy and

is now employed in the United States Trvasury Department. LOVISE invited
the SILVZRLISTERS to a party on Saturday n:.ght for the 7700DS who have Just
returned from Portugal and for the EROLD HOPELESS! who are lcaving for

the Philippines shortly. LOUISE stated that they were now living at 8423
Piney Branch Road,
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Reference is made to Dr. ETWARD U, CONDON who was known to have
contacted the SIIVERMASTERS and to Mrs, CONDON with whom the SILVERMASTERS

attended the Russian Relief dinner at the Mayflower, previously mentioned
in this report, '

: In the WASHINGION PCST on March 1, 1946, it was observed that
Colunnist JERRYMKLUTZ stated that Dr, EDWARD U, CONDON, former scientist
member of the £Ltomic Bomb Commission, was now Director of the Bureau of h
Standards and that on February 28, 1946, he testified before the House

Civil Service Commission with reference to federal salary increases,

indicating that he left a pesition with the Westinghouse Electric Company

at {15,000 a year to accept employment with the govermment and his present
incame was $9200 a year. A

& review of the indices of the V.ashington Field Office furnished
the following information with reference to Dr, EDVILRD UHLER CONDOL., In
a report entitled, "DR. EDVARD UFLIR CONDCN, INFORI%L.TION CONCERNINGY,
made by Special hgent L. K. JOHNSON at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, on July 19,
1940, it is noted that Dr. CONDON wes born in ilamogordo, New Moxico, and
at that time was living at 1420 Walmt Street, Edgewood, Pennsylvania, and
be was considered one of the ablest and most brilliant physicists in the
United States., He had been an iLssistant Director in charge of major
Yunctional research at llestinghouse Elcctric, and employed in Research
Iaboratories, East Pittsburgh, Pemnsylvenia, since September, 1937. He has
been responsible for important discoveries and research in atomic power.
He received A.B. and Ph.D. degrecs from the University of Califormia in
1924 and 1926, and attended the Universities of Gettingen and Munich in
Germany, and has been a member of the faculty at the Universities of
Columbia, Princeton, and Minnesota, CONDON's wife is of Czech descent.
There is no infarmation available in these files regarding amy disloyalty
to the United States or radicalism of any nature,

indices of the Tashington Fj indicAte that
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4 -check of the Stones Mercantile Agency with reference to Dr,
E. U¢QONDON provided the following informetion, Since November 1, 1945, )
CONDON has been employed at the Burean of Standards as the Director of
Viestinghouse at a salary of $8750 a year, that their previcus address was 5621
NorthCumberland Strect, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvaniz; that his wife'!s name was
BOLIE H.-CONDON, and that they have three dependent children. He was

formerly employed by the Westinghouse Electric and Mamfacturing Company

at San Francis co, California, and at the Research Laboratory in East
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, s ince July, 1937. He was formerly a professor

at Princeton University. ihile in California he resided at 60 Robley Road,
Berkley, California, ' ,

» Whose identity is knowm to the Bureau, b2
advised that a commnication was reeceived by Yrs. GREGGRY SILVERNASTER from an
an individual identified only as RICK.RD, RICH.RD is undoubtedly RICHLRD
ERLNSTON and the individual referred to 2s RUTH in this commrication is
apparently RUTE\!CKENNEY, the present wifc of RICHLRD ERLNSTON., The commurd-
cation is hurein set out in detail: T—

1 48 Canal Street
Westport, Conn,

Jamary 9, 1946,

n Dear Hclen,

n Many thanks for your letter, I understand thoroughly your
predicament in not wanting to give an affidevit, and both Ruth amd
I are relieved — we worried that our request might influence you
and that you might do something foolish, I really shouldn't have
asked, but it is bstter that I did and then I can't reproach mysclf
for notdoing something I perhaps should have done. Inyway, let us
both assure you that we understand perfectly and agree with you
completely,
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u The lovely bowl arrived —- this time intact. W & L replaced
it immediately and without any fuss, which was decent of theme Our  gviw:
tharks again for a beautiful present, and for your thoughtfulness, bkb i

n Klso, all luck to Ind and our love to him and our good wishes.
We shall miss him, even though we see him once a year, ut we hope
on his return — which may be quick, we hope, he will get a chance to
spend a weekend. Vhere is Lny going to college? Anywhere around

here, so that we can see him? If so, tell him to let us know his
address right away. I hope it is I'IT or Harvard.

R w45 for the Gacrs, w e invited them to dinner, to a party, to

) spend a Sunday with us, 211 at different times. They werc too busy.
They have never askod us to their home, except to say that they would
like us to 'drop int'., They get easily insulted at us -- but they
o never think that perhaps others might feel that they are rude or
worsc, don't want to see us. iic are very fond of them, but we have
invited them threc different times to come and see us, and when they
can't, they get insulted bzcause we haven't had them to our housc.
= They are scmetimes strange, and somctimes not too logical. I wish
¢ I knew how to make them heppyse ' '

u I am very depressed about this suit. Idbe:}\‘(_,{aitz entered an
% affidavit for Louise, saying that hc had scen us in L.i., and pointing
. out that Ruth was dull, ncurotic, hysterical, not in possession of
} all hcr faculties, a poor mother, unable to run a homa, unhappy, amd "~ -
— he doubtcd the stability of our marriazge. He saw us about six or seven
times in Hollywood — ncver at our housecfor dinner, and as he admits,
: he never saw us with any of our children or knew anything about our
s home. But Ruth was sick -- and he attributes that either to a creeping
c

\ ¥

madness or some such psychoneurotic cause. Actually, as you know,
Ruth-had thyroid poisoning which no doctor diagnosed until she got
here, cnd now she is cured. She also had -a very unfortunate sinus
operation which caused her terrible pain and knocked her out. But
lbert did a job. The thing is thet it is not important whether he
is right or not, but that in this sort of thing, anyone and everyone
can sound off, and the issuc is not someone's 2bility to analyzc someonc *
else, but the future of Tome He is happy here, doing very well in
school for the first time, with lots of friends and 2 life he enjoys.
But this damned mess is driving Ruth and me mts — it tekes so much
. i time, so rmch money, and distracts us from our work and our life.

It is not as though Louise -- she just ncver grew up and her actions
toward Tom are an evil girl —

L | : g@ﬂ |
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funbelievable. She wanted me to tell Tom that I approved of her having
her supposedly future husband live in the house with her — a merried

man who had not yet divorced his wife, Louise wanted him to share her .. .!
room with her and took the whole matter up with Tom before I could i

\

stop her, hlso, she had Ma:g:"Yergan living with a girl in her house —
umarried — later they did get married. Tom couldn't understand the
whole thing, and was fearfully upset and said the boys in school
talked 'dirty' about her. His hcadmaster — at the school Louise
selected for him —— told me that Tom would either have a mental break-
down or would show the scrious cffects of this when he grcw up unless
he had a change of enviromment, The lawyer in California wanted me

to start criminal proceedings against Louise for suborning the morals
of a minor, but I couldn't and waildn't, Now however we are the:
targets of the most malicious stories, held up as cruel, vicious,
sclfish, etc., ¢tc. That doesn't bother me, except the whole thing

is nasty and what worries me is that in the end I won't protect Tom .
properly, R

ARe ol R TN

oreeie s
PR

n Oh well, enough of my fenily troubles. Ve are so anxious to

S5ec you — we have ruch to talk about, rmch., So many things have
happened since we left vashington, of such vast inportance, Sometimes
Ruth 2and I regret we cver left, not bucause we don't lova it here,

but because we miss you dreadfully,

u Tom has flu, Patrick js at school, Eilecn is a big, bouncing
girl who never stops talking and is full of life, You would like her,

n If you ever write the Gaers, tell them we love them, 2nd not to
gct so insulted over things,.

" Our best love to you and all the farily,

" : /s/ Richard n
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' A mail cover placed on the above subject on {auary 2, 1946, prbduced
- ho results of value during the period of this report. }é’g s
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i | \RE HELEN TENKEY \\<(t() . "J\m ol
g <3 d,

The following is a sumary of information furaished by
__regarding the above named subject:mc;ij - by 2D
. On February 5, 1946, HELEN TENNEY contacted her maid, BERTHA, to see
how things were going. Sh& v¢ the maid her telephone number as EXectuve
(w) |

- 6100, Extension 2684.

AN

On February 9, 1946, TENNEY attempted to contact Miss HOWELL, whose
telephone mumber was given as Woodley 5306, but could not get her. (The Miss
HOHELL referred to is poss ibly identical with BEATRICENOWELL, an employce of
the American Red Cross, who resides at 3214 Newark treet, N. W., Washington, D.C.
and whose telephone mumber is WOodley 5306). L()

On February 9, 1946, TENNSY contacted an unidentified girlfriend and
talked about bringing a pillow over for the friend to fix for her. HELEN said JIM
would be up that night a nd wondered if it would be all right to pripg him ever.
The girl said it was all right but CARL wasn't there yet. ‘@/(a}g

On February 10, 1946, HZIEN TEHNEY contacted JEAN and PAUL, asking
PAUL who is tailer is, HELEN said that a friend of hers, a civilian overseas,
has written her asking her to send him seme material so he could have a suit
made. PAUL says his tailor is ZISFEK » located next to Clark's Liquor Store. PAUL
said he learned about ZISEK from “our sartorially elegant architect" and once
brouzht some material down from Canada which ZISEK made into a suit. HELEN
mentioned she is going to New York City over Washington's Birthday end hopes to
have an extra day or so in addition to Friday, Saturday and Sunday. HELEN said
she has a lot of European shipping problems on her hands now,

No physical surveillance was conducfed on HELEN TENNEY during the
period of this report. ‘ .
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There is no indic ation from informants of the ‘Tashington Field Office
that subject has returned from Germany for which he left on January 18, 1946
from the Washinzton National iMryport via ATC plane.

Lz p ' X
— | whose idsntity is kno'm to the Bureau, furnished the bq p
foliowing anformation with regard to the subject:

On December 1€ the subject roceiveci a commigation from 1rs._D. W.

\ E.R! AiD, 318 Zast 93rd Street, New York, New York, in which the writer icentifies

"herself 3s FRAMC:S, in which s‘xe thanks tl*e suodect for their invitation to

come to ';ashln'ﬁ,on over Christmas and indicates it will be imposcitle for th

to visit the subject ov:r Christizas inasmuch as it is BILL's first ChI‘lS'L..an

home in four years and said they would have to spend Christizas with his family.,

She indicatad thot llere and Pere REI.L.AtIT +ill also be there over the holidays.

She indicated that thes iriend to call upon CIL “{A«IHITIL TD.LD in the rear future

She further extended an invitation to the suo;; L'L\e.nd the SILV I..LTERS to s,.end

a weekend Trith them and hoped they '..o._lJ be able to accert the invitation at an

early datec. ’

On January G, 1G46 a com:unication iras addressed to the subject by

an incividual iio ideitifies himself as VRIS and vas received by . B. IrTIE,
Box 2346, Anch orage Alasle, in vhich the subject is thanked for .is Christuas
gifts and in -.liich BOiIS &’J.VISE!U that he recently spoke to the local Rotary Club
at ‘nc Lorage on the subject "Rucsiz as the potontial aggressor in future wvars'.
lie indicated tihat he did not kno.r why they inviteda him but ithouzht ti.ey sere
under the impressi.n that he ould be in tune vith their thoughts. e further
indicated thu.ut he was tired of listening to all the nonsense; thst he considered
it his “uty to let tham lLear some truths. He further advised tiab, fortumately,
he had available some good books *irich enadbled hin to cuota factual :Lmor.xat.lon
provided by some American correspondents like TDGAZR YSHOW.  The L‘aﬂomty of the
public rcacted to it ver; coldly and only a very feif displayed maried erthusiasm,
The local neuspaper vhich usually c¢iscloses things like that in groat cetail

* never even mentionzd the occasion., He stated "I rcaily did not expect any othor
reaction but still it vas funny and I don't believe they'il ever invite s again,"
The rest of thc communication i’as not sertinsnt to the investigstion of tlis case.

-

On January 14, 1946 the subject recelved a comxiunication from lrs, D.
. DEILX A¥D, 3186 East 93rd Streat, New York, New York, in vhich an ifdivicual
x.ho 1denti1"1es hersclf as FR 2CL5 thanks the sudject i‘or his Christmas gift
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to them and also reflers to a gift that tihey received for BILL <rom the subdject,
It is further indicated in this comrurication that BILL and SAl's bool: has Jjust
been accepted and is due to be published about April 1. No other pertinent
information was furnished, ' .

¢
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Re: DOM.D .IV.N HEEZLER

: Oifice of Rescarch and Intelligcace
; : State Department :
W

Residence: 640C Yacirthur Boulevard ‘

During the period from February 1 to February 15, 1946 ro portinont
mail vwas received at th: EEELIR residence. It was ascertained throv:zh disecreat
inquiry that the present position of "k ZIER-is that he 1s in'charge of the
#estern Europe Econonic Intelligence Scction, Econouic dranch, Zuropc, Near East
ond African Intclligence, Office of Rescarch and Intelligence,  State Department.
His officc is locatcd in Room CO0 in the Jir asncx Building 1, 23rd and D
Streots, II.9. and his busincss telaphons nunboer is cxeoitsion 2365, EXueutive 6100,

The following infornation 25 obtainad by
vhose identity is knoim to the Zureau. On February &, 1946 FiULa invita sho b2
"H.ELIRS out to their glac: on Februzry 9, 1946, FiUl4 statzd S0 ves considering bi.
a trip vwhen hs thought nz 1as lsavin; “ar Skip.ing but ne'r that he has startod
vorking for the State Departient le . mts to sc2 ;.0 tlings go for = iile
before going aray. It is belivved thot FAL: is idertical :ith 1’~-‘xUL.\:r\Zl.“_Z‘.’I"““’“’

)
¢
s
[

oo Cate

. . On the samz dste Irs. AIU7ILER tricd to interest 1DA in a men named Cu'
\tLI[Z.RO'g‘AtELLS as 2 person vhom ID.. should Lelp obtain a Govirmment position.

Ers, ISR desceribud WTILS 25 a fomach theology student at the Tnion Theolozical
Seminary, a Navy voteran about thdrty—-iouvr wcars cf age, a forumer Rhodes scholar,

and a finc jroszressive young man “.ho had soveral jJobs in Virginia, Shc sdd he

would prufer somctiing in the Veteran's Administration or Social Sceurity,

He wras formerly with the Department of “lelfare in the state of Virginia and

eng2zed in-some  ork in Rockridge. LS contactud the 'Z Iv2 rosidencs or

Fobruary ¢, 1946 and made arrangeuonts for the .ITIL:nS to visit kim, It ias

rezorted by the informant theot an individual by the nane of ZaAlI3 (141) -ras ¢(M)

stayinz at the 7 IIL R residence from Febrawy £, 1948 4o Tobruary 13, 1%406.

)

er LARY L IDELDS

On February €, 1546 JE-".I-‘ET].:?.\C-;}L{‘.Q:LCH (iE) inyuire
and was alviced she ..2s dining out that gvening. j

SFESCE—NION

E On February G, 1946 irs, "I Dt ZLIOONIETILTR s

Sl - v- - t,oede A,y A PR ST S e . . -
- going out est about Larch 1 and thak 330152\ fansal O2ESs tihct the Lar
Departizit =41l get then sbroad by SboUT Tay I, She £aid thot 27T Las boin
oo rogresting iore cigarctics so L couldd obtain other microscopcus, <w
o | ;
3
—
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Emn‘r DEXTER WHITE | d( Qd -‘ SL ik, g

There is set forth hereafter a summary of the results obtained from
the mail cover for the dates February 1 through 3, 19L6.

Postmarked To From
- ’ . 2 '
S Washington, D. C. KARRY D&FHITE, Esq. LOUIS D. S®4¥DLIS,
R | 2/1/L6 , 681C Fairfax Road Zionist, D. I. S.
R Edgemoor, karyland 1529 14th Street, E. .
i ,
Y New York, New York Yrs. HARRY D}\'.-‘MTE Lord & Taylor
s 2/1/L6 _ Sth Avenue
o New York 18, New York
Boston, Massachusetts ir's. ARVENTHITE  FFC FREN\ZOFF, 31,L28,59L
: 2/1/L6 n ‘ Walter Reed General
o Hospital
- Washington, D. C.
s >
i Washington, D. C. ¥r. H.RRY DEXTER 7HITE SKMUEL EwEOGLEY
== 2/1/L6 . Real Estdte Loans, Inc.
L , 700L: #isconsin Avenue
e Chevy Chase, Maryland
S “iashington, D. C. The Honorable and Mrs. no return address
2 2/3/L6 FARRY D. THITE .

informaticz et forth hereafter was obtained from_\,— -
U

b

: 2
> . . - b7D
On the morning of February 1, 1946, an unidentified individual
contacted WHITE with reference to picking hir up, enroute to work. It is

presumed thjga:(:c&:;ﬁel BB;RIGAB_Q,\BERE'STEII-J in accordance with usual arrange-

ments,

On the morning of February 1, 1946, a Mrs. BELL endeavored to contact
Yrs. THITE onr behalf of krs. J. 3ORDEE\7,}‘I-LXRRII-ZAI\?. However, krs, TEITE was not
available. (u' -

172 FETRPE PRI Jer vy

~

.
AR
oL
3
b1

On February 1, 19L&, ANVE 7EITE inquired of subject VHITE concern-
ing FTELTUS stating she could not locate the name in the phone book. “THITE
said he would look the name up and contact her later. Subsequently, however,

Mrs. JHITE contacted an wmovn pomgan and ascertained the phone number of
FELTUS is Decatur L815. & (uj il

a

W
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, At 9:30 p.m., on February 1, 1946, one MAURICE (possibly YAURICE

}FRIEDBURG) contacted ANNE “HITE advising he had a busy day and was leaving
‘on the 11 p.m. train. He indicated he could have stayed another week busy
as his successor was. He indicated he had a fine year cdue mostly to HARRY
and Mrs. WHITE, and stated there is no barrier or formality between them now.
ANYE %EITE agreed and stated she would miss him. Apparently this is the
HMAURICE FRIEDBURG who worked in the Treasury with or under subject WHITE,
PAURICE indicated he and EARRY had talked today and asked,to speak with HARRY
who was at the Polish Embassy according to ANME. b (“X

{AURICE stated he liked that Bretton Woods thing which HARRY had
\ done and thought he detected the fine Italian hand of ANE in it which she
denied. She stated she was aware EARRY knew MAURICE rgated to get out of
teaching and would like to be a HARKY HOPKINS to EiRRY Y EITE. MNAURICE stated
. FARRY t0ld him he did not knor when he would find & break, possibly May or
e June, and he might not stay with it, probably meaning the Treasury Department.
. NMAURICE indicated EARRY WHITE had revised a letter which MAURTCE had written
’ vhile they were together earlier thzat moraning. He inquired as to why EITE
‘g cannot turn the Embassy dovn, and ANE stated he does as much as he can but
T8 the Polish Ambzssador had called and asked him to come out early that night
R to talk over something so he had to go. AXNE indicated WHITE would wmush
VINSOH's point of view and have Bretton Woods established in “iashinpton 21-

though she woyld prefer be in Hew York and away from the necessity of enter-
taining. (u_

She inquired if ¥AURICE would come back to the Treasury in the v

Ssurmer, and he said maybe the Treasury will be out of business then. He
inquired if he would see ANNE in Boston soor, and she said perhaps they would
’ meet in New York, maybe in the spring. They talked of going to Iittle Diamond
ot Island this summer where he a2lweys socs with RUTH and the children for awhile.

' aMNE indicated HaRRY would go to New York from the 8th to the 18th to see his
dentist and on March 8 would go to Georgia, and then she did not know what
would follow, especially if the British loan does not go through znd then
Britain might withdraw from Bretton “joods. He stated they might not as they
have six months to decide before withdrawing from Bretton 7oods.

e .t
P TN 2 S T D S Sy
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Rowa's septiet

4t 10:02 p.m., on February 1, 19L4, Coloneci BERNMARD BTIRMNSTEIN en-
deavored to contact "HITE and spoke with ¥rs. “HITE who advised H.RRY was
at the Polish Embassy. Shc stated the New York Times carried excerpts from
his speech, and she thought it was good. He stated it was well rzceived and
better than the papers indicated. Hc also stated BERNICE BERNSTEIN had told
him there was some tragedy at the Treasury Department that day. BERNICE had
learncd this from E.RRY “HITE on the way home. aNIE stated the Treesury loss

“ ma2y be their gain in that he, apperently referring to JCSIanH DUBOIS, may gC\(
~ (W)

RO A SRS R R

|

to Bretton Woods. BERNSTEIN statcd the w2y he was rcleased is 2 terrible

-

l thing after all ne had done for the Ireasury. »NNE informed him H‘R%hgd :
Y 434
~ r-
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spoken to the Secretary about the matter but could not say now just whgs‘ig‘ l
had said. BERNSTEIN remarked that BEVINS had slammed the Russians 'tod
the Oreek thing. They discussed whether TRUMAN and EYRNES were on the outs.
ANIE did not think so and BERNSTEIN was of the opinion they were. ANNE 1n—//’k
b

quired if he saw the article in the New York Times on deindustrialization o
Germany, and he stated he had not. W

On the morning of February 2, 19L6, subgect JHITE contacted JOE
/u\DUBOIS inguiring if JOE had gotten in touch with WYATT or SULLIVAN (believed
to be WILSON- WYATT, NHA, director, and GaL:T§gLLIVAN) DUBOIS stated he had
not although'FANDY FELTUS had called him. 'He stated he did not know whether A
he was going to try anything on that score or not and added he thought he would
go home a few days and see what was up there, EEIIE_;nigggggﬁgg§9%§_§£jer
he had pone he told Secretary VINSO:X he thought he had acted hastily in re-
questing JOE to resign. VINSOI" told “HITE, -he said, that JOE had not been
or a long time and ng.one had to stay on whose morale was low. He
quoted VINSON as stating BOBJEAR’EGAI had told VIN3O¥ that JOE was lor for a

"long time and had requested VINSON to give J%E a zix) VINSOM had 1rt1nated

JOE could go into the international field.

WHITE remarkeathCHS (phonetic) had endeavored to have VINSON con-
sider loaning JOE but VINSOY trould not do this. %HITE stated he told VIFSON
he should call JOE back after awhile and he was acting ungenerously, and VIN-
SON said if JOE wanted to come back and talk to him, they could forget the
whole episode whereupon *THITE stated he told VINSON he could not expect JOE

] to return under such circumstences. WHITE suggested as Secretary of the

Treasury, VINSON could be gracious in the matter, and the latter declined.
He stated LUCHS remained behind to try to persuade VIZNSON to loan DUBOIS but

/. the Secretary was adamant. WHITE stated he noticed VIFSOYN did not lose his
legal poise of mind and was very careful when he spoke to DU30IS so that the
record was clear and he could stay on as long as he wanted on the interna-
tional - - -, DUBOIS admitted that but stated VIR had told him he cculd
stay but he could not vork on housing. €§

WHITE indicated he was unhappy about the situation 2nd sa2id VIV~

SON was also and was disturbed because he felt DUBOIS ould talk, that he was
building a case so that he could say well DUBOIS wanted to work on stuff that
wasn't Treasury business and no man could do that. JOE stated he could still
write his resignation and did not know whether to blast yet or not, that it

probably wouldn't do any good. BHARRY said he had mentioned to DAVE he should
get in_touch with DUBOIS. (This refercnce may possibly be to s
runner for DREJ PEARSON.) WHITE suggested JOE get in touch with JYATT or
GALE SULLIVAN who may have something. JOE indicated he did not want to
asking for a job but it would be o.k. if TYATT rezlly wanted him.

-1l -
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JHITE stated VINSON wss disturbed that it kappened with four or five
present as too many would know precisely what happened, and VINSON got the
feeling some of them did not like what was happening. VEITE did not like that
®master snapping the whip business.® (K.\ '

/
Subsequently ANNE WHITE spole Yo DO‘lj\xDUBOIS and invited them over
for dinner Surgayremarking they, the FELTUSES, and the BERMSTEINS would be

there. &g w \
s February 2, 1946, subject CHARLES KRAMER contacted #HITE and
. engaged in an extremely long conversztion. He indicated they were terribly
! impressed with WEITE's performance at the meeting on the previous morning,
nd KRAMER wanted to maKe a suggestion 2s to the possibility of ‘capitelizing
o on it with reference to the position of commissioner of labor statistics
R \/ recently vacated by ISADOREWLUBIN. KR~_ER thought 2 word dropped by JHITE
Y to GALE (GALE SULLIVAN) might be very helpful to !MURRAY (probzbly :TRRAY
LATI!'ER). He remarked when they were drawing up 2 mcmorandum on the subject
of housing, GAIE and others put dovn 7rLITE's name to bec consultcd on hor the

2 thing should be done, and he knexw there was high respect for FITE there. LA
——i “THITE stated unfortunately he had started somsthing in that chznnel

Z already sbout XURRAY zlthough KRAIER's suggestion probably is a little better

approach. "EITE stated he did not !mow GALE at the time and had sonebody re-
=z ferred to him. ¥HITE had 21so spoken to SUSKI¥ (phonetic) whom he Xnew only
— f2irly well, and who indicated he hac¢ put IURX.Y's name on top of his recommen-

dation but submitted four other nomes. GEITE ssid sked him to speak
directly to Secrestary of Labor SCHVELLENEACH. EZU.

“iHITE then informed KRA}ER of the latest developments. Hez indicated
the need for making a speech and a dirzctive after talking with "Y.TT on :ifon-
day and his lawyers h2d assumed sufficient proportions so th2t the use of
some of the staff would be necessary in order to do thz matter quickly. [ R.NDY
FELTUS mentioned it to Sceretary VINSON. THITE was not there 21lthough it
. vas quite Tegitimalie and VIHSON took the position he did not want anyone in
S the Treasury working on the housing project which was SNYDZR's business and
o he did not want to appear%’tzz’z:t fering in the affairs of SNYDER or to

u

Il
.
K

appe2r to be knifing him.

3

As a result of the discussion 2nd just for the information of
~2ER, “HITE stated the upshot vas that JQE NIUBOIS resigned which was 2ccor-
A panied by 2nd preceded by very definite instructions that nobody in Treasury
«g was to work on housing. They then discussed the capabilities of DUBOIS whom
ol WHITE described as one of the most able men in the Treasury, and KR:ZER
e stated they would probably znt to do something for him and offiand would 2 é lﬂ)

suggest counscl of some committez unless ED"‘FRITCFARD had taken it. .FITE
\
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thought PRITCHARD had accepted that job, and they then discussed an even Uil=
better position in the office of the Postmaster General. WHITE told KRAMER
he thought he had made an excellent presentation of the material and was
succinct and to.the point in calling attention to legislative difficulties.
WHITE did not know what the results would be in the end. He thought, "We
have taken a good deal for granted on his program,™ evidently referring to
the housing program of WILSON WYATT. WHITE stated it had been kept fairl

()
B

secret and the few people who have seen it are quite enthusiastic.

: KRAMER indicated another matter he wanted to discuss with “34I
i rrery was the,matter of the British loan and he was aware that "You people were
v d more or less directly out of the picture in handling the loan." JHITE
stated that was not quite true and on the financiz2l and "Hill" angles they
were supposed to be in it. WHITE stated it wes a confused picture vhichhis
boss refused to clarify because he is reluctant to have a conflict on issues
of jurisdiction, with the result that the matter is falling bstween two
stools because the boys across the street, meaning the State Department, are
not the best operators and never in a position of saying dimly, "Jell you do
this and we'll do that." WHITE indicated the inclination was not there 2l-
though there is great neesd to settle the question specifically. +HITE stated
; there is a definite statement that we are supposed to handle the bill on the
. ) Hill, but there remain enough fuzzy edges and the work is not bzing donc.
3 He indicated they had to move cautiously as they have a new boss who liked
== to handle important contacts himself. The following then ensued:

éﬁyrﬁ) KRAMER: I just wanted to rzise this onc question with you. T“That you say
S sort of precludes an answer almost. It is very desirarle under some
leadership; I don't know -rhether it is going to be yours or the
Secretary's, that a group of Senators bc brought together on it
L : immediately. :

C WHITE: That . . | we have suggested that and something of that kind will
o be done. Let me tell you this CFARLIE for your o™n car. You don't

- have to worry much about this bill. I'1l tell you vhy . . . for the
wrong reasons.

KRAMER:  Yesterday's speech convinces me that we don't have to worry about

i it. . \

. % AHITE : AWhose speech? <:
{ KRAMER: The speech yesterday in the Sccurity Council. W
L WHITE : Exactly. That is precisely the point I am making. They can yell

1 from now to next Christmas see . . . get everything off their chests
; but when the chips are dom and if the chips are not counted our

‘ way, all we have to do is to get about a dozen of the risht peoplc
—_— ?together or at different times and say, "Look here, do vou know \

' what you are doing," I say . . . this is for the wrong reason . .
but they %ill vote down the line. It has been for that reason
' CHARLIE that I haven't been pushing the boss very much., There will
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WELTE s
(cont)

THITE:
KRAMNER

AHITE:

ot

LY

KRAMER 3
HITE:

]
.

e egemr s

KRAMER :

15 bk It ARG 3+

be a lot of acrimony and a lot of statements that certainly "t
help good feelings but these people, simply on grounds of broader
policy, which as you say, the same things that led to yesterday's
speech and a lot of other events in the past, are going to make
these fellows vote the right way, enough of them when it becomes
necessary to do so.

I'11 tell you what my specific interest is and indicate why I
think there ought to be 2 somewhat different approach.

Are you talking from your office on the "Hill"z

Yeah. T have been talking with the Senator about this. You re-
member I had been talking to you earlier about getting him together
with some people. It still has to be done and as soon as I can get
him settled down. But one thing is, he has come back from his trip

with a reinforced understanding of what the ROOSEVELT policies
were. o

Yeah,

And I more or less pushed him into a front line position on the
British loan situation for one reason and one rezson only, bccause
his o¥n feeling is that thiuu\suu_zgciafg_f‘gggt_hgaggqq;.
Therefore, he and others, he feels, should be in the forefront of
those who are making 2 very strong plez for the right reason . .
of the loan. ’ N

(interrupts KRAXER) . . So that they can follow it with the right
reasons for the other and bc consistent I~

e
Yezh,

That's true. DNow you will notice in the statemznts of the Chsmber
of Commerce, and they will be like that from every association -
bankers associations - they will all come out for it - they will
all say the s2me thing in different ways. In the l2st part of the
Resolution . . . it will be released today or tomorro, moybe it is
already released, the last part of the Resolution, they 'teke very
clearly to anunciate thzt this question of England is a unique czse
and that it should not be a precedent and that it is only England's
importance to us, etc., etc. That will be the linc so what you say
is I am sure true and yet I don't think that much of the xind of
program and kind of discussion that you say should be desired, will
come from the sources who will make the active plea a2nd therefore
in fact CHARLIE it will be just to the contrary.. I knor, you see.
“iell, I just wanted to check with you.

+HITE continued that personalities play a role - you know the harder

the matter seeams to put over, with a successful ending, the bigger feather
it will be in the caps of tlrose responsible for the changes, another factor
complicating the situation in the making of arrangements. WHITE stated he
had taken the position earlier of some modification of the terms 2nd the re-

action was hé would never get it by Congress. Hec stated he did not believe Q/(lg
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it because he knew the other .factors were dominant and thought a somewhat

different - -pattern should have been set. He indicated basically he would not
worry much about the legislation going through and would be w:Lll:Lng to bet

three to one on it. @ %

| At noon on February 2, 1946, krs.® Ra"r"?I)"BELL of Americans United
contacted WHITE advising she des:Lred to invited rs, THITE to heer the speech
of ¥r. WHITE on the following day 2s guest of Mrs. HARRIMAN. Ilater lTs. i
“THITE declined the invitation due to previous engagements. u)

On the morning of February L, 1946, VHITE contacted BERYVARD BERY-
STEIN concerning their routine trip together downtown. ﬂ

On the morning of February L, 19L6, FRAI'CES EDELSTEIN cbéntacted
ANKE WHITE and discussed the party at the THITE residence attended by _JOE
DUBOIS_and His wife, the BERNSTEINS, and RANDY FELTUS and his wife. FRANCES
inquired about a party given by AXTE on Saturday right, and AMIE stated they
had a wonderful time since they spoke Russian. IME stated "You knox the
PRESS:ANS came dorm in the evening and they hac just been to Russia and had
a great deal to talk about. It was difficult for EERPIE (phonetic) as she
knows so little English after two years here. They do nothing but read
Russian papers and do not learn the language which is much too bad." Mrs.
WHITE vas not much impressed with lrs. PRESS¥AM and stated she would bz sorry
. to think Soviet women are like that, and although a much younger woman than
—mpesnd Y¥rs. TEITE, she seemed older. ©She stated they are returning to Fussia in
Sl about a month. Mrs, EDELSTEIN stated her husband HARRY vas having some mem-
L bers of his division down Sunday, one of whom had just returned from Gerpany.

‘She indigated it would be a buffet supper for sbout 1L people. G([M,

FRANCES inquired if ANNE THEITE intended to attend the Russian :ar
Relizsf dinner that night. FRANCES stated she did not xnov Mrs._202Dey racRI-

I JAN fron anyone else and stood in no relatlon to her, and although she ':xay

c¢id not sec any point in goind as somebody would probably say something oer-
tinent and worth hearlng, but if rspeated it woulcd be just as much to her, and
there was no use in spending $12 for that purpose. lrs. THILTE stated she had
] —- received a call from Mrs. HARRIMAN's secretary to attend the luncheon where

3 HARRY would speak before the National Democratic Committee but she had re-
fused., AKNE also stated she had never heard of irs. E-RRIMAN and stood in
no relation to her. U-\

.

On the evening of February 5, 19L6, one JOE}(ISHER (phonetic) con-
tacted "THITE who inquired why he did not send the copy. JOE stated bhe would
send it and WHITE inquired if it is now a dead issuz., JOE advised the fellow
they talked with that night ranted to talk it over with WHITE's secretary.

JOE stated he would send a copy tomor nd 1'TI{[’I'E s2id he would give him, -
confidential suggestions on it. uj S -%

~1
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On the morning of February 6, 19).;6 WHITE contacted BERVARD BERM- a ‘

STEIN concerning a trip downtomn.

On the morning of February 9L6, AI\Q&L_'ILJS contacted Mrs. WHITE
to’ thank her for the wonderful time t.he chlldren had at the dinner varty. She

invited the WEITES to her home Friday which invitation Mrs. WHITE declined,
advising HARRY would go to New York the next day for about ten days, and she -
intended spending a lot of time at the Library of Congress. She stated she

was doing reading in hopes it would produce & book but would not discuss

this subject as i is in the e.;rly stages, and she does not like to tz2lk

about it.

on thls morning, aNME VHITE advised H.RRY . HITS she had re-
ceived a note i‘rom ABE 'WOLFSON askmg that YHITE notify him when he expected

to arrive on Thursday. | He indic2ted he had Planned tro dipner engagements so
far and they could go to thz theater in the evening. X(Z

On the afternoon of Februvary 7, 1945, AXNE 7¥ITE endezvorzd to con-
tact one REBA or RYR: and was advised she is at 38 Kilsyth Roxd, Brookline,
Massachusetts. u)

On the lat® afternoon of Februzry 7, 1946, THITE zdvised his wife
he would be home and that it was impossible for him to leave Washington on
this date due to a misunderstanding. The general counscl &, O'COIMELL had
not returned to the city and therz was no one available to sign mail in the

ebsence of the Secretary. He indicated he wouxgz ~8E WOLFSON and make
u L]

arrangements to postpone his trip for a wzck.

Later on the evening of February 7, 19L6, ABE 7OLFSOF contacted

o TEITE and they discussed GHITE's coming to Mewark and New York on the follow-
R ing Thursday, and still have time to get something done. LBE indicszted he

- still intended to come to Wwashington on February 21, 1946, —hich would allow
HExRRY one week and if necessary he covld return to New York for 2z couple of
days after the George "fashington'g birthday holiday. The folloving conversa-
tion ensued in this connection: %T ( ’

KBE: - Well, we'll do the best we can. /,\ .
-W- 7 HARRY: 'Because the only other alternative is for me to, is for me to, go
% ¥ the 23rd, then I'd have about 8 or 9 days ~ go back with you,
A LKBE: Oh, go backl
é HARRY: Yeah,
o ABE: %ell, if you have 8 or 9 days, it's 2 little better. "9
—— HARRY: I see, do you vant to look into your plans?
4BEs I have my plans, it's o.k. with me,
EiRRY: © I mean "the fellow," will be frec and all that?

~BE: Oh yes, I talked with him today. He would be frece tomorror cven.

34,
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HARRY: Well, you think it would be better to take the week after, huh%
ABE: 1 think so because you'll be crowding it Jjust a little bit.
BARRY: Uh huh.
B In case there is something you see -~ -
EARRY: Yeah - -
AB%: Viell of course you could take that week and then come back again -
HARRY: Yeah, would that be possible or Trould I be without anything in the
ente-—— : ’
L3E: Oh, no, no, you'll be with something.
FARFY: With something.
ABE: Yeah, now —hich would you prefer? CUL)

EARRY: Well, I think I prefer to do that and not take any chances at the
later end. ' ' :

ABE: Oh, I see, well, I think maybe that's wiser.
HARRY : A1]1 right, then suppose I come next Thursday night?
ABE: That's a week now, could you get here a little earlier? e

have a dinner engagement for then.
BAPRY : A1) right.

ABE: Can you arrive about six?

EARRYs Tt's a little bit hard, vho's the efigagement with?

ABE: It's at somebody's home for dinner. '
EARRY: hmmmmm,

ABE; It's not terribly important.

HARRY: I think not unless you feel it's urgent.

ABE: No, well in that case,

EARRY: I may be able to make it but I'm not sure. I don't think so.
ARE: Well, then, I'1l write to you and tell you vhere to call me.

It is possible the above conversatjog referrec to extensive cdcntal
vork which WHITE anparently needed. \g 6%\
L

On the evening of February 9, 1946, an unknown man in Mew York con-
tacted ANNE THITE and requested the telephone number of _ABE TIOLF SO _tthich

. ANE said vas at the Medical Tover, Newark, New Jersey. The man indicated

SALLY had arrived that day. The man stated he hzd g youth comittec trip
beginning Honday which vould last a week. US ‘ :

The man inquired how HARRY felt about the Bretton Vioods thing and
ANVE stated it was coming along o.k. She informed him EaRRY would go to New
York on Thursday and return a week later. The name EVELYN was mentioned, and

it was believed the unknown man was Si} MILLER, husband of EVELYX ITLLER. \.&)

Informant furnished no irformation of valug on February 1C or 11,

19L6. | Q< (u) | | B
3.
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On the morning of February 12, 1946, WHITE contacted Colonel BERNARD
BERNSTEIN as usual who agreed to pick up “HITE in fifteen or twenty minutes.

N . LT~ ; }b/ (u\
. On the same morning, Mrs. LCUISE”COX endeavored to contact HITE ,
and spoke with QN_’WIEL_"U_II_’LE 10UISE advised they had just purchased a home on ‘
35th Street in Georgetown. She stated OSCAR might have to spend more time

in New York and if this is true, she would want to be with hirm there. 1In

response to an invitation for ANNE and BiRRY #EITE to have dinner Friday

night, ANME advised it wvas impossible as HiRRY was going to New York Thursday

for s week. It is likely the OSCak COX referred to may be the individual who

vas formerly assistant attorney general an later general counsel for one

of the agencies in the government. Zu,\

At 11:15 a.m., on February 12, 1946, AYMVE THITE contacted Russian
Relief to inquire if they were still collegtie clothing to forward to Pussia.
She was advised in the afi‘irmative.& ZQ

On the afternoon of Fcbruzry 12, 1946, AFNE FHITE contacted DOT
TU30IS, inguiring if JOE DUBQIS is out of tovn. TIOT indiczte? he was 2t Sil-
ver Spring now, and although he has quieted down is restless. He feels as
though he would like to co something else rather than return to thc Treasury.
LNVE stated the boss (Secretary VINSON) wants yes men around him, and on¢ of
thz good qualities of I'ORGERTHAU was he did not like yes men. ~NNE told DOT
a few things belonging to DOT's child had been left at . NNE's home. \@(CQ

On the morning of February 13, 19L6, “HITE made the usuzl phoné
call, apperently to BERNSTEIN, advising he would pick him pp. However, the

other individual stated he vould use his own car. x'xo M'\
man

Later on this morning, an unidentified wo ntacted aNNEy \
for the adfress of her daughter RUT}?;.':’}{[TE which is Barnard College. ‘:

~% noon pn/ this date 4NN FELTUS contacted iNYE FHITE to inquire
concerning PERNICE-BELNSTEIN who did not answer the phone. .IT'E indicnted
BEPNICE would have her baby in two wecks. She informed AM! FELTUS that HITE
would return for the holidays with 2 house full of guests and plgpnet to go
to Savannah, Georgia, for the conference on March 8, 19L6. Z“M’x '

On the evening of February 13, 1945, WHITE advised iXs. BEINaFD
BERNSTEIN he and ANNE were thinking of visiting them that night. RERITICE
advised RERNIE was downtovm and JEITE s2id they would not comc. They discussed

" the resignation of Secretary ICKES, and TFITE stated it did not leave TRUILN

is a very good light in view of ICKES' six-p2ge letter of rcsiguatjog. He
stated the papers would doubtless comment on it the next day. \A

_ /
On the same evening, one JU..NIT. —--- contacted the THITES. ANTE
jnquired if she liked Paris and JU.NIT. stated she did except the sordicfness V)

SERE
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found there now. She then spoke with VHITE asking what he knew about the
situation there (Paris 1) as far as GEORGE was concerned. BLRRY did not

‘itmom about GEORGE and JUANITA stated she had spoken to ORVIS who told her
Foreign Funds was folding up. JUANITA stated she did not know if she would
‘return to Paris which prompted her question concerning the probable curation
of GEORGE's stay there. ORVIS had advised her to have GEORGE stay as he would
not be able to get a2 job here. She stated GEORGE is an accountant, nov earn-
ing $4600,and better suited for a job with Internal Revenue. HARRY stated he
did not thlnk there would be a place for him in monetazy research as he is not

an economist and he is earning too much money.

e On the morning of February 1L, 19L&, Colonel BERNST=IN advised
e JEITE he would pick him up in fifteen or twenty minutes, He stated he and

: JOE (DUBOIS ?) were going to New York on the fiollovi mornlng and JHITE ad-
Lo . vised he was leaving for New York that night. :

Iater on the morning of February 1L, 19L&, .UNE ZHITE contacted
HARRY VHITE advising the DUBOIS family had sent her flovers for Valentine's
Day. WHITE indicated the Senate(haﬂ confirced his aprointment for which

ANNE congratulated him.

——— V

At noon on this cdate ANNE JhITE contacted the Social Security
Board inquiring for one DORO'“HY/ CAVEXER (phonetic). ANME indicatad they sent
her a blank to-fill eut for thelreturn of her retirement sometime ago because
she had not worked the stipulated five year period but has heard nothing from
it. DOROTHY advised it was a routine matter which took several montks. The -
wiashington Field Office has no record concerning DOROTEY CAVEXNER. k (%)

On the afternoon of February 1l, 19L6, ANNE/THITE contacted the
office of Dr. ALFER —whose office was closed. DL)

Later on the afternoon of February 1k, 19456, JHITE contacted his
wife who stated she had been reacding about ICKES and had rezd both replies.
aiNE stated it was deserved and WFITE agreed, stating "Yes, I think so."
WFEJTE indicated he was leaving for New York in about five minutes. The time
of this conversation was 5:30 p.m. nw

On the night of February 1k, 19L6, AMVE WHITE contacted FRANCES and
_HARRY EDELSTEIN engaging in a long conversatlon vith them, FRANCES stated.
ICKES' resignation was a great loss and he had been a great force in the de-
partment. The name of CHAPJAN as possible successor vas mentioned, and FRAN-

s g ‘CES expressed the opinion he doég noty have the stuff ICKES had and is a young
: man although a New Dealer. Lka.)

h
HEPLE
Aripe s - "

EARRY EDELSTEIF then talked with ANNE whe stated she supposed HARRY
felt the President received what hz deserved. EDELSTEIN stated yes but ve arc %

- 122 -




——— et

., AME: “Well, of course, the excusc that ICKES gave vas that it was war

+NNE: Of course, I felt that jt was hiding—I, F. STONE is not the sort

o
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not getting what we deserve, and ICKES could have stayed a littls longer.
ANNE replied he would not have stayed much longer and would have “gone this
spring anyway. EDELSTEIN stated if logic means anything, it would be a
boomerang, and he had handled the thing, apparently meaning publicity, exceed-
ingly well. He mentioned even the New York Times had praised him in its
measured tones for his record on the whole. ‘! \
EDELSTEIN indicated he knew the whole i ;fae story and therc was a
lot Secretary ICKES hadn't revealed but he or ABE’FORTAS might do so next
vezk. They agreed the President had gotten himself out on a long limb and
had made one mistake after another. ANNE stated he had lost a grezt deal
with labor and all sorts of groups. The following then took place:

ANNE: No, he has lost so much with labor and all sorts of groups. I was /
interested in the przss intervier he gave. I reacd it in detail.

HARRY: Yes, I was therc and it was onc of the most exciting and dramatic
things I have ever gttended. -~ . '

ANTR Really. %hen I. F.?STOﬂE asked the questions?

EARPY: The whole meeting. The STOME incident wos @ minor incident. He
was in wonderful fettle; he had all the good feeling of a man who
knevr damn well he had done the right thing and hc was having a
good time sitting on top of the world.

ARNYE: Yes, it struck me the defenses came very fast. He was smart and
they didn't catch him off basc a single time.
FARRY: Oh no, he was exceedingly kcen and wide awzke and in excellent .
~ humor. (il,
LANME: %hen he talked to I. F. STOXE, you couldn't tell in the paper,

was he nasty?
HARRY: Oh, yes.

M e I remcmber the article too..

EARRY: Did you read this morning's PuM1

&NNE: No. :

HARRY: “sell, STONE has an editorial there this morning.

ANTE In ansrer to that?

HLPRY s well, he praises him very highly on the record as 2 whole, but

still thinks he made 2 mistake on DAVIES. 7ell, I for one think
so too and have thought to right along.

time and the important thing was to get the oil out.
EnRRY: well, that's not a2ltogether the answer.

of person---do you know him?
HARRY: No, I don't know him and while he might be right I felt he placed
too much emphasis on the whole picture of the Secretary's long

record,
A~ H
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» The conversation continued at length, EDELSTEIN telling ANME about
the personal farewell of ICKES with his staff. He indicated they "had no idea
in the department who would succeed ICKES and stated they should choosea high
class man and not some small-fry Missouri politician. They discussed DOUGLAS,
and ANNE stated she thought he is being kept for presidential timber. HARRY
stated that would be the only reason he would take the job and he would. not

. be an ordinary politician and would be a man "we can talk to." EDELSTEIN

stated one could imagine how lonely EEFRY WALLACE would feel in cabinet meet-

] ings. ANNE commented WALLACE is worth his weight in gold to the President

- and could ask anything because if WALLACE were to fall away now, it would

v re2lly be folding up to which HARRY agreed. They decided TRUZAYX is killing

L hinself and has bad advice. ANNE stated ICKES was correct in stating TRUMAN

. vas trying to maintain ROOSEVELT's policies but was making mistakes in his

= appointments and as a result his policies were not carried out.

W)

On the night of February 1k, 1946, SA} MILLER contact#d ANME FEITE
advising he had been-in New York. ke stated he stayed in Yew York Tuesday
night because Senator MEAD wzs near the city. They discussed at’lzanpgth the
romence betireen ABE WOLFSON and SALLY frorx Ch:‘-.cago. St advised ASE and ZARRY
{ wers planning to dine Saturcay night with SiLLY and EVELYY MILIFR. ANE
--—-g'- stated HARRY was supposecd to have a dinner date with some Zexicans that night.

A

SA*T indicatad EVELYN would stay in New York until she sawv HaRRY. She stated
shc was expecting the whole group back Thursday for over the week-end znd
invited SAY over. SAM inquired whether EARRY was having his teeth pulled
vhile in New York to which ANNE made no response. MILLER stated he sar NATHAN
over the week-end and NATHAN wes cheerful and did not bslieve he wanted to -
return to Boston. ANNE stated she did not blame him since he has 2 terrible
vrife in Boston. Sil said he told FATHFAN "Our organization is ups and downs,™
and hs asked if NaTHAN would be interested in leaving his own orgﬂnization.
NATHAN indicated he wouMea e if the position interested him and was in the

nmerchandise line.

A On February 15, 19L6, ANNE THITE told FRANCES EDELSTEIN she had
H spent all day in the Library of Congfess, She mentioned she as expecting
her gang for the next week-end. u)

PP FEEE LN

Physical Surveillance

‘N On February 7, 19L6, which was the date WHITE originally planned
% to go to Newark and New York, subject was surveilled from his home. it 9:25
el a.m., he placed his bags consisting of a dark brown briefcase strapped
S tightly, a small oval-shaped dark cloth or black lezther zipper bag, and 2
) . new medium-sized tan leather suitcase in the car of BERN.RD BERNSTEIN,

D. C. license 116-097, and therzafter was driven to the Treasury Bullclng.

Surveillan maintained until 5:L5 p.m. when it was definitely deter- :
mined from that WEITE had changed his plans and would not go to New _bZ_ 67D
York until the following week. (-

12, -
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On February 1k, 19L6, surveillance was conducted on “HITE at his
office. However, the surveillance was unsuccessful and WHITE.was not odserved
to board the train although it was subsequently ascertained he had proceeded
to Newark, New Jersey, where he stayed with his brother-in-law Dr. AZE “JOLF-
SON. " -

A news clipping in the Washington Post dated February 5, 19L6, con-
tained a small article on the women's page concerning an address given by Dr.
E-RRY D. WHITE, assistant secretary of the Treasury, at the Womsn's MNational

" Democratic Club on New Hampshire avenue. according to the article WrITE told
about one hundred women that the British loan is good busincss for America.

- PENLCING -
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UNDEVELOFED LEADS

Continuous investigation of this case is being conducted in
this field division. Leads are being set out by teletype and letter to
auxiliary offices. -
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INDEX GUIDE

TITLE: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER  CASE: ESPIONAGE-R
REPORT MADE BY: LAMBERT G. ZANDER

DATE OF REPORT: MARCH 11, 1946

TakLk OF CONIENTS

ABBOTT, MARTY
ADES, BERNARD
ADOMLAN, LaN
AHMAD, ONE
ALKMAN, DUNCAN™
ALhMANS, WILSON
ALLEN, GEORGE
ALLEN, MIDGE

-ALLEN, WARD

ALTMAN, NORMAN
ALTMAN, NORMAN S.
ANDERSON, LEON
ARMITAGE, CATHERINE
ASKWITH, EDNA JERRY
ASKWITH, GERRY
ASTOR, JOY
AXELROD, PEARL
AXELROD, S. MRS.
AXELROD, S. J.
AXELROD, SY

BACH, ANfA

BACKRACH, MARION
'BARNES, VERDA

BARR, DICK

BASSIE, JEANNETTE
BASS1k, V. LEIS
BEAL, ELL1S

BiLL, KACHEL
BELOPAVICH, ONE
BEKGER, ED
BEANSTEIN, BERNARD
BENSTELN, BLaNICE
SLENSTELN, EDWARD N.
BLREYMAN, CARKOLL
BERRY&AN, CARKOLL F.
BEVERLY, MARSHALL

BROREENY, RbBkEK

— T A bR e e Abeaal

1,15,
1,15,16,
21

118

50

2,46,
2,112,113,118,11¢ ,2121,12,
121
1,14,
30

30

78
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65-56402-674 \
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BLYTHE, ONE
BOGLEY, SAMUEL E.
BORMAN, LEO
BOUSLOG, HARRLET
BOVONSOO, COURT

" BOWEN, HOWARD

BOWIE, ROBERT G. MRS.
BRADLEY, CARL
BRANDEIS, LOUIS D.
BRANSTON, RICHARD.
BRETT, JOHN
BRETT-SMITH, JOHN
BH1UGES, HARKY
BrOOKS, GRORGLE
BROwN, rLIZASETH
BROwN, LLOYD K.
BROAN, LLOYD ROBERT
BURDIN, ONE

BURKE, MARGARET

'CADDEN, JOSEPH

CALLAHAN, BUGENL MAS.
CALLIS, HENRY ARTHUR
CALLIS, MYRA C.
CAMPBELL, PEG
CAPLON, ONE

CARL, ONE

CARSMAN, SAM

CARSON, DON

CAVENER, DOROTHY
CELE, ONE

CHAIKIN, GEORGE
CHANCEY, MARTIN
CHARABICK, JEANETTE
CHASE, VAN
CHEPURNIH, ONE
CHERRY, BLANCHE
CHESKIN, MILDRED
CHEW, SAMUEL P.
CLafK, BILL

CLAUDY, CARL
CLAYMAK, BOB

CLOUD, JOE

COL, Fhabk

COE, VIRGINIA
CONDON, b. U.
CONUUN, EDwaRD U.
CONDUN, BowARD UHLER
CONDON, BRIL1k
CONUOR, HMILIE H.
CONDON, EMILY

——ar
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2,%’&5,100,
L5

105
2,104
101,104,
2,103,
105
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CONKL1l, GhOFF
CUNNCLEY, Ohk
COUPER, DON
COOPLft, DONALD H.
CORWELISON, FERCL M.
CORSON, JOHN
COULTER, BETTY

COX, LOUISE

COX, OSCAR

€0Y, WAYKE

DALUCLA, MARGARET
DARCY, SAM ADAMS
DASCHER, JERRY
DASHER, MERLIN MRS.
DAVILS, DONALD MES.
DAVIES, MARTY
D'AVILA, FRED
DAV1S, JCHN F.
DEERMAND, D. W.
DLFELAND, D. w. MRS.

75,76,

53,65,69,

37
10,12,87,104,10%,
50, _

05

T
80

82,83,
‘13,14,57
102

ERNICR
21,26,

91

108Y¥ w
100

112

55

95
ué,sl,izgaﬁi
h, 58’6h, /,66,70)73,7144

76,775,718,
42
8.,88,89,90,
1,33,
15
N
19,22,
109
50
96
29
27
27
1’L"
51
59,61
121
51
51

58 -
36
61,62,63,
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DEERMANLD, FRANCES

DE LACY, HUGH

DELORES, ONE

DEUTSCH, KAREL

DEVIND, JOANIE  °

DIES, MARTIN

DIGEST OF PROBLEMS BEFORE THE DEPAKTMENT
DIMOND, HELEN

~ DOERING, OTTO C.

. s 3 MR ST

* FISHER, 40

DOMAS, NICHOLAS d.
DONOVAN, JIM
DOOLITTLE, KENNETH
DOUGLAS, HELEN G.
DKIESEN, ELEANOK
DUBOLS, DOT
DUBOLS, JOE
DUBOIS, JOSIAH
DUNAWAY, L1LL1AN
DUNAWAY, PHIL
DUNAWAY, PHILIP
DUNN, ETHEL
DUPONT, ROBERT
DYKE, POLLY

ECKIEL, PAUL
ECKLER, ROSS
EDELSTLEIN, FRAKCES
EDELSTEIN, HARRY
EINHOAN, NAT
EISENHOVER, MILTON
ELLENBOGEN, SHIRLEY
ELLIOTT, ONE
ENGEL, LOUISE
kPSTEIN, FRITZ
ESPERANZA, INES
BEZFK1EL, LUCILLE

FALK, LES
FANGLER, THOMAS
FEDOSEEV, ONE
FELSEN, MILTON
FELTUS, ANN
FELTUS, RANDY
FENELLY, JOHN
FEKRLS, MURIEL
FIELD, JOHCE
FILINA, MARIA M.
FILINA, MATVEEVNA MARTA
FLSHEERN, MARION

-1

109 bLU ,i._
48

50
1927’28)29’

60

79

22

61

2,55,

2‘# .
56 ’
24,

95 I
87

115
114,115,118,121,122,
2,113, )
29,30,

30
1,2,27,28,29,30,95,
32 ' :
24 .

63 !
56

61
2,118,122,124,
2,122,
2,49,51,52,
70

8.,85,

86
27
26
1,13,14,

2,h8’tb9) 53,
1,32,

1

24

119,121,
2,114,
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. FISH¥AN, BETTY _ 6L
. FISHMAN, LEO , 6L
~ FISHNAN, MOO ‘ 2 .
FITZGERALD, EDWARD MRS. 6L
FITZGERALD, REBECCA : - - 62
FOIN, DICK : 2l
FOOTE, MARCHIA 32
FOOTE, MARCIA : ' ' 33
. FOOTE, WILDER ‘ 31
FORTAS, ABE 132
FOSTER, WILLIAM Z. - 85 .
FRANCE, HARRY 85
FRAZIER, WILL1AM L. MRS. 71
FREED, ROY 65
FREED, ROY N. . 66
_ FREED, ROY N. MiS. _ 65 !
& FRELD, ROY NOHMAN ‘ 65 -
£ 2 FRIEDBURG, MAURICE 113
N < FUCHS, FRANCES 59
FUCHS, HERBEKT 1,7,
i GALLOWAY, CLARK : 8
—-s
. 10
- t 3,10 )L
= GARDNER, JOHN ! 1,28,
- GARDNER,- VIRGINIA : 54
R GARLAND, CHARLES 67
- ¥ GATES, PHILOMENE 78
G GATE, -PHYL 60
3 GEISER, CARL _ 2l
. GEISLYR, MARJORLE 59
i GENORE, ONE 25
=% GERLACH, JOHN 2l
GILBERT, DICK . 51
: GLASSER, FAY 6L
- f GLASSER’ FAYE i 1,57)95:96:
i GLASSER, HAROLD MHS. 6L
B GODAY, BILL ~ 85
~ i GODAY, WILLIAK G. 85
3 : [ GOLDBLATT, LOU - 1,37,38,42
% GOLDBLATT, LOUILS 38
T GOLDBLATT, LOUIS BORLS . 38
mod GOLDMAN, HANNak ' . 25
N GORDUN, DAVID ' 2
GOSS, BERT : 70
GOULD, MOKALE 2l
GhaZb, HUBERY 82,
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GRAZE, MILDRED : : 82
7 GRAZE, RUTH ' 66
GRAZE, RUTH GORLON 66 v
GREEN, CARL _ 2,13;46, 47,
GREENSTEIN, MAX ' 19 :
GREENWELL, ONE 13
GREGG, ROSE , : 25
GREGG, ROSE LEFF 19
GRODEN, DANIEL 24
GROSS, NAT 2
HABRICHT, POLIA ' 80
HALLING, BJORNE ‘ 37,38,
HALPERIN, EDITH ' 27
HANDLER, BEN MRS. : 6L
HANNEGAN, BGB - 114
HARRIMAN, BOHDEN MRS. ; 91,118,
HARRIMAN, J. BORDEN MRS. 112
HARRIS, AARON . 2l
HARSKY, ChARL1E , 30
HAYCRAFT, ORE 15 .
HAYNES, LAaURA , 63 :
HEIMAN, BRATKICE , 1,5,6,8,11,
HEINEICH, FORD . 51
HrLIMAN, L1LLIAN 96
HELLOWELL, PAUL ) 2,55,56,
SRRt HENNING, JO 84,85,
- HENLITT, Ohk - 85
e HEXTER, RUTH 58 U
HISS, DONALD : 32
. HISS, DONNIE . . 32
1 HITCH, CHARLES J. ' ) 91
o HITCH, NANCY . ' 91
: HOBSON, TIM . 32
; HOBSON, TIMOTHY . 32
HOLARD, KENWETH K 89
4 HOLBROOK, JULIA ' 92
! HOLLOMAN, ONE 10
g HONIG, CHARLOTTE . 2L,
i HOPELESS, HAROLD 103
1 HORTON, LOLA ' : 33
4 HORTON, LOLA G. 1,33,
HORTON, ROBERT WYMAN _ : 33
—_— HORTON, ROBERT WYMAN MRS. 33,3k,
HO®FLL, BEATRICE 108
HUBERMAN, LEO . 25
HUDGENS, PETE . 102
EUTCHINS, EVELYK ' 21
HUTCHLN3ON, BUCK _ ' 85




HUTCHLNSON, GROKGE i.
HYDE, LOUIS MrS.

1CELAND, BEN .
ISAACSON, BLANLL

JACKSON, ‘BURT -
JAFFE, PHILIP JACOB
JAMISON, FRANK -
JAVITZ, ONE °
JIMENEZ, MANUEL
JOHNSON, CURT
JONES, JOHN T.
JONES, MARGARET
JONES, TOM MRS.
JOYCE, ONE '
JUANITA, ONE

KARR, DAVID
KASLOW, AL
KAUFMAN, CHRIS
KAUFMAN, TEEGE
KAZANIVE, ONE
KEITH, - CHARLES
KELLOGG, L. G.
KELLOGG, LESTLR
KENNY, DICK .
KILPATiICK, MARY
KILPATHICK, WIL1E
KING, B. B. '
KIRSH, SOL

KI1SH, LESL1E
KISTIN, MORIEL

. KLE1¥AN, BOB
KLEIN, CHARL1E
KLINE, AL

KLUTZ, JERRY
KNOWLTON, HELEN
KOENIGSBUR, PAULA
KRAFSUR, S. S.
KRAKER, MILDRED
KURASCH, LILLIAN
KURASCH, MARTIN
KURASCH, MARTIN MRS.
KUSMAN, FEL1X
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§ LACY, BUGH
{ LADKLL, VINCENT
jLAME, BOB
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' LANGER, WILLIAM — -
_LANNING, OKE

58
24 btbl« K
39 :

62
49,50,51,52,
121,122,

11,
24

50
61,6L,
n

25

77

77

21,

60
59,60,
56

8l
1,8,59,62,66,78,79,
75,76,

84,93,

85,87’

87

104

92
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90
16,47,48,49,50,
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LARSEN, JERRY
LATIMER, MURRAY
LAGSIKG, MARGARKET C.
LEE, PEHCY khS.
LEHMAN, ROBERT S.
LEHMAN, TLSH

LEO, ONE
LEROY, - BARNEY
LEROY, ELLANOR
LESTER, AL

LEVINE, SETH

LEVY, ARNCLD

LEVY, FOL

LINCOLN, ONE
LISCHILiSaY, SOLOMON LiRS.
LITTLEDALE, CLARA
LLOYD, RUTH

LOMAX, ALLEN

LOVE, VAUGHN

_LOVING, BOYCE

LUBIN, ISADORE
LUCHS, ONE
LUCLAN, MAX

MCCARTHY, HARRIET
MCDUFFY, MARSHALL
MCGENNIS, JOHN
MCINTOSH, HAZEL
MCKENNEY, RUTH
LCiUKRAY, JOE

LACAVOY, CLIFFORD MiS.
MACY-STiaUSS, k. H.
MAGOOFF, BRATI1E
MAGUOFF, FhiODY

MAGUOFF, HARRY MHS.
MAGUOFF, M1CHAEL

MAGHUSSEN,
MAGAUSSEN,
MAGMUSSON,
MAGMUSSON,

JAN
MARGARET
MARGARET C.
MARGAR:T L.

MAGLUSSON, MARGARET LANSLNG
MAITZ, ALBERT

MALLON, DWLGHT

MALLON, HORACE TAFT
MALONEY, BARBARA

MAKN, JIN

MAKNING, HELEN

MANSFIELD, CARL

MARCIE, MILDRED
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- MAKCUS, JOE

MAKCUS, SUMMER
MARCY, ~CARL MRS.
MARGOLIOS, LOO
MARILIN, EVVIE
MARLINE, ONE
MARSH, BOB
MARSH, JANET
MARTIN, GUY
MAY, JIMMY
MAYER, BELLE
MELIA, BEITY
MELLON, MOLLIE

. MIDDLETON, DrEW

MILLER, ALPHONSE
MILLkri, BESS
KILLLR, BYRON
MILLER, EVELYN
MILLER, HARKY MKS.
MILLER, HUGH
MILLER, JENNIE
MILLER, SAM
MILLS, RUDY
MINOR, BEN
MONTGOMERY, DONALD
MONTGUiERY, DONALD E.
MONTGOMERY, ShRaH
MOORE, JAMES M.
MOORE, JIMMIE
MORDECAI, ISABEL
MUNOZ, INES
MUNOZ, INES ESPERANZA
MUNOZ, INEZ
MURRAY, JALES E.
MURRAY, JIM
MURRAY, PHIL

NANCE, YOUNGBLOOD
NAT, ONE

NATHAN, BOB
NEAL, ELEANOR
NELSON, ELEANOR
NELSON, STEVE
NEACOME, TED
NLERENBERG, PEGGY
NLXON, RUSS
NIXON, RUSSELL
NIXOit, KUSSELL A. .
NCRAR, TEODY
NOMAN, THEODOKE
NUNNALLY, ko.
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10
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76

80
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1  NURICH, JANET. 1
NURLCK, JANKT

OBLER, CATHERINE
OBLER, MAURY
ORERHOV, OMNE

PABST, PEGGY
PAGE, TOM

PAINES, JUANITA
PAINES, SCOTT
PARK, LOUIS
PARODNECK, MEYER
PARRISH, ROBERT T.
PATTERSON, EVELYN
PAULMAN, ONE
PEARSON, DREN
PERAZICH, AMELIA
PERLO, ELLEN
PERLO, VICTOR MRS.
PETERSEN, ESTHER
PINKHAM, FLORA
PLANCK, CAROLIKNE
PLANCK, CHARLES E.
PLUMS, ONL

POLK, JUDD

POMM, SALROM
POPPER, DAV1D
POPPEH,. FLORENCE
POTAMPKIN, CAnGLINE
POUMSAKORM, ONE
PRAGO, AL
PRESIDENTIAL NE#S LETTER
PRITCHARD, ED

QUINN, WALTER

RAIN, ALICE

RAINE, ALICE

RANDALL, BILL

RAU, MARK MRS.

RAUN, LUCY

RAVEN, BOB

REDMONT, JOAN

REED, SUZIE

REID, SUSAN

TREMINGTON, ARN %

REUTHER, ALEX

\‘;‘R%JUTHER,‘ ALIX
THER, ALIX SIMON

Page 10

I
VR AARN LR Y A N S ity

e AR 2SI R o

q

61
63

95
95
11

61 -3
2L .-rgggj
91 P

91

27

67

30
1,14,
50
101’11140
45,62,
82

6L
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